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DETAILS: This is a joint report of SA FRANK G. JGINST01:";!; and 
the writer. 

(f) 
BE: ETV""ESTIGATIOIJ P.EGiQ])!lm ':I.LGgR HISS, }NS:~"2i!!~ 

I1vJESTIGATION R:~GAlmIKG :r~I3 l~LL~G;.:iD CC:, :::'JJ1'TIST 
l~CTDT!'l\DS , 

---By teletype dated January 2(:! )949 J the li:"ew York Gfi':j.c.:J fU;:'l.li8ned bfo:;:-·· 
mation as a reo~.H; of an inte:cvicTi v!i#th GUi~l~·:r:T.J~}fr.U::\'!RIGH~ fo:·ma.:' s;.lhjact 
of the case en'ci tJ.ed "GUl'ITh:::R GUSTAvl'Ru-:.:1UCH, ~;J.[, BT ~,L; }~SPIO£Ii.<I}E - G; 
IHTEIDTl:..L SEC1JRITY - G,1I Bureau file '135-748< rhe j >:lfo;:'mati.-;n f,;trrd.ahed 
by RUf.ffiICH pertained to an alleged temponu~:i- -'!Grking as:::'e0!D8flt in la.ts 
1937 betweer... German and Russian espionage or~~!'izations jn ~h0 "uhited 
States. In c':):.mection with this ini'orr,latic.:cl; E.UI·JUC:a R"c9.-Ged 'chat 'Jertain 
letters he was to receive he should forward i:;~) one ~J~W.i,J, GE.:1FiISS$ Cold 
Spring Lane, BRltimore, Maryland, evidentlj" a m3.il drop.. 'l'hf:l Baltimore 
Office 'iNa.s requested to check its indices l.. ...... '1d{;.1' the nar.les ffi-3ili-ioned in 
referenced teletYPG from the Hew 10rk Office. 

By teletype dated. January 21, 1949 J the Burea1..~ a:ld i'few Yor"k Office were 
advised that. the Bal timor~/.Pfra-8r5,,\p-dices nero nE;ga-ciV"G Oil. 9.:J~'" record 
under the nain0:; AJ:'!Ud., LEN1'1.G-trld~·lll::lJPI..AL GEm.:I8~). 

--"" Y( G'E f~lrS."; • .tlJ -~~ .. 
By teletype d.e. -!~e·i. Ja::luary 28. 1949. the B _u'e?l··: X'(-q LJ"';S teG. tt.a P.al tinore 
Office to asce:"·':I3.:l.!) if &]Jill\L GERHISS rGs~"c.e".. on CO~'_d Rf:"l ;-'6 I,3.r,.e :; r 
Baltimoro, Ea:::'ylRnj, ::'.::2 late 1937 or earl;'! J.;J~&. 

The following invfls{;igation was conduct6d h,)t ;';'i. ,;'(-3r2H F J C()j.lIiOi.~"~ 

Baltimore City Di1'ec-~ories and Bal timors .!.\:·1,'.)[,r.0r.c I.irAct0J:"i0S we1',) 1'8-
viewed at the Enoch Pratt Free Library i.n Pz-J."I-;i;1':l·e_ Sp8Jifically.- Balti­
more Cit;y- Directories for the years 19.:5; tc 1..~.4') weT:::' ::,ev:;'eWQQ. t·nd fa~led 
to disclose any individual by the nam.e of ;,2irL-~\"J S";l:r.HISE: or l.LG".J:R IUS:::; 
residing on either East or ',1est Cold Sprir..g Le>J:L3u Th3':'e were app1'oxi­
\llatel~T 40 residence addresses on Trest CoLi Sp:dng :::"ar~0 ann 9.pp1'oxim&tely 
800 residence addresses on East Cold Spring L?n8~ ~rhB revi0w of th~sE' 
directories included a search under the ~l[.~abeGica~ l~stings as well as 
under the street listings 0 ,,\. search of the B::.l Gimcn:"e ~el<..phone Lddress 

- 2 -
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Diroctor:ies for ~'~pril and October, 1937, and ~·.pril and October, 1938, was 
also made with negative results. It should be noted that in the ruport of 
SA F"::.NK G. JOHNSTOillE dated December 14, 1948, at Baltimore, t!arylo.nd, it 
is reflected that l~GER HISS during the y~ars 1936 to 1943 resided at 1245 
30th Street, N.W·~, and 3415 Volta Place, N."j., "jeshington, D. C. 

A sunnnary of the above information was furnished to the Bureau and I,rew York 
Office by teletype on February 1, 1949. 

PRISC ILL1/HISS 
(il.llcg<:d Bmployment at 
Be.lti.nore Hospital) 

By teletype do. ted February 2, 1949, the i"fashington Field Office advised 
that in an interview with CH.:\,!,iBERS, CHJ'; ·J3~:;.rtS stated that sometime in 1937 
PRISCILLl~ EISS wont to a hospital on Calvert btreot below ~ :onument Street 
in Bnl timore and offered her s(;rvices as a volunteor workor. CI-L~.J3ERS 
stated that PfLISCILLA HISS did work for some timG ill this hospital but 
finally l .ost interest and ceased such employment. CH.:J.iEEl18 recallod the 
name of the hospital involved ~rs possibly the Calvert Hospital. The 
Baltimore Office was r~quG st~d to check appropriate hospital on Calvert 
Stroot in Bnl timoro for records of any such employment for PRISCli..,k. HIS::>. 

The following investigation was ccnducted on February 2, 1949, by S~ 
WILL L'.:.; C. PFE IF?ER: 

Agent PFEIFFER contactGd JiJ.,.::'S A. REYNOLDS, JR., Porsolmel Direotor, l: ~crcy 

Hospital, 300 North Calvert Street, Baltimore, :;·iarybnd, v/ho made 0. check 
of the hospital t s pt;')rsonr;lOl records but could find no record of PRISCILLA 
HISS's ever having b0bn employed by the hospital. 

REYNOLDS thereupon ascorbined from Sister ~~l.RY VSRONICll, Superintendent 
of :Corcy Hospital, that ?RISCILL.·. RISS ap~lied for entrance into the. School 
of ~lcdical Technology at ~ ercy Hospital, at an unkno;vn date about 1937, 
but. was not admitted due to insufficient cr0dits and n0v~r Qctually worked 
at the i:ercy Hospital in any capacity. Sister :.:':iliY V:3RO£.TICA further ad­
vised REYNOLDS that there is no actual record on file at : ~orcy :Iospital of 
:rs. HISS1s application for ontrance into the hospital's school of :;=cdical 
Technology. However, a copy of a lutter from ~:;ercy Hospital to PRISCILLL 
HISS advising her that 5ho did not h~ve sufficient credits for ontrance 

- 3 -



• 
, 

DE CLAeS I FICATI ON AUTHORITY DEP..PJED FROM: 
FBI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE 
DATE 06- 25-2010 

Baltimore file 65-1642 

• 
was recently exhibited to Sister !:i..'..RY VEJQlITICA by an sttorney who repre ... 
sented tho 1.:arbury Firm of Baltimore" attorneys for ALGER HISS. There is 
no correspondence of any nature emanating from any member of the HISS 
family on file at ~;ercy Ifospi tal, according to Sister ~i.~Y VERONICA • 

. Agent PFEIFFER contactGd C_'.RROLL D. HILL, Director, Un:ion ~.iemorial Hos­
pital" Calvert and 33rd Streets, Baltimore, i~!aryland, who checl=ed the 
hospital's personnel records and could find no record of PRISCILlu\ HISS's 
ever having been employed at Union ~ :emorial Hospital. ;.11 places in the 
hospital where a voluntee:r worker could have been employud were also checked 
by Er. HILL with negative results. 

It is noted that there is no Calvert Eospital in Baltimore,::aryland, and 
that the ~,iercy Hospital and the Union i:emorial Hospital ere the only hos­
pitals located on Calvert Street in Baltirr.ore. 

The foregOing information was brousht to the attention of the Washington 
Field Office by telephone on February 2, 1949, and by teletype dated 
February 2" 1949. 

By teletype on February 3, 1949, the ~ashington Field Office advised that 
the New York Office had determine~f.r.m reading various testimony that sub­
sequent to the employment of }i1iRT' lOPE as a maid in the HISS household, 
a JULUl lli\NKIN had been so employed. ~ti~KIN at that time was believed to 
have resided at Florida ~venue on a curve of this avenue across from a 
church she regUlarly attended. 1.l..l.RTFJ" POPE, according to referenced tole­
type, was employ0d by HISS until sometime in 1935. On February 2, 1949, 
CHAi.llERS advised Agents of the Washington Field Office that hE) had no 
personal reoollection of lli,NKIN and that the above information w~s based 
on a very vag':le recollection of i.~rs. CI:L.J~BERS. 

Intensi~6 investigation by the Washington Field Office developed the infor­
mation that V. N. S. HUGHFSwas minister of. the Simpson ~.iemorial i~Iethodist 
Churoh at 2253 Sherman li.venue,N ... -lv .. , 1"Jashington, D. C" fer several years 
prior to 1937. This church, although facing on Sherman ~·l.vonue, is located 
at the junct:\,on of Florida and Sh0rmo.n ~_V6nues at a point where Florida 
.Avenue curves. It was pointed out in referenoed t e letype that :a:UGH~S 
presently resided at an unknovm ::tddress in Gaithersburg, !'-·bryland, The 
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Bal timore Office was requestod to intarview HUGHES imJ;!lGdiately for infor­
mation concerning the present location of JULIA Ri.HKIlJ .. 

On February 4, 1949, ~A JESSE C ~ P~iliIJ::R, JR. '- telephonically communic'ated 
wi th Reverend' . V, N, S. HUGHES at h;i.s present residence ".,hich is located 
in Darnestown, :Maryland, telephone Gaithersburg 669-J. ~over(md HUGHES 
advised that he had been pastor of the Simpson l:craorinl ~,Iethodist Church 
in Washington, D~ C., during an tmknown period but hnd loft such pastorate 
11 or 12 years ago. Reverend HUGHES could not recO,ll JULI1. R .. l.lITIi:IN but 
expressed a willingness to meet 0. Bureau Agent at tho parsonage of the 
Simpson liemorial Church in ":iashington, D. C., on that dute to hE.:lp in any 
way possible in the location of J1JLL'" Rl~NKIliJ. This information was tcle­
phonico.l1y communicated to S;I. ROBERT -.f. l::cC;~SLIN of tho 'jashington Field 
Office on February 4, 1949, at which t~_me Agent !.lcCASLIN vms advised thut 
the Bnltimor-e Offioe would conduct no further investigation to locate JULIA 
Rt\.NKIN unless specifically requested to do so. 

V 
r.la. l'..ED ~ 1\S. TEl:PL~JOYCE 
_____ -- .... .It _ , " ~ '1'. r _ . 

By letter dated December 23, 1948, tho '.Tushington ~ield Office furnished 
information obtained from Confidential Informant T-1 regarding alleged 
Communist activities on the p!lrt of ..:'.LGER HISS as follows: 

On December 6 f 1948, Confidential Inforl:l!:mt T-1 advised lire and ~,:rs. TE1:FLE 
JOYCE are personally acquainted with ':\.LG:GR HISS. ~:rs.JOYCE has stated to 
T.-l that she has been present !It soci:.11 e;athGrings and has heard lHSS eulogize 
the cause of Communism. iIrs. Jo.YCE wus ruported to reside approxinatc1y 
three miles from Annapolis, ~l3.ryland, on Joyce Lane, Lr. JOYCE being; re­
ported as President of the 1'ifing Enginc.ering Comp3.r .. y, Ba1 tir,10r8, 1~D.ryland. 

'By teletype dated December 28, 1948, the BQ1timore Orfico was authorized 
to interview Hr. a.nd ~:::rs. TEi . .PLE JOYCE., said teletype from the Bureau. 

On December 29, 1948, Special Agents THEODORE 1.:. !~\LINO;JSKI and JOSEPE E. 
CONDON interviowE,d Hr. TEi,iPLE JOYCE, President of th", 'Ning Enginecrir..g 
Company, nt his office located in ~oom 1502 Court Bqu~ro Building, B~lti­
more, ::,id~ Hr. JOYCE advised that ho did not know ;I.LGER HISS, ~nd he was 
qui te ceri;;a'in that he had never been present :It any social gathering at­
tended by HISS. Therefore, he statod, he could furnish no info~~2tion what­
soever concerning the nctivities of ~LGER HISS. 
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On the same date ~ ~'Irs. TE:,l'LE JOYCE was interviewed by the sane ;lg(.nts 
at her r6sidence located on Joyce Lano, .li.I'nold~ lll~aryland, and she also 
stated that she has never met .L\LGER HISS !.'I.nd can furnish no information 
concerning him. 

~~S. POLL~CGILL 
By letter dated December 23, 1948, the Washington Field Office advised that 
information h~d also been received from Confidential Informnnt T-l as 
foJ.lows: 

)fOne Ers. POtLY l'1cGILL, forme~#~1s~FGLErf'.AN, is the forner wife of SLTI:L. 
--j\ ,ENGLE~,~4i and is presently located a1\~he Blue Tavern Cafe, l\nnapolis, 

"frarYiand. SLII.: ENGLEi'~AN is reported to have deserted his wife to assoc­
iate with a girl bolieved to be the head of a local chapter of the Com­
munist Party, the name of this girl b8in::; unknovm. SLr: E1TGLEi';i\N and 
ALGER HISS are reported to hav~ been closo personal friends in the nineteen 
thirtios, and it was indicated that ::rs. POLLY ENGLE;.IKN, }~cGILL has cOn­

Siderable knowledge of the alleged Cor:nnunist ~ctivities of HISS through 
his association with her forli1~r husband. By toletype dated December 28, 
1948, the Bureau authorized il1tervie;w with r:rs. POLLY:.lcGILL. 

On Decenber 29, 1948, . Special :.gents THEODOItE ::. :.u-l.LINO:'1SICI and JOSEPH E. 
COlilDON interviewed lks. POLLY ~:cGILL nt hoI' mother's rosidence, which is 
located in the Hopkins Lpartrlent Hotel, North Charles and 31st street, 

\yBa1timore, Eo.ryla.nd. ~~rs. :;'IcGILL stated that she narried GEO!lGE H. 
1\l&l':GE:.~\N (not El'!GLEi11.N) at Bo.ltinore, ~ :t>,rylund, in 1928 and dif~oli<ied·him 

in 1939, inastmch SI.S he held been keeping company with one ID,u$ LEDGE 
Whom she identified as 0. Cora;:mnist tmd Ladies Gnrr.1Emt Workers nion 
employee. .L\t the time of this divorce, she and ENGEEAN resided at 617 
Lenox Stroet, Baltimore, 1iary1nnd. -.".lith rogo.rd to tho alleged associ­
ations between her ex-husbo.nd and ;.LGER HISS, :"irs .• 2~cGILL stated that she 
persono.lly did not know HISS and she did not have any knowl~dge of the 
fact that her ex-husband wa's an ~ssociate of HISS. With regard to her 
ex-husband, however, she did sto.te th~t s0ver~1 yc~rs after they were 
il1arried, he beco.me interosted in : ~arxism~ o.nd shG lif:?S of the opinion tha.t 
he was a member of the Cor.ununist P~rty in Ba1tinore, although he nover ad­
mi tted this to hI'S. :.i:cGILL. ~~s. :.:cGILL recollects that ho had hc,ld 
meetings at their home on Lenox Stroet .on mnny occ~sions, ~nd there 110re 
prosont at these meetings Nogroes as wen as -'Nhi te people~ all of whom 
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she cons idered ,Communists. In conclusion, Mrs. : lcGILL advi sed that her 
ex-husband, GEO~9J?-Jl.t_~G~Agg\I~, and his present wife presently operate 
a newspaper "k:ffOwn as the 'lNorth Virginia Free ?ress" located at 2867 South 
Arlington Street, Arlington, Virginia •. 

A summary of the information conce;:ning the interviews conducted with ::Ir. 
and ~~rs. TEi~iP.LE JOYCE and l:Irs. POL:'Y !;,:cGILL was furnished by telEltvpe to 
the 1rure;;~, ~nd"iih~' : N~~ York ~~n2CW~~iili1gt'~nField Office ~n Decemb,')~ 29, 
1948. ' 

The indioes 6f the Baltimore Officy r~flect both a mai~ dna hundred file 
and a Loyalty case file on G-EO:WE IL ENGEHAN. In the-Loyalty «ase file, 
there is a l<::tter dated February 13, 1948, from'the Bureau to the Wasl)ingtqn 
Field, Of£:ice which sets out considvrable inforlnation concerning the 
aot:ivi ties of ENGEi.:Al-T as obtained from a review of the Bureau files, Briefly, 
this letter indioates that ENGEI~N, who was formerly a reporter for the 
IISun" papers at Baltimore, was President and Treasurer of tho Baltimore 
Newspaper Guild. In 1942, . he was a.lso Vice-President of thG Baltimore 
Industrial Union Council and Chairman of their Organizing Committee. In 
1944, his name appeared on a membership list of liThe Bookshop Association 
of Baltimore, Inc.,11 It is .noted also that in ),.946 ENGEI,IAH was employed 
as Publicity Director of the National COmDlittee of Atomic Energy and at that 
time was reported to be active as a CO!'lJllunist. In 1947, ElIi"GE:,:AN was a mem­
ber of the National Committeo on Atomic Information, together with others 
who are alleged to have pro-Russian and pro~Communist sympathies. It ,~s 
also i~dicatod that EI\TGEi..1AIF S.~~Nii'O. IDA, in 1947 had been in contact. with 
BEATTli:\~JAGDOFF, wife of I~RY, \-.IAGI)OFF, a subjGct in the GREGORY caSEl. 

I' . J ' . 

T,hl:/ above information concerning intorvicyofs VIi th both t';r. and :irs. TEI.;PLE 
JOYCE and with :~rs. POLLY :~cGILL was also transmitted to the Bureau 
by letter dated January 4, 1949, with copi'cs for th0 1':(;W York and Rich­
mond Offioes, in whioh letter it vo/as 10ft to tho dis.oretion of tho Bureau 
as to whether or not the Richmond Office should interview:· G:'::ORGE H. 
El~GK:AN concerning his alleged association with ALGER HISS and any know­
ledge EI~GKAN might have of Communist sympathies or activities on the 
part of ALGER :~lss. 

By teletype dated Januar.y 12, ~~4S, the J:-7ew York Office advised that a 
DO}:lI TILGIDiAr.: vi-sited ALGEll liISSUat his ~!cw York apartment sometime before 
Christmas, 1948. It was further indicated in this telct3~e that DON 
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TILGH1~ is also a friend of CYNTHI~ONES, sister-in-law of DONAL~ISS, 
--~---~~ , and probably a former State Department employee attached to the Documentary 

" j~ . Fi1~ Section •. It was_ -indicated that TILG~iII.r:Ai'! was related to ~:.~_s~~ ... ~~~~"_ 
.':. ~!J1.~13I>E, Bal hmore, fuaryland, who also ra~sed CNYTHIA. JONES 'after n:@ . 

parents died. The Baltimore Office was requested to loqate and interview 
TILGID\lliN regarding his associations with ALGER HISS, his knowl~dge of the 
':VooCtstock typewriter formerly owp.ed by HISS, for any typewritten specimens 
from ALGBa HIS8 in his possession, and for information regarding the 
activit;!.es of CYN'THIA ·JON:~S. 

J1~rs. Ie RIDG~'VAXf~RtHB~E'~' whose husband is a sur"geon, 600,6 Char1esmeade 
Roa~, Baltimore,' mentioned as a relative of DON TILGffiill\N in referenced 
teletype, advised on January 17, 1949, that she does not know the present 

, address of DON TILGffiSAN but belicves ho may oe living around Easton., 

l
~;IarYl;:nd. She sugGested contacti~g TILG~!:r'l.Nls brother,' ~~}iJ.:: ]{., p~ .. COURCY 
S~~, 6300 ,Boxwoo~ Road., Balt~more, lvrarylanq.. ---.~~, 

. . 

;!irs. WILIIJI1: H~. DE COUR9Y TILGffi.IAN advised on January 17, 1~'49, that DON 
TILGIDJAN is presently r.Jsiding in an apartment, apparentljT under tomporary 
sub-lease,. at 144 East 45th street, New York Cj:ty, telephone .vAnderbilt 
6-4147. i.\~rs. TILG:a!~'u\.N advised that she does not know the prl:)sent 0mploy­
mont of DON TILG}Th&\N and preferred that the Bur~au ask. TILGF.lli~N if he had 
ever been employed by the State .Department. 

The :lbove i:t:lformation rogarding the present location of DON TILGHl;i.' .. N was 
transmitted by teletype on Janua~;Y 17, 1949, to tho Bureau, :£Iiew York, and 
Washington Fiold Office. 

ROBERT CRUIS.;biC1JiI>.HUS 

By teletype dated January 21, 1949, the }Tov/York Office '3.dvised that 
CHlJ:;DERS had related that so'metime, probably in ~jovember or December, 
1948, he had received a letter from an individual whose name he, did not 
recall, but 'ilho probably was a contr-ibuting editor to tho"Farm Journal" 
published in Phil-adeiphia, Pa •. G,l:;J\l.:BL1S stated that the letter contained 
this individual's JrJlowlodgo of ALGER HISS. CIW:1BERS further related that 
after the filing of the libel suit by HISS, he had turned this letter over 
to his lawyt:lr, ~jr. CLEnLAND j in Baltimore,· and that one of :':r. CL}~VEL...:ND!s­

investigators 'h9.d interviewed t~is unlmown individ\lal. CF.1u:J3ERS rolated 
that £-ir. CLEVELtlID had a full report on this matter and CHi-";';BERS Vias of the 
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impression that HISS corresponded with this unknown individual T/ho had 
deducted from the correspondence with HISS that HISS was probably a Com­
munist. The Bal timor e Office was requosted to interview I·ir. CLEilEL,· .. ED 
to learn the identity of the unknown contributing editor of the "Farm 
Journal" mentioned above and to obtain from lir. CLEVELi~ND any type­
written letters written by HISS to this unknown individual. 

On January 25, 1949, in the absence of i;r. RICFJi.RD F~~~lELAl\lD who was out· 
of the city, reporting l',.gents interviewed 1..:r. 1jfILLIKi:: ~tiS.cmillan, an 
associate of :,:1'. CLEilELAND in representing i.~:r. CHA.EBERS; at 2500 0' Sullivan 

Building, .Bal timore, Md. After r.,viowing their file,./ ~;r. :Macmillan ad­
vised that the unlmmvnindi vidual connected with tl~Farm Journal" to 
whom l:r. CH1~ERS had referred was undoubtedly Hr. ROBERT CRUISE j,Ic~.;L\.EUS, 
addresses shown as Hopewell, New Jersey, and 169 'Vest State 8"'treot?, .. -
Trenton, New Jerl'?ey. ::1r. i,;acmillan stated that their files did not con­
tain any of the original letters written by ,'lLGER }!:ISS to Ec::r~1\TUS, point­
ing out that ::1'. I:ic:;':"\:NuS was the only known source for the orig :i nals 
of such correspondence. 

The results of this interview ,',ere furnished by letter dated Janunry 26, 
1949, to the Bureau, New York, Newark, and Philadelphia offices vii th the 
suggestion thnt 1.~ci·,lt\.NUS be interviewed for furthGr information by Bureau 
Agents. 

By teletype dated JOOluury 28, 1949, the NewO,rk Office advised thnt 
UcI.:1\NUS w'o,s not being interviewed regarding HISS because of provious 
unfavorable experience with ~~c;.!; .. :N1JS, thE) dotails of which eire known to 
the Bureau. 

SENATOR GEORGE 

Reference is made to the teletype from the ;·io.shington Field Office dated 
January 11, 1949, in which the Bultiiaore Office was requested to interview 
GEORGE L. RADCLIFFE, former Senator from ::aryland, now practicing law in 
Baltimore. 

Thetcletype pointed out that on ~\.ugust 1, 1935, sena~o, RADCLIl"?E wrote a 
letter of recommendation for ;~LGER HI5S to ::r. STXNLE REED, Solicitor 
Genera 1 0 f th0 Uni ted stu te s , - -in "'o)'hic h 1 etter Sono to ~~DCL IFFE ind ica ted 
considerable knowledge of ~nd close association with ALGER ~ISS. 

- 9 -
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On January 13., 1949, Special AgentsDANIEL F. X. CALLAHAN and FRAme G. 
JOHNSTONE interviewed Senator RADCLIFFE in his office, 611 Fidelity 
Building;, Bal tiwore, 1,Iaryland. Senator RADCLIFFE presently resides at 
12 Edgevale Road, Baltimore, Maryland. SenatorRADCLIFFE stated that he 
knows ALGER HISS by reputation only. He stated that the possibility 
exists that he met ALGER HISS at some large gathering during the period 
he served in Washington as U. S. Senator from Maryland, but advised that 
he does not recall ever having conversed with ALGER HISS in person. 
Senator RADCLIFFE stated that he knows some of the relatives of ALGER 
HISS in ]'.iaryland and believes that HISS has an excellent background. 
The Senator was also familiar with the fact that ALGK~ HISS was a bril­
liant student at Johns Hopkins T.iniversity in Baltimore and was given an 
Honorary Degree by Johns Hopkins University several years ago. The 
Senator was also familiar with the fact that ALGER HISS was considered 
a brilliant young man in the service of the btate Department, but pointed 
out that because he, Senator RADCLIFFE, was never on the Foreign Relations 
Committee of the U. S. Senate, he never had any dealings or associations 
with ALGER HISS officiallyc 

Senator RADCLIFFEstated that it was absolutely amazing to him that a man 
with the background and reputation of ALGER HISS could actually be guilty 
of the acti vi ties allegeq. to him by ~nIITTAEER CHAEBERS as recounted over 
the past several months in the newspapers. Senator RADCLIFFE stated that 
YffiITTAEER CHAMBERS and the name WHITTAKER CHAMBERS are totally unknown 
to him, The Senator advised that not only does he not know of any interest 
or activity in the Corr~unist Party or any of its front organizations on 
the part of ALGER HISS, but he has never known of any association whatso­
ever bevneen ALGER HISS and YmITTAI~R Cruu~BERS. 

Be~ause of the fact that ALGER HISS was theoretically one of Senator 
RADCLIFFE'S constituents while Senator RADCLIFFE served in the U. S. 
Senate from 1935 to 1947, Senator RADCLIFFE was questioned as to whther 
he might have any typewritten specimens in his files originating with 
ALGER HISS. The Senator made a search for such specimens with negative 
results and advised that if a further, more thorough search developed 
any typewritten material originating with ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS, he 
would immediately communicate with the Baltimore Office. Further, Senator 
RADCLIFFE stated that he would make inquiry among his acquaintances and 
associates and would advise the Baltimore Office if he located an;)TOne who 
had any suspicions regarding the loyalty and activities of ALGER HISS 
prior to the appearance of publicity regarding this case in the public press. 

- 10 -
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AG,NEs{9RAF~; E;ILW~ W/SMITH 1 

aka JaneO¥Smith I ., 

/" 
By teletype dated January 17, 1949, the Washington Field Office advised 
that a Confidential Informant of their office had advised ~hat one AG1~S 
CRAFT of Chestertown, :,iaryland, together with bne JA1TE., used the auto­
mobile of LLGER HISS for a trip to the Eastern Shore of :raryland, date 
not given. The teletype stated that Jil.NE had been identified as HILDA Yi. 
SMITH, also known as JAJ:-1E SMITH, affiliated with the Capitol City Forum, 
Washington Committee for Democratic Action, lNashington Youth Council; 
vVashington Bookshop, and J~erican League for Pcac~ and bemocracy. Baiti­
more was ·requested to interview AG1TES CI{;lFT of Chestertown, l;;arylahd, for 
any information she might be able to give concE;rning the alleged es­
pionage activities of ALGER HISS, any associations of HISS with whiohshe 
might be familiar, having partict.llar r0ference to WHITTAKER CHIIlEBERS, any 
type of communication she might havo recoived from the HISS familYA and 
any knowledge she might have of any typewriters ever owned by the HISS 
family, past or present. . 

By teletype dated January 26, 1949, the Buree"u and Washington Field. Office 
were advised that "investigation at Chestertown, Maryland; reflected that 
AGNES CRAFT owned a residence at Chostertown, r.:Iaryland, but was presently 
residing in Falls Church, Virginia, care of H. L. LIBRA1;I or LIBRIAM. The 
Washington Field Office was requosted to intervieW CRAFT. The investi­
gation a~ Chestertown, Mnrylnnd, was cond~cted by SA JOSEPH J. I{EECH. 

By teletype dated january 28; 1949," the ";{9.shington Field Office advised 
that office was handling the interview of AGNES CRAFT and requested Bal ti­
more to interview HILDll. l,V". S~iITH, also known as J.A1'E stIITH, who was re­
portedly residing in CRAFTts house at Chest0rtown:; Earyland. 

By teletype dated February 2, 1949, the Bureau !And W;';Ishington Field Office 
were advised that investi3;ution at Chestertown, l"a.ryland; conductod by 
SA JOSEPH J. IffiECH reflecteq th3t no one w~s residing at the residence· 
of AG}1ES CRAFT. 1\lrs. J, KELLOGG SIlITH, a neighbor Of'll.GNES CR.'i.FT" ,s.d­
Vi~e~ that HILDA W~ ~H~TH is a relative o~ hers (l:rs •. J. I{ELLOG~¥iI?I) 
ana 1.S presently res1.d1.hg at 1508 - 17th Street, )~aSh1.ngton; D. C. Drs. 
SHITH addedtha.t HILDA SEITH seldom visited Chestertown, 1Iarylnnd. 

- 11 -

Kisseloff-3945 



I 
I 

! DECLASSIFICATI ON AUTHOP.ITY DERIVED PIlOU: 
FBI AUTOlU.TIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE 
DiI.TE 06-2 .5-2010 

Baltimore file 65-1642 

• 

Ref6rence is made to the teletype directed to the Bureau, Baltimore, and 
':Jashington Field Offices on Janua~~ 1, 1949, by the Philadelphb Office. 
This teletype stat\:ld th:3.~ Mr. lL'.RR l L·.RTIN had advised on that date that 
he had recently telephonically co t1acted i.:r. Vf. GIBBS I:!cIillli'NY, attorney 
in the l.iunsey Building in Baltimore, 1~aryhnd, and that during their con­
versation, AilcKENNY h:3.d advised ~Jr. L~RTIN that HcI<ENNY h';l.d five ac­
quaintances in Baltimore, all of whom ''''ere formerly the classmates of 
LLGER HISS at Johns Hopkins University, and that these men 4ad recently 
told iI~cKENNY that HISS had a "Red tinge lf oven while HI!3S was still in 
college. The teletype further pointed out that these statements re­
garding ~\.LGER HISS having a"Red tinge ll even while he was in college were 
believed to be supported in a Johns Hopkins University yearbook. The 
teletype sug;;ested that Baltimore interview i..lr. McKENNY, obtain the 
identity of the five acquaintances and interview oach concerning the al­
leged HISS "Red tinge ll at Johns Hopkins University. 

On January 13, 1949, the reporting Jlgents interviewed rJr. rv. GIBBS 
McI<ENNY, attorney, in his office at 1423 l\~unsey :auilding, Baltimore, Liel •. 
Mr. McKEmTY presently resides at Box 110, Riderwood, iiaryland, telephone 
Towson 655-W. l:Ir. l!IcKENNY stated that the following are the five ac­
quaintances mentioned above that he hnd in mind when talking with ~~r. 
F .... ARRY HARTIN by tel~phone: 

1. Tlir. W. Cl1.RPILL~~.:I.RDNER, Riderwood, IIarybnd .. who is a statistician 
for the New ~~7s~;'rdam Casualty Company in Baltimore. 

2. JOHN EAGEKamVARD, Riderwood, ::arylo.nd, employment unknown. 

3. Doctor 'fIllLLI10.~ HYI(OCRE, III, 107 ;.~idhoarst Road, Baltimore, IIaryland, 
President of th~:~arYland Colloge for ;lomcn at Lutherville, : .. :aryland. 

\Y 4. B.l.Y.ARD P ~\FmJl)l;., Riderwood, :.:uryland, possibly employed by Bnl timore 
County. 

5. 
. ~ 

l\. man nameJ.vPARSONS, first name unknown, who formerly resided s.t 
Ride·rwood,1[1arYlund, but moved a ... ·lO.y sev8ro.l months ago, employment 
unknown. 
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I,Ir. EcliENNY stated that all of the above persons arc graduates of Johns 
Hopkins University. They are bolieved to h~ve attended Johns Hopkins 
University about the same time as ;~LGER HISS, but are not known bv i.:r. 
:~cKEEIIT to have been actual classmates of ili,GER HISS. Some of th~m may 
have belonged to the same social fraternity as .i,LGER HISS. : .. r. :'iclCEr~Y 
stated th~t he knows practically nothing ?bout instant case and has not 
even followed it closely in the newspapers because the caso did not 
interest him greatly. Further, l;r. ~ ;cI\EB.\7y st:::lted that he had never 
discussed ALGER HISS or the activities of HISS in instant case with any 
of the five individuals listed above. Some of the qbove listed persons 
::r. LcI{EI~NY lalOWS quite well, but he stated that he is not even personally 
acquainted with ~.,r. P,·,RSON~. :.:r. ::c:·.r .. ;}ThTY stated definitely thEl.t ' none of 

the five individuals lis·ted above had ever told him that ;~LGgR HISS hnd 
a "nGd tingelleven while he vms c.ttcnd:Lng Johns Hopkins. :.1r. : . cI{EI~r:y 
advised that he had heard from somEl source which he cannot now recall, 
but possibly from r8ading "Time ll magaZine, that .t~LGER HISS h::\d (). IIRed 
tinge" even whilp attending colleee. It w~s ::r •. : "cI\EFl-;Y"'s opinion that 
interviews with the five individuals listGd above would only elicit 
background information regarding ;.LGER HIS;:> and no information whatso­
ever regarding the alleged activities of nLGER HISS in this case or any 
information connecting. ALGER HISS in any wo.y with thE: Communist ?arty. 
Er. i[cI<El\1}!Y stated th3t he is not personally acquainted with ;"l.LGE:r{ HISS 
and personally knows nothing regarding HISS. 

I,ir. !:IcKENNY only guessed th').t the informat~on which occasioned 1,gents I 
interview with him h~d origin~ted through ::r. ::cKEl\1:JY's telephone con­
versation with iEr. H.,',RRY :;.i;uT.l.TH! of Phibdulphio., but requested tho.t if 
Agents interviewed the five individuals listed above, thut his nane not 
be given to these persons as the source of their ncmes and identities. 
~ . .:r.~,Ic:r;ENrJY stated that the infor;nction he had given i.!!', HiillRY :LillTn~ 

on the telephone ha.d only been supplied to lOr. i,:.;illTIN in casual conver­
sation and had been solicited from him by i·Ir. l!IiRTIN. I,~r. : ·;cKI!ll\ll~Y 
pointed out that he and l ~r. Hi.RRY ~,l.ti.HTIN are business acquaintances and 
that when ~:ir. : :: .. RTIN asked Iir. IilcI:ENNY if he !mew anything about l.LGER 
HISS, the only information of possible value which occurred to :;r. 
IIclCEN!iY was the· fact that he had some neighbors at Riderwood, Earyland, 
who had probably attended Johns Hopkins University at the same time as 
.t:..LGER HISS. Under the circumstances, ond especially in viGW of the 
fact that l~r. I1cKEnrr stated that none of the fi -ve individuals listed 
above had advised : ;cKEl\T}\,'Y that .\LGER HISS h'ld a IIRed tinge" even while 
attending Johns Hopkins "C"niversity, no 0ffort will be made to interview 
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the five o.cquaintan ces of :~cKEIQ';Y' s listed o.bove, as it would not appear 
that o.ny of them will have any infornmtion pertinent to instant case. 

From a review of Johns Hopkins University yearbook "Ye Hullabaloo" for 
ye!lrs during the late 1920's, it was r';scertained that ;.LGER HISS graduated 
from Johns Hopkins Univ.:;rsity in 1926 and was a member of the I'btional 
Social Fraternity Alpha Delta Phi. It was , also learned from a ruvicw of 
these yearbooks th~t Gi~RDNER and JOF .. N ~T. P .. ·-.RSON8 were in tho class of 
1925 at Johns Hopkins University, the year prior to the grnduation of 
ilLGER HISS, and that HOi·Tl..RD and FONDA vlere both in ALGER HISS's graduat­
ing class. No record "vas found in those yearbooks of i)octor 'HiLL·,: :, H. 
BOORE, III. 

~ith referonce to the all~gation in referenced teletype from the ?hila­
delphia Office to the effect tn'lt the fact th3t HISS had a !IRed tinge" 
oven while ~ttcnding Johns Hopkins University was believed to be sup­
ported in 0. Johns Hopkins yearbook, it should be noted that thu yonrbook 
for ~926, the year i~LGER HISS gradu~tcd from Hopkins, carried the photo­
graph of HISS as a graduate and tho following is a portion of n write-up 
on HISS appearing undor the photograph, on page·l16 of the 1926 YGar­
book •••••• "r~any are the discussions th9t we h::lve had with ;llger, 
many and various. The topics ranged from Soviet·s to styles, from liberty 
to liquor J from Guelphs to Goodnow, and, like Socrates, .. /C admit our 
ignorance in the face of his irresistible logic and rhd.oric •••.• " 

C!L'iRL7.:S B.(vUFF 
1\ 

Reference is wade to Bureo.u 18tter dat~d January 3, 1949, roquopting the 
·Baltimore Office to inter·dow!lr. CIL1RLES B. DUFF, 5504 ··:'icxford Rond, 
Bal tim:)re 1 E:aryland, for a~y :i.nforr,mtion in his possession concerning 
the activities of "·~LGER HISS in this co-so or any knowledge of association 
between ALGER HISS and ";IIITT"U.ER Ci-.';C :B1ms. 

On September 13, 1948, Baltimore Confidentio.l Inform~~. T-2 advised the 
Baltimore Office that probably ::r. and ~ CH:0tLES B \ . DUFF, 5504 ~"foxford 
~oad, Baltimore .. are probably acquainted with "·,LGER fL S. It should be 
noted thnt the indices of the Baltimore OffiCe arc n8~Qtive as to CH:nLBS 
B. DUFF. 

- 14 -
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On January 7, 1949, ~:r. DUFF was int0rvi<.:we.d by SilS VERNmr J. GOERTZ and 
FRANK G. JOHNSTONE at the offices of the J. Ramsay Barry C,ompany; real 
es.tate and insurance,' 11 East Lexington i:!treet, Bal timo·re, where :ir. 
DUFF has been vice-president since January 1, 1949. :,~. DUFF for twelve 
years, prior to assuming his present position; was man~ger of the Broker­
age' DOp'artni.ent, '!~,ssachus\::tts .1,i:utucl Life Insurance Company, 17 :Light 
Street, Baltimore. iSr. DUFF supplied the following inforrrlation: 

' . \11 ' 
lIrs. DUFF is the former ELIZ;~BETlit:ffiIGHTSON, and the ;:~1nGHTSON .family has 
resided both qn the Easfern Shor,trlof ::aryland and in Baltimore. ;'.~rs. 
~UFFf s ~other, . REBECC%:::'RIGHT~01'I, ~~ho ~ p~~y' ently r.Jsides with :h~ D'ljFFS 
~n B£llt~more, ~s a c9Usm of .. rs. ~ 4INrII HISS, mother of ALGE.i.l hISS. The 
HISS and WRIGHTSON fo.miliu:s: huve been ve ~f cioso for I)1lmy years, theHISS 
and WRIGHTSON children having beon prnctically raised to[;ether. LT. 

DUFF himself has kno'wn .ALGER and DC%\LD !USS, ~s WE;ll ns other mc,',lbers 
of the HISS family, for about tvtcnty years, but hns never persono.lly 
known mombers of the HISS family· ~s intimately as have members 0f the 
HRIGHTSON family. l~aturally, ::r. DlJFF sbte.d, . he and his wife and mother­
in-law have been very much disturbed and nrc deeply intGrestcd in the 
HISS-CIHu,llERS case. He stated that they have followod the co.so closely 
and have kept in 'touch wi.th i,LG:JR HISS poriodicclly by telephone and in 
p9rson to give ~im morul, friendly support during his p~esont difficultieS. 

:.:r. DUFF stated th!'l.t the fo.thc.r of .. ".LG:SR f-ISS, while in his middle thirties, 
had committed suicide sometime in the early nineteen ~Nenties. evidently 
over financio.l o.nd business difficul tics. A br.othc.r of ~'~LG:8R HISS died 
some years 'ago ,from natural causes and a sister of ALGER HISS :lIsa com- . 
mitted suicide. There were originally five children in the :H:I;SS family, 
the surviving children being ALGER, DCHi,LD o.nd l;iss ~l.m~"·~ HISS. 

'~nth regard to ALGER JUSS, :.r. DUFF stcrtlJd that it was almost unbelievable 
that ALGER HISS coul~ actually b0 involved in the activities of which he 
is presently ~ccused and possess the bacl:ground and tro.ining of l\.LGER 
HISS. - I.:r. ·DUFF further stated that, ci thor 1.LGER HISS is be iI!g persecuted 
unjustly in the present case, OT- ALGER HISS is lithe biggest liar ~nd 
best actor ho hus . ever met. II ~.ir. DUFF vigorously denied o.ny knowledge 
wha-esoever of j~LGER HISS being engo.r~.ed in espionasc f;\ ctivities or in 
any. of the activities nlleged to .ALGER HISS in the current newsp~per 
publicity regarding this co.sc. Further, i:r. DT.JFF stated. thnt he never 
heard of WHITTAI(ER CHA:.:BEitS until tho nowspo.pers publicized instant case; 
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that he never heard ALGER or DOU;iliD RISE; mention ~1fHITTilIU~R CHIC:BERS 017 

ever knew of any '\ssoci!:'.tion between either j,LGER or DOILLD HIS'::; and 
:'frIITT":l:i.ER CE1>l HEnS. :!r. DUFF Was questioned re~arding the possibility 
of th<: DUFF family, including :.:rs. REBECC;.l;JRIGHTSON, having any speci­
mens from the HISS typewriter origin~ting with either ALGE!1 or PRISCILLil 
HISS in its possession. He stated th::lt on oxhaust:j.'\Ie search had already 
been mode fC'r such specimens with nogative results by both he unq. his 
wife and :.~rs. nEBECCA "I'1RIGHTSON, this search having been made at the 
request of ~:rs. laNlITIE HISS, mother of ALGER EISS. I\~r. DUFF stated that 
if any such specimens should subsequently be discovered by his fo.1i1ily, 
he w0uld irmediqtely contact the writer for the purpose of furnishing 
such speci?ons to the Baltimore Office, 

By teletype duted J~nunry 26, 1949, tho Boston Office requested tho. 
Bo.l timore Offioe to intervi0w G...'lRDm-m J;.CESON at- 6 ,lest Kirke ;:.trect, 
Chevy Ch8se, l.:nryland, it being indicatod th~t from 1933 to 1939 J~·.CI\SON 
was Cl momb~' of a 1I1ibGra~yirclell in TJoshington, D. 0" to which ;.LGER 
HISS, NOEL IELD, L_',:',jRENCE 'IlTJGG~i.H, ~.nd others also belonGed. This 
:j.ntervicw,",,· as suggested a d Cluthorized by the Bureau in vhw of the fact 
that JACKSON h':ld recently expressed himsQlf to Bureau Agents us bitterly 
opposed to Cor;ununism and had displayed a friencrl.y :l.ttitude toward the 
Buroaur 

It was ascertained by SA ED--~·"·;RD G, GOUGH that GARDl.:ER J:·:.CI.SO}T presently 
rosides atl4:l0 - 29th Stroet, N .~'j. J Washington, D. C. This infornntion, 
together with the bockSfound infor:.lotion available on JACESm~, vms 
furnished by tclotype to the l~!.\shington J.i'ield Office on Jonun ry27, 1949 J 

wi th thE! sug6estiol'l th'lt G1'..RD1BR J+o.CKSON be interviewed 'ipp!'opriatoly 
by that office. 

;:{
Lm.-!...l~~,,_,GE.o:.'lG.J$.J.J..~IJ;:g;R. 
HOSTE\rLER } 
. , 

By teletype dated Jnnuary 18_, 1949, the :iashington Fi01d Office re­
quested the Baltimore Office to interviGw G1i.:ORGE :,:, HOSTETLER, Route 7, 
Rockville, l.;arylo.nd, operutor of the ; .. rlington Hill 'jork Company ~ 1233 
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Jefferson Davis Highway, who was So former neighbor of 1.LGErl HISS in 1933-34 
wn.en HOSTETLER resided at 3412 110" street, N.'1., ,and HIS~, resided at 3411 
"0" Street, 1:1;";., both Yfnshington, D.C. HOSTETLE.{ was to be interviewed 
for any inform~tion in his possession indicating any espionage activities 
on the part of ALGER HISS, and e.ss·ocie.·tions with -,vlIITTAICR CH~:;BERS or 
any other individuals involved' in this case. 

The following investig;:ttion was conducted by SA LEROY W. GREEN: 
" ", 

Hrs • . GEORGE 0',.LICE),~OSTETkERI Glen Road, R.F 4D. 1, Rockville, T:hryl~d:j 
advised they had :ft6rmerly lived at 3412 "0" ~treet, N.~1, Washington, D.C., 
from aoout 1932 until the first pnrt of 1934 when they had moved to 
Holmead Place, N.W~, where they had lived with some relatives until 
August, 1934, at which time they had movod to their present residencG~ . . 

Mrs. HOSTETLER stated they still ovmed the nO" street h~;use but loased the 
house. ~:rs. HOSTETLER informed sho was not ncquainted with eithor :I.LGER 
HISS or WTrIITT~\KER CH::': ~BERS. ~.:rs. HOSTETLER advised that she did not be­
lieve her husband kne,,{ either of them but sug~ested the 'writer telephone 
her husband this evening. 

Hr. GEORGE I,:INIErl HOSTETLER, Glen llo9.d, R.F.D. 1, ~lockville, ~:nryland, 
was telephonically contacted at l(ockville 2201 at which tine he c.d­
vised that he had not known either ;.LGER HISS or CI1..:. :m:;~1S ':\nd hQd not 
known they had lived across the str0et from him until he rc~d ~bout it 
in tho newspapers. 

Mr. HOSTETLER advisud they had only known :::r. ~nd ~_rs. L";'PISE, 3414: 110" 
Stroet, N.TT, '.mo were their next door neighbors. HE. sto.t0d th'1.t lire 
LAPISH died about one year ago. 

Both I·:r. and !:rs. HOSTE'rLER statud they v{ore unable to furnish any infcr­
rna tion regarding ALGER HISS, ClL'J.:B31~S, or their octi vi ties. 

:'f/ 
PAUL k.SLEJ?:EUDSON 

, , 

By teletype dnted J :mu::lry 28, 1949, the ~Io.shington Fiold Office requested 
the Baltimore Offico to check the district record.s of tho Sto.ndQ~J~il 
Company at Baltimore for Clny forwarding ad:lress available on Pi~l}1\HUDSON, 

- 17 -
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who in 1934 was ~mployed by Standard Oil, it being pointed out that Hw~SCN 
resided at 3416 "0" Street, N.~-J., 1.7ashington, D. C., during the same p0riod 
when ALGER HISS resided at 3411 "0" Street, ~T ;.t.; 'Jashington, in 1933-34. 
Baltimore was requ0sted to set out appropriate leads to interview HUDSON 
and display photographs of CFJ~ErtS. 

The following investigation was conducted by S~ JOSEPH J. I{EECH: 

Records of the Standard Oil COi.1pany of New Jersey, Baltimore, !~aryland, 
reflect that one Pi.:,uL L.,'.SLEY EuDSON; who "bay be identical with· the PAUL_ 
LJQDSQ.N mentioned in rdfe!'enceci-teictype, 'V'/!J.~ employed by tho Standard 
Oil Company at '.Tr..shington, D. C., on July 7, 1934, as senior service 
station salesmanj resigning; on :::ny 30, 1936. At the time of his resig­
nation, PJ.UL LASLEY HUDSOn was residing in ap<:lrtmvnt 405 at 4115 ',iisconsin 
Avenue, N.H., Washington; D. C. · P~·.UL L,~SJ..EY mMSO~T was described as 
white, male, f:i,ve feet nine inches in height, weight 175 pounds, single, 
born Atlanta, Ge.Qrti~., .. . ~~1l.g~t_ . .11..,-19.l?; mother being lis ted as ~.:rs. 
EUGENIE C. HUDSON, 1 River .l:{oad, Fort Leo, Hew Jersey. Previous -.iash­
ington nddresses were listed as 512 Connocticut i~venue, N.~"f., 1618 - 8th 
Street, N.1h, 106 I:iaycroft. ~'.p?rtm.ents, 1474 Colurabin :aoad. 

The a'bove information was transmitted to the Bureau 'lnd -:Jashington Field 
Office by teletype dated ?ebruary 1, ' 1949, in which teletype it was indi­
cated th~t lends to locate and interview HUDSON would be loft to the 
discretion of the :Tashington Field Offico inasmuch as tho B::\ltililore Of­
fice was unaware of any other outstanding leads in this connection. 

DR, -.'lILL.1. r.:"w F.?fuLVIS 

By teletype tiated Janunry 2-1, 1949, the ': Inshington Field Office re­
quested the Bnl timoro Offico t:> interview ~Irs. -.fILL:~ !.".AY F. 1)1\.VIS for 
any ini'ornation she might h~ve concerning :lLGBR HISS or CE.l"t;J3EHS. The 
telet;vpe point!3d out - th'lt Ers. D~WIS is the widow of Dr. Dl~NIEL D. 
D.AVIS and resided. at 1531 - 34th Street, Na., '.vashingtonJ D.C., from 
1940 to 194:2 and was D. neighbor of ':.LGE;l HISS in thn.t generD.l vicinity 
when HISS ViaS residing at 34:15 Vol to. .21o.ce, ~"i(.'\shington, D. Coo Credi t 
rocords ::\t ·,i::\shington for 194:2 roflect th::\t ;.:rs. D:.VIS WD.S cl:lploycd as 
a doctor at Sinai Hospital, Baltimore, ~nl resided at the St. Ja~~s 
~p~rtments in Baltinore in 19~2. 
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Tho following investigation wp.s cond~ctcd by SA JOHN O. ]!IQ\['GOI.IERY:-

On January 25 .. 1949, Dr,. 'jVILLil. l·L::X_F,..\.~ll,4,.1US T presently Head of l{esearch 
Laboratory .. Sinai Hosp'itaI:-.i3~ihmorO$ i: ,.t'trylD.~d, advised that from 1932 
to 1944 she resided at 1531 .. 34th Street, N"W~"~ ::fashin~ton, D. C...-,. 
which she describeq as ~ small duplex home, ~ria'from 1926 to 1932 she 
resided at 1308 Lawrenoe ~~reet, ~~shington, D~ C. Dr. DAVIS further 
stated that she ~iv~d w~tp her husbund, who was a practicing physicrian 
in ','[nshine;ton, D~ ' c. ~ prior to his death in 1942 • 

.. ; 

Dr. DAVIS added th!\t she d~d not l::now ;'.Lt!ER HISS or any member of his 
family. ~~ pho~o~rapq. of C"'if..J.~IBE:a.S was exhibited to Dr..- DAVIS; however,. 
she h~d no recol~ect~on of ever hnvine; Imown this individual. 

1lRB" IDA V ROBBIHS 

:Sy teletype dated Jal1uary 28". 1949, the "iashin~tQil. Field Office requested 
the Baltimore Offiqe to ~oQate and interviE.w Lrs. IDA V ... ~iOBBnTS, believed 
to have been a former p.0i~hbor of ALGER HISS and WHITTAKE:i. ClilJ:aKtS in 
Yinshinr.;ton, D. C ... ~ during 1935. Pertinent information of possible as­
sistance in loaatip.~ Lr?..- ROBBINS was fUrnished in referenced teletype,. · . . . 

The following inve~~i~at~on W9..S conducted by SA I:1))Tl1HD G. GOUGH; " 
l~A~ V{-

Mrs. Er!jl:i,". (!PHOi.!AS) 1IJCYNIE ~ 3217" 0rTftmont il.ven ue .. Bnl tir:lore .. :l.=d., advised 
that Ers. IDA V. ROBBINS, ' now t:XSllytJOHNSON, presently rosidGs nt 548 West 
27th street, i:"par"j:;ment i, Jacksonvi"Tle-;-FToridn.. By teletype dQted 
F~bruo.ry 7, .1949 1 " the EiaIli Office was requested to inter-vi"w 2:rs .. JOHNSON 
alone; the lines bri~inal1y requested in referenced teletype from the 
'WashinGton Field Office'. In the sane teletype thE- ourenu was requested 
to furnish the r,Iiami ' Office. with appropria.te pictures of ;~LGER and 
PiUSCILLA HISS and '~IIUTTAK8R CHlL.J3ERS for use by the Hiami Office in 
cove!ing this ~eQ4~ 

By letter dated January 14, 1949, the :"I:,shington Fiold Officerequested 
the Baltimore Off~ce to intvrview Vice ~dmiral ALEL\~uER SfulllP, USN, at 
~7olcome, lllo.rybnd~ ~t bein~ indicated that Vice ,·l.dmirnl SHImp hud bcch 
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a neighbor of ALGER HISS in Washington, D. C., during the period 1937 -
1943. 

The following investigation was conducted by SA FRANCIS X •. JAHN on_ 
January 29, 1949: 

Vice AdIhiral ALEXANDER SHARP (Retired), and his wife, Mrs. CORNELIA 
SHARP, were interviewed. Both stated they have followed with interest 
the newspaper accounts in the CHAI.:"qERS case and in fact ha"tTe two cats 
onthe place, one of whom they have called ALGER HISS and the other one 
WHITTAlillR CI;A:,.TJERS, but they never knew that the real ALGER HISS once 
resided at 3415 Volta Place, N.J., Washington, D. C., and 'was their immed­
iate neighbor. They verified the fact that they formerly resided at 
1545 - 35th street, N .. W., which is in the imr.1ediate vicinity of the HISS 
address. The photographs furnished by the Washington Field Division were 
exhibited to the SHARPS, but they were unable to recognize CF .. Al:iBERS as 
having b.eeI'J. seen in the past in this neighborhood. 

In an effort to be of assistance in the investigation, ISS. SF..ARP and 
Vice Admiral SHARP made a study of 1fushington Telephone Directories and 
Social Registers in their possession to verify as much as possible the 
following information and to refresh their own recollections. 

They stated that they believed there were only two houses on Volta 
Street, N.U., on the odd side of tho street in the 3400 bJ.ock and that 
the one on the corner was 3411, which is presently oc~upicd by LOJEFZO 
WI NSLOYv, an artist who is omployed as an architect £.t the .vhite House. 
They believed that the WIixSLOWS have never had any l ' l)~Ple ~' s at their home. 

They believed that the add::ess 3415 Volta Place, W;li(l~l 53 indicated by 
the Washington Field Division as ALGER HISS' &,ddrcss L' cm 1937 to 1943, 
was known to them as the F_\NNIE HARKER propc::'7;Y, 'l'hey sa::'d that FA1'NIE 
BAl~KER is deceased and hel' property was sold' by he:~ estaco about 1939. 
They have known two men to live at this address, anc t!1.ey 'lJelieve one 
of the men is named llliRSF..ALL and he either o.'ms thG h;,use or rooms there. 
The SHARPS advised that no information ever reached thom to indicate 
that either of the two mc::n at this address hact any ('onnection with the 
state Department. 

The SF-ARPS did understand from neighborhood conversation that there were 
two men employed by the State Department who lived in a framo house 

Kisseloff .. 3954 
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directly across the street from 3415 Volta Place, N.H. This residence 
is ownod by a woman whoSE) full name is not recalled, but it. begins 
SALT------. 

The SHARPS recommended as a possib10 source of information ~.fALTER>lIPPJ.;jAN, 
newspaper columnist, who resides on the corner of 35th and Volta Place, 
NW, directly opposite the main entrance of the Visitation Convent. 

They suggested another possible source, a Negro whoso first name ·is 
ALOYSIUS and who would now be about 30 years of age. His last name 
is not recalled but the SHII.RPS described -his family as being "a father 
who was 9. bootleg~~r and a mother who was a human mountain." This 
family of ALOYSIUS f ------ occupied ,3411 Vol to. Place, N .Vf 4 J prior to the 
time the WIESLO-:';S bl:lgan .to live thore. ALOYSIUS used to be a general 
handyman in tho neighborhood t\t tho time, whon he was about 20 years of 
age, and was emp1oY0d by all of the neiGhbors around their houses and 
in their gardens. 

Concerning their ovm property at 1545 - 35th 6treet, N.~., Vice Admirui 
and 1·~rs. SHARP statod that the;,/ h!;ld purchQsed this re.sidence in 1918 and 
from time to time through the years, the house was rented on the oc­
casions when Vice Admiral SHARP had duty at sen., 

In 1935 their property was rented to <ne CHARLE$ G. lIOORE, who is. a nav~l 
officer but whose present address and'duty station are unkno\vu. The 
I,~OORE family occupied the; residence for sevGre.1 months in 1935, 1eCtving 
in August, 1935. 

From hUgust, 1935, to November, 1936, the residence was occupied by the 
SHARP family. 

On or about December 1 1936, the prop0rty was rented for a period of 
six months to i:IOR,.-qIsm1sHAFROTH who was then employed in some capaci.ty 
by the Treasury , Depar~ment, but vlho now lives in Denver, Colorado. His 
address may be obtained from his brother, J~dmira1 JOHN SHl'.FROTH, who 
resides at the Kennedy ".iarrep Hotel in ~'{ashing;ton and yrho is PI'Gsidont 
of tho General Board of the l\"avy. The SHARPS pointed out the.t ~'~dIiliral 
SiIl\FROTH was a froqu€.nt visitor at 1545 - 35th Stroot, lIr.~f. J, during the 
time his b~other rented the premises, and the possibility exists that he 
became acquainted with Ji,LGER HISS as a neighbor or a visitor at the 
SH1~FROTH home + 
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From I.1ay, 1937, until January, 1938, the residence was occupied by the 
I3.Ht'l.RP fumily. 

From FGbru<:.~y to ,Llugust3 1938, the residunce w~s rented to a man ~vho Was 
~n the U. S. ForE:;stry se~-r:Vice and whose surname b0gins with an S. They 
~cliuved his name mny be SILCREST or SILCOX, being more inclined to the 
i.att~r. They understan th~t ~ftvr this individual left their property 
he went to live at ~:.lexandria, Virc-inio.. It was noted that the te1e­
p.hone directory lists a :irs. F. llt'f SILCOX at 108 South St •. '.saph Stro0t, 
~\lexandri,a, Vtrginia, but the SH.i~R\>S could not be 'sure that this was 
the sume family. ~s a possible source for further identification of this 
~ndi,~dual in thG event inquiries of the For0stty Service or ~t Alox-
4p.dria ure ne:;gativo, they sto.tod that the prop<:.rty W!)S' then ,being hundled 
QY tho rC'al estatE.. firm of GlUV.GS and BEFJ.'.TETT. The.; bttor is nbw de­
RjJased, but SIDr..1EY GRtWES, who no".'! lives at 2401 FOx' Hall Road., WD.shing­
~on, D. C., may have some rucord of this tenant. 

:j:n August, 1938, the property was ronted to Colonel FI lJ. BOYE, of the 
tie S. ~i.rmy, who stayed there until September of 1939. ;,,:rs. SR'"RP checked 
$h6 telephone book and stated that Colonel BOYE now lives. at 4511 Cathedral 
~~:renueJ Yhshington, D. C" telephone Ordway 5792 .. 
" 

from September, 1939, to Sept~mbcr, 1940, the prop~rty was occupied by 
the SH.,\RPS. 
, 

~n September, '1940, and from that dute u..l1ti;1. 1~45. th0 property 'vVns rented 
-to the Under Secreb.ry of ~'fo.r, ~ ,r. ~1.0BBRT p. P,'.TTEHSON. who now lives 
at his estate knovm ~s Gnrrison-on-thc-Hudson, which is in the vicinity 
of Now York City. 

The SH;.RPS 'returned to th€:ir property in Yovcmbcr. 1945. and stayed 
there for two or thrt::e months at which time it was sold to OSC].R COX, 
Who still lives there. 

" " l " 
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RE: INVESTIGATION TO LOCATE HISS TYPEWRITER 
~~ SPECI~~NS THEREFROM 

B.Y teletype dated January 3, 1949, the V{ashington Field Office advised 
that a vvoodstock tYPewriter~serial #162202, was sold by the Arlington 
Typewriter Company to SYLV STEVENS of Lakeland, Maryland on February 
12, 1942. The Baltimore Of ce was requested to locate STEVENS and 
secure typewriting specimen~ from the above-described typffi~riter for 
comparison with typing appearing on questione~ documents in this case. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent JAMES M. 
CLAYTON: 

United states Postal Guide does not list any town in the State of Maryland 
by the name of Lakeland. 

. 
At Lakesville, Maryland, a village community consisting of one store and 
three houses, the Agent contacted the following life-long residents in 

the community who did not know nor had they ever heard of a SYLVIA STEVENS: 

Mrs. JENNIE FOXWELL 
Mrs. MARY BRADFORD 
Mrs. ANNIE PRITCHETT, postmaster and general store proprietor 
Maryland State Police Trooper THOMAS FOXWELL and his wife 
Mrs. LENNIE LEWIS, Wingate, Maxyland. 

B.Y letter dated January 26, 1949, the Baltimore Office forwarded to the 
FBI Laboratory for typmvriting examination a ~heet of typswfriting be­
ginning "ALGER HIssn and ending "present position, president, Oarnegie 
Endowment for International Peace. 1I This typewriting specimen was found 
in the Alumni Office, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland, by 
Miss JOSEPHINE COrE~ secretaxy, Alumni Office, Johns Hopkins University. 
The typ.ewritten material is undated and unsigned, Miss COLE stating that 
whoever prepared tl1e specimen was unknown to her or members of her staff. 
She advised further that it was probably prepared at the time ALGER HISS 
received an honoraxy degree at Johns Hopkins University. Miss COLE 
initialed the specimen and turned it over to Special Agent TH01~S G~ 
RYAN of the Baltimore Office. 

B.Y letter dated January 31, 1949, the FBI Laboratory advised that the 
above-described sheet of white bond paper had been given Laboratoxy 
symbol K378. The Laborato~J concluded that the machine which was used 
to type K378 was not used to type Q6 through Q69. It was also concluded 
that 'K378 was not ·typed on the machine which was used to type Q5. 
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B.r letter dated January 28, 1949, the Baltimore Office requested the 
FBI Laborator,y to compare the photostatic copy of the letter described 
below in its possession 17ith the questioned documents in instant case. 
The letter dated 5/28/36 is a typewritten letter from ALGER HISS to -

j.} • 

EmvARD CASE, a real estate ag.ent in Westminster, Maryland, a photostatic 
copy of which was ~orwarded to the Bureau with the report of Special 
Agent H. EDGAR LENTZ, dated September 10, 1948 at Baltimore, Mar,yland, 
in the case entitled IIJ. D. WHITTAKER CHA1W3ERS; ALGER HISS; PERJURY." 

B.1 letter dated February 2, 1949, the FBI Laborator,y advised that the 
above-described typEl'JlTritten letter from ALGER HISS to EDWARD W. CASE, 
dated May 28, 1936, had been designated specimen Kc391. The Laborator,y 
concluded -that the machine 'which was used to type Kc391 was not ~sed to 
type Q6 through Q69. It was also concluded that Kc391 was not typed on 
the machine which was used to type Q5. 

B.1 Chicago teletype dated Januar,y 31, 1949~ the Baltimore Office was 
requested to interview II"JESS~SLINGHUFF, JR.", an attorney, 1000 Mar,yland 
Trust Building, Baltimore, Ma~land) described as a former classmate of 
ALGER HISS at Johns Hopkins University and Harvard, as well as a close 
friend of ALGER HISS who would undoubtedly have in .his possession corres­
pondence from HISS, for ~ny typffivritten specimens in his possession 
emanating from ALGER HISS. 

The following investigation was conducted qy Special Agent ~IAM C. 
PFEIFFER: 

On Februar,y 1, 1949, JESSE SLINGLUFF, JR., lOCO Mar,yland Trust 'Building, 
Baltimore; Mar,yland, advised that he has known ALGER HISS f ,or many 
years, having been his closest friend at Johns Hopkins University from 
1922 to 1926 and at Harvard Law School from 1926 to 1929. SLINGLUF~ 
further adVised, however, that so far as he knows the only typewritten 
letter that has ever been in his possession from any member of the HISS 
family was a typew,ritten personal letter from Mrs. ALGER HISS written in 
1937 or 1938, which was destroyed by Mr. SLINGLUFFfS wife at the time 
of her spring house cleaning in 1948. SLINGLUFF went on to say that he 
has no further typewritten correspondence emanating from any member of 
the HISS family in his possession, qnd that he has contacted numerous 
friends and acquaintances of ALGER HISS in and around Baltimore in an 
endeavor to locate typewritten correspondence from ALGE...~ or PRISCILLA 
HISS and has been unsuccessful. 
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In the cou~§:(tot· this interview, Mr. SLINGLUFF suggested that 1\[r. ,aruL. 
~E.OE.G~§QN .of Ruxton, Maryland be contacted inasmuch as they 
resided iJftne CHAMBERS} home from Christmas, 1937 to about April, 1938. 

\ 

A colored maid was also employed in the CHAMBERSJ home at that time,-
according to Mr. SLINGLUFF, and her whereabouts may possibly be ascer­
tained from tne present maid of the NELSONs, who knew the former maid 
of the CHAMBERS.. and may be able to furnish her address. 

liE: INVESTIGATION CONCERNING HANDLING OF 
ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS INTRODUCED BY CHAMBERS 
AT PRE-TRIAL DEPOSITION n~, BALTIMORE AND 
RESULTS OF LABORATORY EJWilINATION OF SAME 

i 

By New York t~letype dated JCf}Jl1ary 14 .. 1949, the~amore Office was 
requested to contact RICHAliJ)'/\CLEVELAND and VITLLIArv CMILLAN, both 
attorneys for WHITTAKER CHA,I'JlBERS, and obtain fro t em a chronology of 
the handling of the original documents introduced by CHAlmERS during 
the pre-trial deposition taken in Baltimore, Maryland. The Baltimore 
Office was further requested to set out any such leads as necessary to 
determine ~ot only what persons handled these documents but whether at 
any time ALGER or PRISCIDGA HISS ever had an opportunity to examine them 
subsequent to their introduction at the pre-trial deposition in Balti­
more, Maryland. 

On January 17, 1949, reporting Agents interviewed.. RICHARD,F ;,·GLE1t'ELA1lD 
and WILLIAM D. ]5ACMILLAN, 2500 O'!Sullivan Building, Baltimore, Maryland, 
Baltimore attorneys for WHITTAKER CHAliflBERS, relative to the handling of 
the original documents in this case, identified by the Laboratory as 
Q5 through Q69. The chronology is as follows; . 

November 15 .. 1948 CLEVELAND and WlACMILLAN went with CHAMBERS to 
CHAMBERSr fann at Westminster, Maryland, where 
CHMmERS first exhibited original documents •. 
Pumpkin film was not observed by CLEVELM~ or 
}~C~ilLLAN on this occasion. All three handled 
documents on this occasion and subsequently during 
this .chronology. CLEVELAND and MACMILIJu~ returned 
to Baltimore that night and CLEVELill1D kept original 
documents at his home overnight, without showing 
them to anyone. 
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rICH<ti. 
1948 ~~~~~~ brought documents to downtmvn Baltimore . 

and placed them in his personal safe deposit box at 
November 16, 

November 17, 1948 

the First National Bank, Baltimore. During morning 
of this day, CLEVELAND removed originals from safe 
deposit ~ox and had two photostatic copies,made by 
ARTHUR Ef~EMERICK, clerk in charge of the stockroom 
and photostating department at the Baltimore National 
Bank, Baltimore. Q5 through ~69 were out of CLEVELANDIS 
possession during short perio~ while being photostated. 
About noon of this date, original documents and two 
photost~tic copies replaced by CLEVELAND in his safe 
deposit box at First National Bank. Documents ob­
served or handled by no additional individuals on 
this date except EllERICK. . 

Ab9ut 2 PM, CLEVELAND removed originals and two 
photostatic copies from his safe deposit box and 
took them to the pre-trial examination in connection 
wi t~ the HISS-CHAMBERS ~:j..bel suit, being held in . 
the office of WILLIAM L~J.MARBURY, Baltim9re attorney 
of HISS, 1000 Mar,rland Trust Bhilding, Baltimore. 
Original documents were introduced at pre-trial 
hearing on the afternoon of this date by CHAMBERS, 
and were probably handled and reviewed in a cursor,r 
~anner by all persons present at the hearing on that 
dateo CLEVELAND and MARBURr stated following per­
sons were present: . CHAR~,S C. G.¥.EVANS,. member of 
the Baltimore law firm oii~Marbud,J[41J.:5?~,.tlft •. ~.Y1Hl~",L .. : 
WILLIAM L. W1l\RBURY, HISS t a tt orn ey; HARClrJI.ROSENWALD, 
associated at that time with EDWARD cX McLEAN and 
believed at that time to be employed!by the New 
York law firm o~~pe~i~;vnl'j;,o!Lare .MJ!!.~ 
possibly FRANKLm' G. lI,ILEN., emploYGd bY the Marbury 
law firm; T. EDWARD' McDONAW, notar,r public and 
court stenographer I f Baltimore; together with 
CLEVEIJU~ and MACMILLAN •. On the afternoon of this 
date at the pre-trial hearing, originals were marked 
for identification by court stenographer McDONALD 
under supervision of CLEVELAND and MAC1mLAN. Two 
photostatic copies then in existence were given 
similar markings and one photostatic copy was turned 
over at this time to MARBURY, which cop;,: was eventually 
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November 18, 1948 

November 19, 1948 

November 26, 1948 

• • 
exhibited to ALGER HISS on November 18, 1948 at 
New York City. About 4 PM this date, original 
documents returned by CLEVELAND to-his personal safe 
deposit box at First National Bank, Baltimore. 

During entire day originals remained in CLEVELANDtS 
safe deposit box at First National Bank, Baltimore, _ 
and were not handled or observed by anyone. 

At midafternoon, originals removed from safe deposit . 
box by PLE~D and brought to his office in the 
Of Sullivan B~iiding, Baltimore, ~ere CLEVELA1~J 
MACMILLAN, CHAMBERS ?ond HAR.oLD Rl,l MEDINA, JR. were 
present 0 MEDINA probably handl~ and examined 
origina~s to some extent at this time. l~DINA is 
member of law firm of Cravath, Swaine and Moore, 
15. Broad Street, New York City, which concern at 
that time represented Time, Inc o in connection with 
the HISS-CHAMBERS libel suit. .originals turned 
over to MEDINA late afternoon on this date and he 
left Baltimore by train for New Yorlc City about 6 PM, 
where it is understood he subsequentl~l~urned original 
documents o~er to a man by the name o'~HILT.oN at NYC 
for document examination, 1EDINA 'apparently having 
made arrangements with HILT.oN for this examination 
prior to coming to Baltimore to obtain original 
documents. .originals remained in NYC in the possession 
of MEDn~A and HILTON and possibly other -unknown per­
sons, from November 19, 1948 until about 2 PM, 
November 26, 1948, when Originals were retu~n d to 
CLEVELMf'D at Baltimore by an attorney name ING, ' 
employed by\Cravath, Swaine and ~.o..£~ HI ING un­
doubte~y h~pdled ana-ooservea original documents 
but other persons who handled and observed them in 
NYC unknown to CLEVELAND or :MACMILLAN. 

About 4 PM this date, CLEVELAND procu~ed appropriate 
receipt and turned over original documents to Agents 
DANIEL F. X. CALLAHAN and FRANK G. J.oHNSTONE of this 
office. .originals remained in the safe in the -Balti­
more .office until November 29, 1948, when they were 
taken in person to the Bureau by Special Emplqyee 
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GEORGE C. BRIGHT. From the standpoint _of latent 
fingerprint examination, after originals came into 
possession of the Baltimore Office, only persons 
who possibly handled same prior to reaching the 
Bureau were Agents c.AJ:tAHAN and JOHNSTONE. On 
November 22~ 1948; CLEVELAND had two more photo­
static copies of documents made at Baltimore Na~ional 
Bank, Baltimore, from the one 'photostatic copy then 
remaining in his possession. One such photostatic 
copy subsequently was turned over qy CLEVELAND to 
MEDINA, which copy eventually was turned over to 
H.C.U.A.·qy 1EDINA at Washington, D. C. on December 
4, 1.948, in.answer to a subpoena served on CLEVELAND 
qy HoC.U.A. Second photostatic copy turned over by 
CLEVELAND on November 24, 1948, to Agents CAItAHAN 
and JOHNSTONE of th~ Baltimore Office, which copy 
was subsequently fO~larded to the Bureau on Novem­
ber 26, 1948. CLEVELAND and MACMILLAN Claim there 
were· never more than four photostatic copies in 
existence and all .four have been accounted for above. 
Both CLEVELAND and MACMILLAN state that at no time, 
to their knowledge, has either ALGER or PRISCILLA . 
HISS had an opportunity to examine original docu­
ments as neither was ever present when CLEVELru~ 
and bll\CMILLAN had originals in their possession 
and control". 

The above chronology was furnished b.Y teletype to the Bureau and New York 
City on January 18, 1949, the suggestion being made that NEWI York City 
interview HAROLD R. MEDINA, JR. for a similar chronology of the handling 
of the original documents 'while they were in his possession and control, 
which would probably ~n~olve interviewing HILTON, HILLING and possibly 
other persons who had the originals in their possession during the week 
they were in New York City., from the evening of November 19 until 2 PM, 
November 26) 1948. SUbsequent teletypes from the New York Office indicate 
the above suggested leads have already been covered. Accordingly, no 
leads for this suggested investigation are being set out in this report. . . 

Yi'ith respect to the· above chronology, the New York Office by teletype 
dated February 3, 1949 requested that the home addresses of the indivi­
duals in Baltimore, who handled the original documen~s or in whose 
possession the Qriginal documents were placed at any time, be obtained. 
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~ teletype dated Februar,r 4, 1949, the following residence addresses 
for the individuals concerned were furnished to the Bureau and the New 
York Office: 

.1iIQlMRD--L-.q~J[E1AND 
4110 Greenway -
Baltimore, Ma~land. 

ARTHUR ~MERICK 
717 Melville Avenue 
Baltimore, Mar,rland. 

WILLIAi\t.1....J[lIRBIJRY. 
~J)~renton Road 
Baltimore, l~r,rland. 

WILLIAM D. MACMILLAi'i 
-Pirlehur:;i::'C;n,:tli&.Bay -

Anne Arugdel County, Maryland. 

CHARLES C. G. EVANS 
"6 EnglevvooCiROa,(l'­
Baltimore, Maryland. 

_~. c~DJYARllJ4.9]ON/~It_ 
954 Argonne Drive 
Baltimore, Maryland. 

F_RAN~Jli. !l •. _A:Jdr¥N~ __ ~ 
1526 Stonewood Road 
Baltimore, Maryland. 

The New York Office was further advised that HAROLD-RQSENKvALD was a 
New York attorney associated with EDVV,ARD C! McLEAN, believed to be em­
ployed qy the Nevi York firm of Debevoi~e;-pl1nllp1r6n and McLean and further 
believed to reside in the New York City area. ROSE}~ALD1S home address 
was not available in Baltimore, ~~ryland. 

~ New York teletype dated Februa~J 3, 1949, in connection with this 
chronology, the Baltimore Office was request ed to determine whether 

. FRANKLIN G • .ALLEN, employed by the law firPJ. of ~1G\::£9_uElJ_¥:iJJ .. ~-2:l},,(t 
Evans, Baltimore, Maryland, had handled and examined the original docu-
men'e"S'; 

~ teletype dated February 7, 1949, the Bureau and the New York Office 
were advised that FRANKLlliJ G • .ALLEN recalled being present when CHAMBERS 
introduced the original documents at the pre-trial deposition in Balti­
more, Maryland on November 17, 1948 and probably handled some of the 
originals but never had the original documents in his possession. 

Inasmuch as ~he original documents in instant case, designated by the 
Laboratory as ql through Q69 and Ql32, wer~ obtained by the Baltimore 
Office and furnished to the Bureau for examination qy the-FBI Laboratory, 
the results of several examinations of the documents made by the Labora­
tory are being set forth in instant report. The histor,V of these docu­
ments has been previously reported. 
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B.1 letter dated January 14) 1949, the Bureau forwarded to the Neff York 
Office two copies of a memorandum dated December 1.3, 1948, directed to 
the Attorney General. This memorandum reflects the results of the 
Laboratoryts examination of the documents produced on November 17, 1948 
by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in Baltimore, Maryland. There is set forth below 

Ah:e results of the FBI Laboratory ts examination of the following listed 
~\ docum~~:ts )3ubmitted! 

... _-----
Ql .,-,,,,Slip of paper bearing .. pandwriting in pencil beginning 11M 28~ 

\II Martin widow of HUGHlri\ffA'RT:rn formerly ••• Il. 
ji\ - 7j"---

Q2 - Slip of paper bearing handw:ri ting in pencil beginning "About March 
2 U. S~ embassy in Paris ••• 11. 

Q.3 - ,slip of paper bearing handwriting in pencil beginning -lIMarch .3 
.. ;(Johnson U. S. charge at London ••• ". 

Q4 - .slip of paper bearing handwriting in pencil beginning llMar 11 
)K~ U. S. consul at Shanghai ••• 11. 

Q5 - One page' b~ginning "Relia'Qle source reports that .... ". 

Q6 - Letter dated February 11, 19.38, beginning III feel that you will ••• !I" 

11 0.7 - One page beginning "VOLUNTA."R.Y REPORT ~"E'N ECONOMIC ORGANIZATION 

Q8 - One page beginning "NEV'f ECONOMIC ORGANIZATION ••• ". 

••• • 

'19 - One page beginning !I! NEED FOR NEW" PCE:.ICY :rn ECON011IC • H". 

QIO - On~ page bE)g~nning "II OUTLINE FOR NEVf PLAN ••• ". 

Qll - Page number .3 beginning 11.3. The Manchoukuo Government II • •• • 

Q12 - Pag~ number 4 beginning liThe following table is said ••• II • 

Ql.3 - Page number 5 beginning 114. The company will be capita:l;ized ... If. 
\ \/ 

Q14 - Page number 6 beginning "III BACKqROUND ojkfoUHlSUKE'M,IKAWA ••• ". 
\11.: \ ./ v/ ~\., 

Ql5 - Page number 7 beginnin&\"Nihon1-'XSangy,91f\abushiki-:~aisha A great 
deal has been written about ••• 11; • 
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Q16 - Page number 8 beginning IICompanies Controlled by Japan Industries 
••• 11. 

Q17 - Page number 9 beginning "111. Automotive I~nufacturing Industries 
... ". 

~8 - Page number 10 beginning "VI B .. Victor Talking Machine Co ••• ". 

Ql9 .,.. Page number 11 beginning "IV ANALYSIS OF ECONOMIC FACTORS INVOLVED 

,. 

••• 11 .. 

Q20 - Page number 12 beginning "(d) the political support of the ••• ". 

Q21 - Page number 13 beginning !11!Jr/tAikawa. and his company ••• lfo. 

Q22 - One page beginning "Europe Jan. 5, Bullitt cabled from o. •• ". 

Q23 ... One page beginning IIEurope England Jan. 24. Johnson, U. S. Charge 
... ". 

Q24 - One page beginning "Far East Jan 22. from Tsingtao, Dorn, ••• ". 

Q25 - One page beginning IIGreat Britain 

Q26 ... One page beginning IIFar East Jan. 29. Lockhart of U. S. Embassy ••• 11. 

Q27 - One page beginning .IIFebruary 7, 1938 The Signifi,cance of the 
Establishment •.•• 11 .. 

II Q28 - One page beginning lI.!\rmy controls and is practically . .. .. 

Q29 - One page beginning "as a result of the deal additional " • •• • 

VO - One page beginning IIFar East Feb. 110 Lockh~rt, U., So counselor 

Q31 - One page dated February 9, 1938, beginning nyokahama reports that 
II 

o •• • 

Q32 - Letter dated Berlin, February-'12, 1938, beginning "With reference 

q33 - Letter dated Tokyo, February. 12, 1938, beginning rlOne. Ww Br:j.tifSh 

Q.34 - One :page beginning lIinterests that he yontemplates .•• ,. II. 

31 -
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Q35 - Letter dated Vienna, February 13, 1938, beginning tlreports from 
reliable ••• 11. 

Q36 - Letter dated Vienna, February 14, 1938, beginning uHave just seen ••• If. 

Q37 - One page beginning "I querie.d Schmidt with regard •• • n. 

Q38 - Letter dated February 14, 1938 at Berlin, beginning 1I0ne.. In a 
conversation ••• 11. 

Q,39 - Letter dated February 14, 1938, beginning "One. Passenger trains 
on the ••• ". 

Q40 - Letter dated February 14, 1938, beginning "Japanese marines have 
been ••• 11. 

Q41 .... Letter dated February 15, :1.938" beginning liThe Department has found ••• ". 

Q42 - Letter dated at Vienna, February 15, 1938, beginning IIDined last 
night" ••• tI 0 

Q43 - Letter dB:ted at Paris, February 15, 19;38, beginning liThe same in­
formant ••• 11. 

Q44 - Letter dated February 15, 1938 at Paris,. beginning III have just 
dis C\lSS ed •• ~ II • 

Q45 - One page beginning lIan intensification of British war ... Q II. 

Q46 - Letter dated February 16, 1938 at Vienna, beginning IIHave jU$t seep 
Minister ••• !t. 

II 0,47 - ·One page beginning Ilundertake some new adventure • •• • 

Q48 - Letter dated February 16, 1938 at Paris, beginning JlIn conversa­
tion today .0,,11. 

q,49 -"lLette:- dated ~ebruary 16, 1938 at London, beginning "Admiral Lord 
" ~Chatf~eld ..... 

Q,50 - Letter dated at PariS, February 16,. 1938, beginning I!The Austrian 
Minister .... 11 .. 
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Q51 - One page beginning "per cent Nazi by cOhviction II . ... . 
Q52 ..,. Letter· dated February 17 J 1938, beginning "I have been reliably 

informed •• 0 11 • 

Q53 ... Letter dated February 17, 1938 at Tokyo, beginning liThe British 
Ambassador ••• ". 

Q54 - Letter dated at Berlin, February 17, 1938, beginning "This evening 1s 
press .... II. 

Q55 - Letter dated at Paris, February 17, 1938, beginning "The Foreign 
Office states ••• ". 

Q56 - Letter dated February 18, 1938, beginning "German Dom;i.nation of ••• Il. 

Q57 - One page beginning "Austria, Germany Feb. 16. Wiley, ... ~". 

Q58 - One page beginning uLondon, No. 257, March 28, 8 p.m. I have just ••• 11. 

Q59 - One page beginning "March 29. Carr, U. S~ NJinister at Prague ••• "~ 

Q60 - One page beginning "yvarsaw. No. 38) March 29, 4 p.m. One. I learn 
following ••• ". 

Q.61 - One page beginning t!Rome, 77, March 29$ noon 

~62 - One page beginning j']IJarcb 26, Lane, Uo:> S~ :Mj.uj.ster 

" Q63 - One page beginning It (Germany) March 26" Ravll('.al, U. So consul at • •• • 

Q64 - One page beginning t:March 28, U. S. consul at Tampico, " ..... " 

Q65 - One page beginning l!£,[arc!?:. 28, Phillips; U. 30 Ambaseador at Rome, 

Q66 - One page beginning t:England On March ;~(j,l) Kei.1n edy, 0" ~ "" 

" . ,. . 

q67 - One page beginning "Far East Marc~u Grew:; U. S. Ambassador II '* •• • 

Q68 - One page beginning "Japan On March 30 the Department cabled .... ". 

Q69 - Letter dated at Yokuhama, Japan) January 6, 1938, beginning "Sir: 
I have the ••• " .. 
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Q132 - A metal clasp manilla envelope containing initials and date in 
ink under flap IIR.F .C. 11~26-48tr e • 

. 
It was not possible to det~ermine the age of' the documents from the 
standpoint of the,paper or t~e writing or typing appearing thereon •. It 
was noted that· some of the sheets of paper vlere discolored possibly by 
age or exposure or both.: 

The specimens'listed:aoove as Q3 and Q5 contain portions of the: GOvern­
ment watermark., The watermark on Q3 is too fragmentar,r for specific 
classification,: but a considerable portion of'the watermark appears on 
Q5., Information developed concerning this watermark ~ndicates.that it 
has been used on Government bond paper at least. since March 1,.: 1929 •. 

It was coqcluded that the handvvriting on specimens Ql, through Q4 was 
written by ALGER HISS,. whose known handwriting spBcimens are listed in 
the FBI Laboratory as Kcl through Kc4., These. known handw!iting specimens 
were submitted by the :\3altimore O;f.'fice of the FBI on November 29;.1948 •. 
Specimens Ql through Q.4 a;re the originals of photostatio. oopi,es previously 
submitted 'by the. Baltimore Office •. 

An examination, was made of the typewriting on spec:i,mens Q5 through Q69~r 
It was found that the typewriting on Q5 compares most c~osely to the'FBI 
Laboratoryls standardS for Roya~"Elite type spaced 12 letters to the inch.,. 
~he typewriting on Q6 through Q~9' compares most closely to standards for 

'Woodstock Pica type spaced 10 letters to the inch" The. Laborator,r ts 
files reflect that this stylE;) 0f type was made by Woodstock in 1929 •. 
Although c'omparisons of pbotostatic copies of q6 i',hrough Q69J. prevj,ously' 
~ubmitted by this Bureau, have been made with seYbr~l specimeqs of type­
writing alleged. to have come from th.e HISS hO\lsehold~ it was not possible 
to effect an identification with knovm typewriting until the submission 
of K32 which allegedly was written by Mrs .. HISS and consists of'thre,e 
pages of. typewriting entUled "Description of Personal Characteristics of 
Timothy Hobson"~ 

The envelope listed above as 14.132 was examined 0 Certain light spots were 
observed on the' outside of the envelope. An appropriate examination dis­
closed that they were deposits of white paint.. The white paint on the: 
outside of Ql32 became attached to the envelope before its present soiled 
condition as is shown by the light paper bene'3.th each deposit of paint., 
A determination of the age of the white paint spots on Q132 would depend 
upon many unknown factors such as the temperature, humidity and surroundings 
of the envelope and at present cannot be determined. Sufficient white 
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paint is available on Ql32 for comparison purposes with any paint which 
was used in the vicinity of the envelope during the period it was 
supposed to be stored. There was also a dark smear on the inside of 
this envelope. This smear on examination was determined to be a soft 
pliable black enamel. This paint is of the type known as synthetic 
enamel. A sufficient amount is present for comparison with known speci­
mens should any be located. 

The evidence, ql through Q69 and Q132, is retained for the present time 
in this Bu.reauts files. 

The FBI Lahoratory was requested to determine the make and approximate 
age of the typewriter which typed Q5 and the nature o:t: the paper on which 
it was typed. The results of this examination, as reflected in Laboratory 
report dated January 13, 1949, are as follows: 

It was not possible to de~··ermine the age. of the document Q5 from the 
standpoint of the p~per or the typ~vriting appearing thereon. Q5 con­
tained portions of the Government watermark and informatio~ 'developed 
concerning same indicates it has been used on Government bond paper at 
least since M~rch 1, 1929. The typewriting on Q5 compared most closely 
to the Laboratoryls standards for Royal enlargeiElite type spaced twelve 
letters to the inch. Such type is available on both portable and standard 
Royal machines. The L~boratoryls standards reflect the date and serial 
number of the machine that typed one of the standards when the type was 
first used, as February 20, 1936 with serial number H-1847319. From 
this information, specimens should be obtained from questioned machines 
having a serial number above 1847319. There will be many occasions when 
Royal typewriters will be found to have letters before serial numbers 
such as H, KH, KHl~, and K1~. These letters should be disregarded, and 
if the serial numbers are above 1847319, consideration should be given 
to obtaining specimens and forNarding them to the Laboratory for comparison 
with the typewriting appearing on specimen q5. 

Typewritten letters which have been r~~eived showing the signatures of 
ALGER HISS, PRISCILLA HISS and TIMOTHY,fIHOBSON have been compared with 
the typffivriting on Q5 but it was conc1uded that none of such letters 
was typed on the same machine which typed Q5. 

By teletype dated January 24, 1949, the Bureau advised as follows: "It 
i~ conceivable Q5 may have been typed'on UnderWood Elite machine as'Labora­
tory standards for Underwood and Royal very similar; however, certain 
characters on Q5 resemble most closely Laboratory standard for Royal en­
larged Elite type .. 'u 
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RE ~ INVESTIGATION OF BACKGROUND AND ACTIVITIES 
OF J M DAVID WlIITT AKER CHAMBERS 

~ teletype of Januar,r 10, 1949~ the New York Office requested the 
Baltimore Office to furnish New York with all information in Baltimore 
files relativato CHAJ~S·under his true name and all of his aliases, 
which was not already in the possession of the New York Office. 

~ teletype dated January 12, 1949, the Bureau and New York Office were 
advised that a review of the indices of the Baltimore Office disclosed 
that all informat;lon available in Baltimore files concerning CHAMBERS 
under his true name and all knoNn aliases had already been furnished 
the New York Office. 

B.Y teletype dated January 19, 1949, the Baltimore Office was requested 
by the Washington ~feld Office to obtain appropriate photographs of Mrs. 
V@ITT~l\ER ... \~E$TI®,)l..fC~ERS taken during 1935-36 and to forward same to 
the Vfashington Fi~Id Office for the assistance of that office in conduct­
ing certa~n investigation. 

Mrs. CFUU~ERS personally furnished reporting Agents with a photograph 
of herself with an infant child taken during the pertinent period, which 
photograph was forwarded to the Washington Field Office by letter dated 
January 24, 1949 with the request that it be returned to Baltimore for 
transmission"to Mrs. CHAMBERS after appropriate copies had been made and 
furnished to the Bureau, New York and Baltimore Offices. 

~ Bureau letter dated December 13, 1948; the Baltimore Office was requested 
to obtain a listing of long distance tqll calls made from the residence of 
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS at Westminster, IvIar,rland. 

Baltimore Confidential Informantr---lwhose identity is known to the 
Bureau, advised that the toll re~of the Chesapeake and Potomac T~le­
phone Company are retained only for a period of six months. Accordingly, 
.he obtained the toll calls made from WHITTAKER CHAMBERS' home telephone 
number at Westminster from June, 1948, through December 31, 1948~ all 
previous tO~dS having been destroyed ~ the company. The tolls 

" furnished b reflect telephone calls principally to Baltimore, 
Ma.ryland and New ork City" including Lynbrook; New York. Since these 
calls all pertain to recent long distance calls of; CHAMBERS they are not 
believed significant at this time. Accordingly, the list is being placed 
in the bulky exhibit of this file for possible future reference. 
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BE: ANNA STJFFM)'SPTEGEL AND wILLIAilspIEGEL, OCCUPANTS 
OF BALTII-.AORE APARTMENT USED BY CHAMBERS FOR PHOTOGRAPHIC 
PURPOSES IN 1936-1937 

.By teletype dated January 19, 1949, the New York Office- furnished the 
following information obtained on that date from an extended reinterview 
with CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS related that shortly after the introduction of 
ALGER HISS to BYKOV in New York City, HISS began to produce material 
from the ~~.ate Department. HISS was, at the time, the assistant to 
FRANCIS B~{SAYRE in the state Department. CHAMBERS stated that the 
method use! in the transmission of the material obtained from HISS was 
as follows: 

HISS would bring home every night original documents from the state 
Department as a matter of custom. On an agreed night~ C~mERS would 
come to HISSr house on 30th Street, where HISS would turn over a zipper 
brief case containing origin13,l State Department documen.ts. CHA.lW3ERS 
declared that it was probable that he (CIDU~ERS) brought an empty zipper 
case to the apartment to avoid using the one owned by HISS. 

CHA1~RS would then take these documents to 13,n apartment in Baltimore 
located on the corner of Read and Calvert streets. According to CHAMBERS, 
this apartment was made available to him by DAVID CARPENTER. The occu­
pants of this apartment were a man and his wife~ whose names CHfu~ERS 
did not recall. However, the wife was a school teacher or a substitute 
school teacher in the Baltimore school system. No regular occupation 
was had by the husband but he had developed a business of making cork 
coveri·ngs for wastebaskets and other household utenSils, as well as book 
jackets or coverings. CHAMBERS related that the wife almost certainly 
and probably the husband were members of the Communis~ Party. At the 
time this apartment was made available to CHA1JBERS, the latter brought 
to the apartment a Leica camera and equipment for photographing and· 
developing documents. This equipment remained in the apartment for a 
period of three months during which time CK~~ERS utilized it for his 
photographic work. 

CHAMBERS related that he would obtain the documents from HISS either 
weekly or every ten days, take a train to Baltimore, go to the apartment 
hause, Photograph the documents himself, develop ~he negatives, and leave 
~hem in the apartment from one to three days. CHAMBERS stated he would 
t~en return the original documents to HISS the same night on which he 
aptained them. In so far as the negatives are concerned, he would pick 
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them up from the a~~ptmeny bh the day he was to meet BYKOV and would then 
turn over the devaio~~d fiim to BYKOV. 

PHA1mERS also stated that during this three month period, which occurred 
probably in late 1936, he also ~ed this apartment for.keeping documents 

. ~3Upplied to him by HE!NR~_ ,JU~_:w!::!A.PLEIGH, HARRY DEXT~'WHITE and ~_ 
OrJQ.MAN,.' It was CHAlVIBERS r opinion thcit.--CARPENTER did "not use this ho'Use 

or apartment in any of CARPENTER1S photographic work. In describing the 
apartment C~~S stated that it was, so far as he could recall, almost 
on the corner of Read and Calvert streets, that it was either three or 
four stories high, that the particular apartment was located probably on 
the second floor, had several windows overlooking Calvert Street, and was 
9. so-called "railroad flatU with the long side of the apartment facing 
Calvert Street. CHAMBERS also stated that the apartment was lldingy lookingll 
and that there was a small office of some kind on the first flbor which 
CHAMBERS related was somewhat typical of the apartments in this area. 

In connection with the cork coverings CHAMBERS recalled that Hutzler 
Brothers store, a large department store in Baltimore, had stocked at one 
time a large supply of these articles, and recalled that the articles en­
joyed quite a favorable sale and were purchased by many housewives in 
Baltimore. 

CHAMBERS described the woman as in her thirties in 1937, Sf 6" tall, 
slight build, rather homely, of American-Jewish extraction. CHAMBERS 
recalled particularly that she had a noticeable limp. The woman1s hus­
band was described as in his thirties in 1937, S t 8" in height, fair 
complexion, large Ilineffective" face, buiid heavy and soft, nationality 
Jewish-American. 

The Baltimore Office was requested to attempt 'immediately to locate the 
above~described apartment and to identi~ the man and woman described by 
CHAMBERS as occupants of that apartmento 

Subsequently on January 20, 1949 the New York Office supplied the following 
additional information obtained from CHAMBERS regarding the Baltimore apart­
ment and its occupants as a clarification of the information set out above. 
CHAMBERS stated that he was of the opinion that the streetcar line turned 
orf Calvert Street at Read Street in Baltimore and, on further considera­
tion, because of this fact CHAMBERS was quite definite in his belief that 
the apartment in question was not located at the intersection of Read and 
Calvert Streets but a~ either the intersection north or south of Calvert­
Read Street intersection. Further, CHAMBERS stated thCJ,t there was a remote 
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poss~~lity ~hat the name of the individuals who occupied this apartment 
was)(1'GLAZER." CHAMBERS .also recalled that the office referred to on 
t~rirst floor of the apartment building was the office of a wood pro­
ducts company .. 

Reporting Agents qonducted the following investigation for the purpose of 
locating the above-described apartment and in an attempt to identif.r the 
occupants described by CHAI~S~ Observation by Agents in the vicinity 
of Read and Calvert Streets developed the following information: 

Calvert Street is presently a one way street in a southerly direction, 
having been so designated within the past two yea~s. Streetcar tracks no 
longer run along Calvert Street, but from recollection of the Agents and 
~rom evidence of repaving, it is obvious that the trolley tracks originally 
turned off Calvert Street at Read. Further observations d~veloped the 
fact that the intersection north of Read and Calvert is the intersection 
Of ~alvert and E. Eager Streets, whereas the intersection south of the 
Read~Calvert intersection is the intersection of Calvert and E. Madison 
$treets.. .A thorough survey of the b~ildings in the vicinity of these three 
;ntersecti9ns resulted in Agents locating the bUilding at 112 E. ~dison 
ptreet as ~he only apartment building fitting CHAMBERS I description. The 
pUilding at 112 E. Madison Street is actually ~ocated on the northwest 
~orner of N. Calvert and E. Madison Streets with the,front ot the build­
ling facitl.'g on Madison and the icog side of the building facing on N._ 
pal vert Sti'e~t· ... 

The building at 112 K. Madison Street is a three story brick structure 
in a rather trd±ngyll C'ondi't;ion. On the first floor is located the offics' 
of the Burch Company, whicn company is engaged in' the' manufacture and 
sale of screens and weatherstripping. Th~ second. and third floors at 
this address are occupied by apartments. 

Agents made an exhaustive'surve,v of the Baltimore City directories at , the 
Enoch Pratt Free Library in Baltimore covering the pertinent period from 
1935 through 1942. As .a ;result of this survey. it was developed from. the 
1937 Baltimore City directory that 112 E. Madison ·street w~ccupied " 
by the foJ,l;;>wing individuals: WThLIAM SPIEGEL, LAl.Fffi$;NCE }Y.7\TEACH, . and 
C. ASHT~OLLOWAY. A further reviffi';orthfi directorY, reflected that 
WTI.1IAM SPIEGEL, wife ANNA, was th~~Lresident of the Kork-Craft Products 
Company, Inc. T.he wife" Mrs. ANN.Af{ PIEGEL, residence 112 E. rft.'adison 
Street, was listed as a teacper, Sc 001 85. 
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The Public School director,r for Baltimore, Mar,rland for the years 1935 
through 1939 listed ANNA S.lSPIEGEL as a teacher at Baltimore Public School 
#85~ Her occupation continued to be listed as school teacher in this 
Public School directory through 1942 in Schools 56 and 84. 

The.1942 Baltimore City directory, the latest one published in Baltimore, 
listed WTILIAIiII SPIEG~L, wife ANNA, as residing 5104 Sunset Road, SPIEGEL 
also being listed as manager of L. Gordon and Son~ The same city directory 
listed L. Gordon and S?n at 1050 S. Paca Street, Baltimore. 

~ikewise; it was ascertained that the 1948 Baltimore telephone director,r 
~ists Yv.ELLIAI~ SPIEGEL as still residing 5104 Sunset Road, Baltimore, tele­
phone Forest 2553. 

~nss HELEN STEGY~, administrative assistant, Baltimore City Department 
of Education, 3 E. 25th Street, supplied the following background informa­
tion from a review of their file on AA~A STIFF~~ SPIEGEL, 5104 Sunset 
Road, Baltimore~ . ~ 

Nm! SPIEGEL was born February 22, 191C In 1928 she graduated from 
{\ ... .1 llle~ny High School, Cumberland, Maryland, and in 1930 she graduated 

/ ;. ~;l.~ 0 from Ma:ryland State Normal School at Towson. ANNA SPIEGEL was married 
~Y"n 'Pecember 26, 1931 at Baltimore and the file reflected that she has one 

child born August 28, 19420 The file reflected that ANNA SPIEGEL has been I~ 
an elementary and occupational teacher in the Baltimore public schools~lq~"'l-1'~I"''' 
since 1930, being assigned as follow~: ~ . 

SCHOOL DATES -
Public School 97 10/13/30 to 9/1/33 

II " 230 9/1/33 to 9/1/35 

" Il 85 9/1/35 to 9/1/39 
II II 17 9/1/39 to 2/1/40 

Maternity leave 2/1/40 to 9/1/40 
Public School 56 9/1/40 to 2/1/41 

II " .84 2/1/41 to 3/3/42 
1J1at erni ty leave 3/3/42 to date. 

I~. EDWIN STEIN, personnel director of the Baltimore City Department of 
Education, advised that ANNA SPIEGEL was in his office on January 19, 

·1949 requesting reinstatement from maternity le~ve as an active ,teacher 
~n the public schools, I~s. SPIEGEL having requested reinstatement as of 
September., 1949. 
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From the personnel file the following chronology sequence of residence 
addresses for ANNA SPIEGEL was obtained: 

September, 1933 - 14 -«. Franklin Street 
September, 1935 - 4627 Keswick Road 
September~ 1939 - 1905 Bloomingdale Road 
July) 1940 - 2608 Quantico Avenue 
September~ 1940 - 3101 Clifton Road. 

Mrs. AGNES T~ DEBAUGH, assistant registrar, state Teachers College, 
formerly Maryland State Normal School, Towson, :Maryland, supplied the 
following information from their personnel file on ANNA STlFFMAN, now 
identified in their file as ANNA S. SPIEGEL: 

ANNA STlFFMAN SPIEGEL was born February 22, 1911, place of birth not 
indicated, and she is described as 5' 3t", 1451bs., wearsLglasses, 
suffered from facial paralysis at'L.lge of 13, father NATI1AN'1:'STlFFMAN" 
tailor~43 in 19~8J mothe.r GELIJ\.jfTIFFMAN, age 41 in 1928~ 'two brothers 
and 'one sister. . 

ANNA STIFFMAN SPIEGEL entered Maryland State Normal School in September, 
1928 and graduated in June, 1930. At the time of her matriculation her 
residence address was 22 S. Lee street, Cumberland, Maryland and her 
local Baltimore address became 2608 Quantico Avenue. In her application 
for admission t·o the Maryland State Normal School, which was datep"..J.\1:ay 
2~l: 1928, ANNA STIFFMAN gave as ,references the fol~9ldng: mpNQ\ROSENBAUM 
~RoSenb~u,IJl Br2i?!t~.t~b. Cumberland, :Ma~,~and; H. Jli~13ENEMl\.N ~fXBe?emar: Cl:n~ ~ 
Son', Cumberland, Maryland. ---
The file further indicated that ru~A STIFFMN~ SPIEGEL possibly attended 
Johns Hopkins University as a transcript of her college credits was 
fo~varded at her request in 1931 tO,that institution. Further, the file 
indicated the possibility that ANNA SPIEGEL had also attended the Univer­
sity of Maryland since a transcript of her college credits was forwarded 
at her request to that institution in 1938. In requesting the latter 
transcript for the University of Maryland at Baltimore it was noted that 
ANNA SPIEGEL gave as her return address 112 E. Madison Street, Baltim9re, 
Maryland. A photograph of ANNA STIFFi.1A..liI SrIEGEL taken in 1928 was ob­
tained from the files of the Maryland State Normal School~ Copies df 
same have been made for the Baltimore file and the original photograph 
has been returned to the l~ryland State Normal School; 
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On Januar.y 21, 1949 the files of the Office of Selective Service Records, 
37 Commerce Street, Baltimore, Maryland were produced by Miss IDA HARVEY., 
chief clerk, for Special Agent PATRICK D, PUTNAM. The fol~owing in­
formation was obtained from these files regarding WILLIAM SPIEGEL; .. 
WILLIAM SPIEGEL - 3101 Clifton Avenue until 12/18/41 at which time address 
changed to 5104 Suns~t Road. 

Birth - December 13, 1907 
Marital status _ married 
Children - one 

QUESTIONNAIRE DATED 11/30/40 AT LOCAL BOARD #21, SCHOOL #63, ROSEDALE 
~ "WEST1j{OO~, BALTIMORE, MARYLAND. . I 

Addr·ess 
Socia~Security No. 
Education 

Present employment 

Other occupational 
experience 

Marital status 
Wife 

Other dependents 

Landlord 

Birth 
Race 
Citizenship 
Classification 

3101 Clifton Avenue, Baltimore, Mar,tland 
218..,.01-9725 
8 yrs. grammar; 4 yrs~ high school; 
also College of City .of New York, . 
one term, Bu~iness Administration; 
New York University, one term, Busi­
ness Administration-
General and production manager and 
designer, Kork-~raft Products, Inc., 

.19 S, Frederick Str~et, Baltimore,. 
}~r,rland (album and novelty factor,r) 
(has worked here five years) 

Proprietor, Album and Novelty Factor,r, 
1939 to 1940. 
Married 12/24/31 at Washington, D. C. 
AJ1N~_SP_~QE~, age 28, listed as depemdent 
n_ndica:tion that ANNA SPIEGEL has income 
of $160~:~r annum) 

Mrs, FAN~SPIEGEL, 9609 66th Avenue, 
Forest Hills, Long Island, N~ Y.) 
mother, support began in 1936 
JAHNEGAN, corner of Clifton and Rose­
dale Streets, Baltimore, ~~ryland 
~,..l£Q!7~ok1~~ 
'Nhite 
Yes 
3A at time of registration-; lA, 12/21/43; 
L,F., 2/7/44; 4A, 9/24/45. -
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LETTER BY SUPERINtrENDENT OF SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM DATED 11/24/43 
., ' 

Indicates that SPIEG~ was a patient at Mt. Pleasant Hospital f~om 
2/9/36 to 6/19736 for IIchronic fibroid pulmonary tuberculosis." History 
shows he had a pulmonary hemorrhage ten years ago and treated at Saranac 
Lake, N. Y. 

January, 1936 ~ examined at Johns Hopkins Hospital. 

Report of physical examination dated 2/1/44 indicates examining physician 
to be ERNEST H. Hj\.HN" Baltimore, Maryland. 

Report of physical examination dated 11/18/43 indicates examining physician 
to be VV., J ~ COLEMAN, Baltimore, Maryland. 

~etter from'JOHN E. RANSONS~ Assistant Director, Johns Hopkins Hospital, 
12/10/43 indicates; 

SPIEGEL first came to hospital 1/9/36 at which time he gave history of 
having had sanitorium case at Tr~d~au. Rest of letter concerns condition 
of SPIEGEL. ' 

Letter from"Dr. LOUI<"'\~WlAN, 9 East Chase Street, Baltimore, 11/23/43 
indicating no recor~~~xaminations of subject. 

Letter from FRED H. HEISE, M.D., Trudeau Sanitorium, 11/26/43" reflecting 
SPIEGELfS hospitalization here from 3/21/27 to 8/31/27. 

REGISTRANT1S AFFIDAVIT - FAMILY STATUS AND DEPENDENTS, DATED 8/23/43 
, , . 

Earnings 
Daughter 
Relatives 

$3500 
JUDITH~,mGEL' born 8/28/42 
FRANK SPIEGEL, 64, father, Washington,. 

D. '.; 
EANJIT SYl~G~J."r58, mother, New York, NS.;, 
Mrs .. .ART~;SENBERG' 34, sister, New 

York" N •. , , ... 
Mrs.; SAl.IDE".....!' AVlliE, 32, sister, Tauton, 

, , Massachlise ts , 
Wife not working at present, last employed March 3 (1943) at Depart­
ment of Education as teacher. 
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Present occupation 

Employer 

Duration 

Photograph 
Handwri ting 
Typewriting 

• 

Purchasing and production manager 
(purchase of supplies and raw materials, 
hire personnel, cost estimating, pre­
paration of work for manufacture, check 
credit, collections, traffic work) 
L. Gordon and Son, Inc., 1050 S. Paca 
Street, ,Baltimor,e, Maryland (manufacture' 
of set-up paper boxes and kindred products) 
Since 1/1/40 (at $3,000 per year) 
·(occupational questionnaire reflects em­
ployment here since August, 1936) 
Not availa'\:lle 
Available 
Available. 

from the registration card of VITLLliM SPIEGEL, dated October 16; 1940, 
the follOwing physical description was obtained: 

Born 
Address 
Wife 
Employer 

Race 
Height 
Weight 
Eyes 
Hair 
Complexion 

December 13, 1907 at Brooklyn, N. Y. 
3101 Clifton Avenue, Baltimore, Md. 
Mrs. ANNA SPIEGEL, same address 
Kork-Craft Products, Inc., 
19 S. Frederick Street, Baltimore, Md. 

· ~~e . 
5% 11" 
183 lbs. 
Brown 
Black 
Light. 

On January 21, 1949 the records of Dun and Bradstreet, 27 Hopkins Plaoe, 
Baltimore, IvIaryland were checked by Special Agent JOHN O. MONTGOMERY\> Mr. 
JOHN SHARKEY, office manager, advised that his records contain no informa­
tion on Kork-Craft Products Company, Inc., 112 E. ~~dison Street or 19 
S. Frederick street, Baltimore, or under the name of VITLLIAM SPIEGEL 
at any of the known addresses of this individual. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent EDWAR~ G~ GOUGH: 

~ruRIEL HARRISON, clerk in the Office of the Registrar, Johns Hopkins 
Uniyersity, furnished the records of that institution regarding l~A 
STIE'FllfAN SPIEGEL which reflected that she had ent.ered Johns Hopkins on 
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October 12, 1931 and d,uring t"he t _erms 1931'-'32 ahd the Fall term of 1932-
33,. took cours-es in French Reading. ~he file re,:Uected that Mrs. SPIEGEL 
Vias born February 22~ 1911 at Minsk, Ru,ssia:; Addr~sses listed in the 
file for Mrs. SPIE~EL were 2608 Quantico hvenue and 1905 Bloomingdale 
Road, both Baltimore. The, father of Mrs .. SP,IEGEL was given as NATJIAN 
STJFFMAN. She withdrew from school in February, 1933., DUringher 
~endance at Hopkins she had as instructors DAVID R. McKEE and Dr. 
GEORGE T. MOODY, both of the Romance Languages Department., No phot~ 
graph of l~s. SPIEGEL was available at Johns Hopkins and no additional 
information concerning her could be loyated. 

Mrs. ,STAFFORD, clerk in the Office of the Registrar, Universit,y' of 
l.ffaryland, f1.lrnished the file of ANNA SPlEGEL which reDected the same 
birth date as the Hopkins file and indic~ted that she had attended night 
school at the University of ~&l~Jland, from 1934 to 1938, taking courses 
in Industrial Education. Her address in 1938 was 112 East Madison 
Street, Baltimore, Maryland, and an application for admission to the 
University of Maryland at College Park dated January 6, 193.8 indicated 
that she had lived at 112 E. Madison Street for one and a half years. ' ' 
This application repeated the above giv~n birth date, gave her nationality 
as Hebrew and her father as NATHAN STIFFMAN, a t?-ilor, of 43 N. Mechanic 

V...-p-treet, Cumberland, Maryland. Her mother was given as q~M_:§l1,~j.41'l 
---,.-.~\ ~Tft'J);I~"", described as a housewife at the same address. Her application 

'for admittance' to the University of Maryland, College Parle, reflects 
attendance at Johns Hopkins University from September, . 1931 to June,. 
1932, graduation in June, 1930 from the Maryland State Teachers College 
at T.owson, Maryland, and graduation from .Allegany High School at cum­
berland, Maryland on June 22, 192$. She studied under Professors BEN­
JAMIN T .. LELAND ~nd GLEN D. BROrm and Mr. SYLVESTER while at the University 
of Marylanq. Addresses appearing on correspondence in her file at the 
UniVersity of Maryland reflect that she had lived at ~319 Eutaw Place in 
September, 1935; 2430 Eutaw P~ace in pecember, 1935; 4627 Keswick Road 
in April, 19350 It also appeared that during the time of her attendance 
at the University of rvTaryland, she was a teacher at Public School #85, 
Baltimore, Maryland. ' . 

Inspector HOLAHAN of the Immigration and Naturalization Service, Main 
Post Office Building; Baltimore, Maryland, furnished a naturalization 
file for CELIA STIFF]dAN, mother of ANNA SPIEGEL, which indicated that 
Mrs. SP~GELtS mother was born November 24, 1885.at Kamenetz, Russia, 
and entered the United States at New York City under th~ name ZriIlE 
SILBERHAN, on !fu.rch 19, 1907, as a pass enger on the SS STATENDAM. Her 
naturali2!atioh file indicates that she was married June 201, 1-908. to 
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~AT~,~~~F.MLW at North Adams, Massachusetts. NATHAN STIFFMAN was born 
at Minsk, Russia, October 10, 1883,. entered the United States on October 
10; 1906 at New York City, and was naturalized March 28, 1924 in the 
Circuit Court of Allegany County, Cumberland, Maryland, and holds Natura­
lization Certificate No. 1861032. Inspector HOLAHAN advised tha~·ANNA 
SP+EGEL,would acquire derivative citizenship as a result of the natura-

--iization of her father.. The Naturalization file for ].IIrs. SPIEGEL fS 
mother also lists a brother of Mrs. SPIEGEL" GEORGE, born March 3lJ 1909 
at Bennington, Vermont, a sister LOUISE, born February 22, 1910 at Rich­
mond, Virginia, and a brother JEROr~, born November 18, 1913 at Richmond, 
Virginia. The naturalization file gives l~s. SPIEGELfS place of birth 
as Cunike, Russia, February 22, 1911. The file also reflects that 1~s. 

SPIEGELtS mother left the United States from Baltimore, l~ryland in 
September, 1910 and returned to Baltimore, Maryland in September, 1911 
?-board the SS BREMEN. It would appear that ANNA SPIEGEL was born in 
~ussia during this trip of her mother. The naturalization of CELIA __ 
?TIFFiMN was completed in the Circuit Court of Allegany Coun~tem­
per'-:24j'-1.943.' 

~he Baltimore Immigration and Naturalization Service has no file 
~oncerning NATHAN STIFF1~1 and Inspector HOLAHAN advised that his Peti­
iion for Naturalization and other pertinent papers would be on file in 
phe office of the Clerk of the Oircuit Court of Allegany County, Mary­
land. 

The file of ANNA SPIEGEL at the University of Maryland contains a 
considerable number of letters in her own handwriting in the event that 
handwriting specimens are necessary in connection with this investigation., 

The fil~s of the Retail Merchants C,redit Bureau, Inco! 200 W. Baltimore 
Street, Baltimore, contained the following credit report dated October 
16, 1946:: 

HE: MANAGER 
STYLE-CRAFT DIVISION OF 
L. GORDON ilWD SONS~, INC. 
1050 So PACA STREET 

SHE; TEACHER . 
BALTDlORE CITY SCHOOL BOARD 

36-37 years of age. Married. Residing at the above address since 1942, 
s~aring the property v~th his wife. Vfife, prior to their marriage, was 
a Ndss ANNA G~ STIFFMAN of 2608 Quantico Avenue, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. 
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NATHAN STIEE.M8J.L. ShE? has a brother, gEORG~' and a sister, LOUlSE~j1f 
·Her father is understood to be engaged in the tailoring business, in 
Cumberland,. Maryland. 

Formerly resided 3101 Clifton Avenue, renting an apartment, locating 
here March 1940; 1905 Bloomingdale Road, renting an apartment, locating 
here April 1, 1938; 2608 Quantico Avenue, 112 E. Madison street, 4627 
Keswick Road, 5 E. Franklin Street, 1821 Eutaw Place, and 2206 Brookfield 
~venue. Came originally from New York City in October of 1931. Wife 
formerly resided in Cumberland, Maryland. 

. ' 
~~qye January of 1941, has been manager of the Style-Craft Divislon of 
f3GOrdO~ a~ S,.Q!}J?.<1. In~ 1050 S.' 'Paca street .. 'Formerly a member of the 
. J.rm oilY, or -C.rg;ft: l.£.2.9.ucts ?_Iu~, connected vdth them during December 
1936.·~trhis firm was taken over by his pres ent employers: •. This firm was 
~ncorporated on Docember 5, 1936, capitol stock 50 shares, par value $100 
each. Formerly engaged as a photographer on his laccount at 211 N. 
~iberty street. Prior to this, employed ~ ~~ ..... ~an •. 9~o~~y as a 
photographer but left here about 1935. PrJ.or to s wDrRea ror~. 
)ti,ller and Company, 218 N. Charles Street, as a shoe salesman; also 
worked for the Winkelman Company who conducted a sh~9department in Bonwit 
Lennon Company. 

Wife since about 1930., has been employed by Baltimore City School 
Department as a teacher. 

Income not known. 

Baltimore Confidential Informan~ I whose identity is known to the 
Bureau, 4as furnished information indicating that A!~ SPIZdEL, believed 
to have been a member of the Maryland Chapter.~ Progl'clssive Citizens of 
America, served as secretary of the 27th Ward Club~ Progressive Party of 
Maryland during 194$. According to this informant" .!~)(SPIEGEL is re­
ported to have been one of several members of the 27th Vfard Club who 
went to 1V"ashington, D. C. on May 11, 1948 t~o interv~.ew CO~1gressmen re­
garding the defeat of the MUndt-Nixon Bill. This informant had further 
advised that on June· 10, 1948 KA~INSBERG, elieved to be an officer in 
the Progressive Party of Maryl~~~and HELE . i CHl'JiERLER., known Communist, 
while discussing the rebuilding of the women' section 9f the Party, be­
lieved in this instance to refer to the Communist Party of Baltimore, in­
dicated the,r had both formerly been members of that section and also 
indicated that ANN SPIEGEL might possibly attend the first meeting of (C/) 
the group to be held the following Friday evening. .According to ~l timore ) 
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Confidential Infb~n.r-l!$.e identity is known to the Bureau; the 
Progressive Party of ~ is a Communist infiltrated organization 
controll~: :: ~e Communist.Party, According to Baltimore Confidential 
Informan whose identity is known to the Bureau; the Maryland 
Chapter 0 e rogressive Citizens of America was organized with the 
aid of the Communist Party and Communist Party members were encouraged to join 
for the purpose of furthering the program of the Communist PartY4 

Reporting Agents intervisvled Mr, C .. COMBS BURCH, president of the Burch 
Company; residence address 4301 Wendover Road, Baltimore, at the offices 
of the Burch Company, located on the first floor of the building at 
112 E.· Madison street, Baltimore~ Mr. BURCH stated that he has owned 
the enti~e buil~ing at 112 Ei Madison Street since 1928 and has always 
rented the s\ey6nd and third floors as apartments~ ' He recalled !'5r!...~~~ 
.~§-!.~~f:~g~L as' former tenants of the apartment on the second 
floor front'?,~.fr .. BURCH made an exhaustive effort to locate some docu­
mentary evidence to establish the period of tenanqy by the SPIEGELs but 
failed to locate any such record, coming to the conclusion that such 
records now being over ten years old had probably been destrqyed in the 
interim., It was Mr .. BURCI-ItS recollect;i.on that the SPIEGELs were tenants 
at 112 E~ ~adison Street sometime during 1936 or 1937, his recollection 
being that the· tenancy was only for a period of months, not in excess 
of one year." 

Mr., BURCH stated that the SPIEGELs were quiet tenants and had little or 
no company to the best of his recollection. Mro BURCH did poi~t out that 
he was only at 112 E.· lJadison Street during the daytime and would not be 
in a position to know of any visitors the SPIEGELs might have during the 
evenings. Photographs of both WHITTAKER CHA1WBERS B.nd DAVID CARPENTER 
were exhibited' to Mr., BURCH, but he stated that h9 did not know either 
bne and did not recall ever having seen either of t~18m visit the SPIll;GEL 
family while tenants at 112 E." Madison Street.. itA'r" BURUK stated that 
during the tenanqy of the SPIEGELs he had been in th8ir apartment per­
sonally on several occasions and does not now recall evel" having seen 
photographic equipment or any dark room facilities "l:J the SPIEGEL apart-
moot. . 

\ . ./ " 
Mr.-· BURCH further advised that the only pres'ent tenant at 112 E. ]~dis.,q911ltlc II 
Street, .. who was a tenant during th.e SPIEGEL$ r tenancy, is ~JOf'-~-"-----­
~~NCE: .~.·~~~l2H.2, who occupied an apartment immediately to the rear of 
'the SPIEGELsl" BURCH recalled that on one occasion in discussing the 
SPIEGELs, TEACH commented that he did not care to be particularly friendly 
with them and as a consequence had not visited very frequently in their 
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apartment. BURCH advised ~hat~~ClL"had been for a number of years and 
is an employee of Henr,r ~Horkheimer and Company, Baltimore, Mar,yland. 

Subsequent investigation has established that the above-named company ~~~ 
is located at 1132 N. Charles street, Baltimore, Mar,rland. (A lead iS~~' 
being set out herein to interview TEACH regarding the SPIEGELs~) 

~n route back to New York City from a week-end in Westminster, Maryland, 
'9HAMBERS was contacted by reporting Agents in Baltimore on Januar,y 24, 
a949. When CHA}ffiERS viewed the apartment building at i12 E. Madison 
~treet, Baltimore, he stated that he was reasonably certain that the 
~partment on the second floor front at this address was the apartment 
which he used for photographic purpo~es for the three month period during 
1936-37. In connection with this identification, it should be noted that 
Mr. CHAMBERS viewed all other buildings near the intersections of N. 
Calvert and E. Madi~on Streets, N. Calvert and E. Read Streets, and N. 
Calvert and E. Eager streets withput locating any other building in 
which the apartment used by him for photographic purposes could have 
peen located. 

After having had Sin opportunity to view Ym.L-JAf1J3~lEGEJ, in person Mr, 
_9HAMBERS stated that he was reasonably certain~that- ~SP:tEGEL was the male 
bccupant of the apartment, s~cond floor front at 112 E. Madison Street 
~t the time he was using this apartment for photographic purposes in 
4-936-37. After having an opportunity to view Mrs .. ANNA STm~lE.GEL-.. 
in person Mr. CHAMBERS stated that he was almosrBure that she was the 
female occupant of the apartment, second floor front at 112 E. Madison 
Street when CHAl~S used the apartment for photographic purposes in 
1936-37. It should be noted that Mr. CHAMBERS stated he was reluctant 
to make too positive an identification of the SPIEGELs or the apartment 
because of the extended period of time which has elapsed since he used 
this apartment and knew the SPIEGEL family. 

On Januar,r 24, 1949, at approximately 4:15 PM, Special Agents JOSEPH J. 
KEECH and JAMES L. REINHART located Mr. WILLIAM SPIEGEL at his place of 
employment, L. Gordon and Son, 1050 S. Paca Street, and asked him to 
accompany the agents to the Baltimore Office, 1~. SPIEGEL agreed to do 
so; howe~e , while absent from his office he contacted his attorney, 
]~. HARR "ADELBERG, and his wife by telephone. He subsequently advised 
the agen s that he would accompany them to the office but said that he 
did not desire that his wife appear. At.5 :00 PM, Mr. SPIEGEL adVised 
that he was req~y to leaye but stated that he preferred to drive his own 
car alone and that he would meet the agents at the Court Square Building. 

~-. ... 49 -
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MrL '§E.~9:~L arrived at 5 :30 PM and a preliminary interview was conducted& 
At this time Mr. SPIEGEL advised that he was born December 13, 1907 at 
.Brooklyn, N. Y. and first came to Baltimore with his family i~ 1927. 
He rem~ined : in·Baltimore for some time and in 1929 was working in Jerse,r 
City; N~ J. In 1932; he came to Baltimore and married his pr.esent wife, 
.ANN~·_~TIFFM~_SP~~1, and has remained in this city since that time. 
He sta~hat when he was first married, he resided at 14 West FranKlin 
street and has also lived at the following locations which are not 
necessarily in chronological order: . 

921 st. Paul Street 
Madison and Calvert Streets 
Brookfield Avenue near 'Nhitelock street 
3600 block Keswick Rpad 
Clifton and Rosewood Avenues 
5104 Sunset Road, his present address where he 

has been for the last .seven year~.' 

Mr. SPIEGEL advised that he had been in Baltimore the entire time with 
the exception of about one and a half years during 1938 and 1939, when 
he was in. New York City in business for himself. 

He stated that he had been acqua,inted wi th DAVlll~nvjMERMAN sometime during 
the early part of his married life through social contact only and said 
he did not know him very weli and did not know where he had been employed. 
He recalled that ZIMMERMAN spoke of colors and paints and believed that 
he had been a paint chemist. 

It was while SPIEGEL was in·the Baltimore Office on the above date that 
CHAMBERS was given an opportunity to view WJI,J,IAM SPIEGEL in person with 
the volunta:r:y Permission of SPIEGEL. After CHAlmERS had. viewed SPIEGEL, 
SPIEGEL made no comment concerning wh.ether or not he .r~cognized Mr. 
CHAMBERS. At 7 ~30 PM, Mr. SPIEGEL was permitted to consult privately 
with his attorne,r, ·Mr. ADELBERG. This conference terminated Agents! 
interview with sp:rE(}"EtOn January 24, 19499 Mr. ADELBEEG stated that 
he would advise the Baltimore Office the following day as to whether or 
not he would permit further interview with SPIEGEL qy Bureau·Agents. To 
date, 1~. ADELBERG has not contacted the Baltimore Office or given any 
such. permission for further interview. SPIEGEL and his attorney left 
the Baltim9re Office at approximately .. 8:15 PM, January 24, 1949, and 
SPIEGEL has not been contacted personally or otherwise by Baltimore 
Agents since that time. . 

}JlW#JEN11AL Kisseloff-3984 
- 50 

J 



DE CLASS :r;F ICATImr AUTHORITY DEIl.FJED FROM: 
FBI AUTOMATI C DEC LASS I FI CATI OH GUID E 
DATE 06 -2 5-2 010 

Baltimore 65-1642 

• 

On January 24, 1949 Special Agents EDVVARD G. GOUGH and JOSEPH C. TR.t\INOR 
interviewed l~s. ANNA SPIEGEL at her residence, 5104 Sunset Road, Balti­
more, Maryla,na~ '"At;"'£lie"'iiU-E±al contact :Mrs. SPIEGEL declined to accom­
pany the above Agents to the Baltimore Office for interview~ indicating 
however that she might possibly be able to come to the Baltimore Office 
later that evening, Mrs. SPIEGEL advised Agents that she had received 
a phone call from her husband, WILLIAM SPIE9EL, prior to agreeing to 
the evening interview and obviousry-had"been informed by him that he 
intended to accompany Special Agents to the Baltimore Office to be in­
terviewed. 

Immediately following Agents I preliminary contact with Mrs. SPIEGEL, she 
was again telephonically contacted by Mr. SPIEGEL who instructed her 
not to answer any questions at that time. Mr. SPIEGEL telephonically 
advised Agent GOUGH at this time that he. intended to cooperate fully with 
the FBI, stating furthQr that inasmuch as he felt he would be able to 
furnish any information that would be needed by the FBI he saw no reason 
for questioning Mrs. SPIEGEL at that tim? :M".rs. SPIEGEL advised Agents 
that she int~nded to follow her husband's advice and would therefore not 
answer any questions following the above telep~one conversation. 

DUring the, initial stages of the interview with Mrs. SPIEGEL, she admitted 
that she knew DAVID ZIMMERMAN (DAVID CARPENTER) but said that her ac­
quaintance with him went back to seventeen years ago. She said that she 
did riot know ZH®:lERJ\iJAN as DAVID CARPENTER, did not know that he was on 
the UDaily Worker;!I staff, and <lid not know that he had testified before 
the HISS-CHArABERS Grand Jury. She was unaware that ,ZIMMEmffAN and 
CARPENTER were identical, and remarked that she had often wondered what 
had become of ZIMMERMAN. There was no further opportunity to elaborate 
on her acquaintance with ZIMIIJERMAN before the interview was terminated 
at her request. 

B.1 NffiV York teletype dated January 27, 1949, Baltimore was advised that 
subpoenaes for WILLIAM and ANNA S~IEGEL had been issued on that date for 
their appearance before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of 
New York~ on February 2, 1949 and had been forwarded to the Up S. Marshal 
in Bal timor~, Maryland. 

RE: INVESTIGATION CONCERNING FELIX AUGU" INSLERHAN. 
POSITIVELY IDENTIFIEl) BY CHAiiBERS AS PHOTOGRAPHER 
FOR HIS COMMUNIST APPARATUS 
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SECURITY STATEMENT 

Elf New York teletype dated January 5, 1949, the Baltimore Office was 
requested to check the files of th~enp ~e Martin Company~ Baltimore, 
Maryland to ascertain whether FELI~LNSLERMAN had executed any security 
statement or oath in connection with his employment, which is customary 
in the handling of confidential work. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent JOSEPH R. 
IvIARSZALEK: 

Elf teletype dated January 6, 1949, the Bureau and the New York Office 
were advised that INSLERMAN on August 2, 1939 signed a security statement 
which quoted the espionage act and which concluded by stating that the 
signer had read and understood the espionage act as quoted in the form. 
Photostatic copies o~ the statement as signed by INSLER~aAN were forwarded 
to New York on January 6, 19490 The oraginal secu~ity statement signed 
by INSLERII/IAN is now in the custody of FREDERICK C i~CROSS, chief of Legal 
Department, Glenn L. Martin Company, home address c/o Wyman Park Apart­
ments, Baltimore-8, Maryland. In the event it is necessary to produce 
the original statement signed by INSLERMA.N before the Federal Grand Jury 
it will be necessary to subpoena Mr. CROSS. 

EDUCATION 

Elf New York teletype dated January 3, 1949, the Baltimore Office was 
requested to check the records of Johns Hopkins University with respect 
to INSLER1~ to determine how long he attended there, whether or not 
he attended extension courses, the duration of those courses, and the 
last date on record of his attendance at Johns Hopkins University. 

B.1 teletype dated January 4, 1949, the Bureau and the New York Office 
were advised that--.FELIX AUGUsr INSLERMAN first entered Johns Hopkins 
University on July 30, 1938, receiving his degree on June 6, 1939. H~ 
reentered the graduate school at Johns Hopkins University 1m September, 
1939, studying aeronautical engineering and mathematics until May, 1940 
and ag9in from September, 1940, studying the same courses until May 23, 
1941. . 

ELECTION RECORDS 

Elf New York teletype dated January 20, 1949, the Baltimore Office was 
advised that Election Board records, New York City reflected that FELIX 
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INSLERJ[AN registered as Communist for 1933 and 1934 elections, his residence 
being 314 E. l22nd street, New York City. No registration for 19~5 could 
be found for FELIX INSLERMAN at New York City. The Baltimore Office was 
requested to review appropriate election records for the registration of 
fELIX !NSLEmiru~ from 1936 through 1941 and obtain .all pertinent informa­
tion. It was requested that if Communist registration was located it should 
pe photostated and sent to the New York Office for presentation before the 
Federal Grand Jury. ~ 

The following investigation was conducted qy Special Agent WILLIAM H. NOTT: 

Mro EDWARD DORER, clerk,Supervisor of Elections Office, Court of Common 
rleas, Baltimore City, advised that neither FELIX nor F.UU~S~SLER~mNfS 
parnes were on file i~ his office from 1934 to the presentl~ime. This 
covers INSLERMANtS 1936-38 address of 2113 Callow Avenue~ 

Mrs. M. LULA FGVSLE, clerk, Supervisor of Elections Office, Court House, 
) Towson, Maryland, after searching her records covering 1932-48, stated 

> that the names FELIX and HANS INSLERMAN are not listed therein" 

. INSLERMANfS address, 6 Roseland Avenue (now 7906 Roseland Avenue)· for 
'\ :.: 1938-41 and 1700 Eastern Avenue for 1941-42 are covered by this. 

"'\.·-i 
\ 

# BANK ACCOUNT 

~~ Elf New York teletype dated January 11, 1949~ the Baltimore Office was 
. requested to locate and e amine the bank account of FEL~X INSLER1Will and 

\:~~.hiS wife, ELIZABETH ALICEfRYNDERS, maintained at the Baltimore Guaranty 
\::\: Title and Trust Company, 'North Avenue Branch, Baltimore, Marrland •. 
~ . 

li The following investigation was conducted qy Special Agent CARL J. 
1 ~ SORENSEN: 

" /. 'the Baltimore Telephone Directory was checked for the identity and location 
.... "" of the Baltimore Guaranty Title and Trust Company and under the name 

Guaranty Title and Trust Company with negative results. 

relephonic inquiry was made of the federal Reserve Bank located at Calvert 
~nd Lexington Streets, regarding the identity and location of the Balti­
more Guaranty Title and Trust Company or Guaranty Title and Trust Company. 
The Agent was advi&ed that neither of these two nameS are listed in the. 
~and and McNally Banking Book. A further search was made at the Federal 
Reserve Bank which discl?sed that a corporation bearing the name of Title 
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Guarantee and Trust Company had changed its name to the Title Guarantee 
Company and that it surrendered its rights to do banking on February 23, 
1948. 

Mr. CLIFFORD KNIGHT, assistant treasurer of the Title Guarantee Company, 
located at Lexington and st. Paul Streets, advised that prior to December 
31, 1947~ the Title Guarantee Comparr,r was known as the Title Guarantee 
and Trust Company. He said that this bank was closed during the banking 
holidays (1933), that it was reorganized in 1935, and that after the 
reorganization, the bank had the right to accept deposits but did not do 
so until 1942, at which time it started to accept its first deposits, 
He stated that it continued to accept deposits until December 31, 1947, 
at which time the bankIs name was changed from Title Guarantee and 
Trust Company to the Title Guarantee Company. He said that as of this 
date, namely December 31, 1947, the bank gave up its bank charter and no 
longer is doing banking businesso Mr. KNIGHT stated that from 1942, 
when the,r first star~ed to accept deposits, until December 31, 1947 the 
bank only had approximately forty-five depositors. He said that the 
total deposits amounted to approximately $500,000 and that no deposit 
was accepted under $500. He stated of this amount approximately $150,000 
represented city and state deposits. H~ stated it was the policy ot the 
bank to discourage depositors and frequently referred them to other banks 
in the city. 

. 
Mr. KNIGHT reviewed the bankts records and advised that at no time did 
the bank maintain an account for D~SLERMAN or his wife. Mr.KNIGHT conw 

tinued by saying that the Title Guarantee Company or the Title Guarantee 
and Trust Company never maintained a North Avenue branch. He stated that 
all banking business and other business was conducted at their present 
location, Lexington and St. Paul Streets. l~o KNIGHT stated that he has 
been in the banking bUsiness since 1917, and he has 'never heard of the 
Baltimore Guaranty Title and Trust Company. He further stated that he 
knows of no company in Baltimore kncwvn as the Guaranty Title and Trust 
Company although he does recall to mind that there is such a company in 
New York which maintains an office in the Wall street section and main­
tains one other office elsewhere in New York Q Mr. ~~IGHT said that he 
knows that the Baltimore National Bank, which is located at Baltimore 
and Light Streets, was formerly known as the Baltimore Trust Company and 
that this latter company had predecessors and it is his knowledge that 
the Baltimore National Bank and its predecessors maj,ntained a North 
Avenue branch. He also stated that it is'his knowledge that the Equitable 
Trust Company maintains a North Avenue b!anch. 
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Mr. C~:B. HAYS; Vic~~resident, Baltimore National Bank, Baltimore and 
L~ght Streets, had the opened and closed records of the abov~ bank checked 
for the name of ' INS~RMAN and his wife with negative results. He said he 
has been in the banking business nearly all of his life and he has never 
heard of a company called the Baltimore Guaranty ~itle and Trust Company. 
He' stated that he recalls that ppproximately tpirty years ago; there was 
~ company called the Guaranty Title'and Trust Company but that has long 
~ince gone out of business~ Mr. HAYS continued by saying that the Union 
Trust Company of Maryland located at Baltimore and St~ Paul Streets has 
a North Avenue branch. He also stated that the Upion Trust Oompany ot 
i\Bryland. took over the depositors t accounts from the Title Guarantee and 
Tr~st Oompany when it changed its name to the Title Guarante~ Oompany~ 

~~ T. LEONARD REEDER,. Vice-President ~nd Secretary of the Union Trust 
90mpany of Maryland, Baltimore and st. Paul Streets, had the records of 
that bank 'checked for the name INSLERMAN and his wife with negative re..:. 
~ultsQ He stated that at the end of 1947, he r~calls that the Union Trust 
~ompany of Maryland did taka .over the current depositorsl acco~nts that 
had been maintained by the Title Guarantee and Trust Comp~ny when it 
changed its name to the Title Guarantee Oompany. Mr. REEDER advised 
that his company did not take over inactive or old accounts. He stated 
~hat the current accounts so taken Were included in the check that he had 
Just made~ ~~~ REEDER advised that he has never heatd. of a company named 
the Baltimore Title Guaranty and Trust Oompanyo He stated that he has 
no knowledge of a Title Guaranty and Trust OQLlpany being located in 
Baltimore. -

Miss EDNA MAGENHOFFER, Bookkeep:'ng Department of the Eql1~<.table Trust 
Company.9 located. at Fayeti~e and .Oalvert Streets, chacked the companyts 
records for the name of FELIX AUGUST INSLERM.Iti'l and ELIZABE'fH ALICE 
RXNDERSo She advised that the records reflect a ·savings account main­
tained at their Eastern Avenue branch in the name of FELIX INSLE~urn, 
6 Roseland Avenueo 

Mro J 0 LAWRENCE ROSENBERGER) manager of the Eastern Avenue Branch of the 
Equitable Trust Oompany, 3.~17 Eastern Avenue, advised that this branch 
maintains a closed savings account, number 5736, in the name of ELIZABETH 
INSLERWillN in trust for herself and FELIX TI'lSLERMAN, joint owners, subject 
to the order of either, the balance at the death of 6ither to belong to 
the survivor. A revi~v was made of this savings account which reflects 
that it was opened on September 15, 1939; with a cash deposit of $1000 
Withdrawals were as follows: Withdrawal on December 12, 1939,. amount 
$20.00; withdrawal on December 15, 1939, amount $20~OO; withdrawal on 
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March 14~ 1941, amount $59.50; withdrawal on March 23, 1942, amount 
$50.00. It is to be noted that this last mentioned date is the date of 
closing of the account. Mr. ROSENBERGER advised that there was no 
deposit ticket made at the time the original deposit was made, and he 
stated that the entr,y appearing on the bankfs ledger card was made 
simultaneously with the entr,r in the pass book by a bookkeeping machine. 
Mr. ROSENBERGER made available the signature card on the above account 
which refl~cts ELIZABETH1tNSLERMAN was born February 18, 1915; FELIX 
INSLERMAN was born JulyA[i, 1911, residence address 6 Roseland Avenue, 
business address Glenn Lo Martin, Middle River. Mr. ROSENBERGE!t advised 
that at the time the above-mentioned account was opened, no other bank 
references were given to the Equitable Trust Company. 

ELIZA~ILA.LI.Q.E RYN:OEItS ,_ 
aka ELIZABETH INSLERIVIAN 

~s. E~N WIBERG, Training Director of Personnel, Sears Roebuck and 
Company, Harford Road,and North Avenue, Baltimore, Mar.yland, checked her 
records and could not find any file on ELIZABETH RYNDERS' or ELIZABETH 
~SLERMAN during the years 1936 through 1942. 

;Mrs. GRACE HAR.TLEB, Record clerk') Personnel Department, Montgomer.y Ward 
~nd Company, Baltimore, ~&ryland~ made available to the writer a file 
pard showing that one ELIZABETH .ALICE RYNDERS, 2113 Gallow Avenue, began 
~mployment as an adjuster on October 27, 1936~ This employment was 
terminated on March 23 1937" The reason for leaving was given as "h~alth.1I 
On the card) Miss RYNDERS gave February 18, 1915) as her birth date and 
her marital status w~s list0d as singleo ~~so HARTLEB explained that 
only an index card is kept of employee9 who have b3en discharged for a 
period longer than five years 0 

Mrs. CATHERINE CHELL, an adjustment specialist who has worked for Montgomery 
Ward and Company for twelve years, could not recall anything in particular 
about Miss RYNDERS o She did not seem to have many friends in the organi­
zation but Mrs(' CHELL stated tha't this was not :iue t.o a lack of PE!rsonality. 
The work was so hea'vy at the time that there y{~s no room for much visiting 
during office hours o 

No one else could be located at Montgomery Ward and Company who could add 
any further information on MisS RYNDERS. 

The above investigation at Sears Roebuck and Company and Montgomer.y Ward 
and Company was conducted by Special Agent THEODORE Mo ~~INOWSKI. 
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By Naw York. teletype. dated January 5, 1949". the Baltimore Office wa:f'!/ 
. requested to verify the employment of FELIX AUGUST. INSLERMAJ."IJ at thE?!bakko 

Com'panY--t. 927 N. Calvert street, Baltimore;~:Maryland, ~ wnere-.rINSLERMAN w~s ~ 
aIiegedly employed as a photographic designer from October". 1937 to 
February" 1938. 

The· following investigation was conducted by Special Agent THEODORE M .. 
MA.1INOWSKJ: :. 

On January 10, 1949 Mr.. DAV¥alEm.1l:AN, an :attorney,. with offices at 
210 E •. Lexington Street, Baltimore,. Maryland,. was in~ervievTed by the 
.Agent and adv:anced the following infer,mation:: 

The Dakko Corporation was in existence about two and a half years' during 
the period 1937, 1938 and 1939.< The exact dates of the corporation. are 
presently unknown to Mr .. FRIEDl:QJ."IJ since. all records have been destroyed •. 
Mr •. FRIEDMAN who was the' president of' the' corpora ti on recalls employing 
INSLERMAN some, time in 1937 or early 1938... INSLERMAN answered. an ad 
placed in a local newspaper by FRIEDMAN and worked. for the. Dakko Corpora­
tion fbr a period not in excess of two months· according to FRIEDMAN .• ·. 
INSLERMI\lPS' salary was approximately $25.00 a week and his duties were 
mainly. those of a general handyman.. FRIEI;lMAN could not recall anything 
adverse concerning INSLERI~"IJ'S< employment '01' habits •. He appeared' to be 
an average employee... :Mr .. FRIEDMAN: recalls asking him on one occasion 
if' he could calculate the. focal length of" lenses; to which INSLERM,AN. 
replied that he could secure and learn. the necessary knowledge in a 
short time.. FRIEDMAN also stated that INSLERMAN left the Dakko' Company 
in order to take a better paying job elsewhere •. 

Mr •. FRIEDMAN gave a fair description of INSLEID!.AN,. and then was able 
to identify photographs of the subject shown. to him by the Agent,. Mr. 
FRIEDMAN stated that i~ was entirely possible for INSLER~MN to have a 
Dakko enlarger in his possession at the time. of his employment with the 
Dakko C9mpany since a number of slightly damaged and irregular parts 
wer.e oftep made available to the employees.. It was Mr •. FRIEDMANt:,g 
opinion that an enterprising and industrious person could easily repair 
these part·s. and assemble them into a good working enlarger •. The pro­
Qurement of a ~ense to complete.an enlarger would be entirely up to the 
individual who either purchased or secured the enlarger from the Dakko 
Company. Mr., FRIEDMAN. was unable to furnish any other pertinent informa-

tion than~ 
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Mr. JERRY ~TT·' a free-lance des;'gner, 924 Overbrook Avenue, 
Baltimore-12, Maryland, stated that he had worked for the P~kkE~~orpora­
tion for a period of approximately six months in 1937 and early 1938. 
-Mr~'K~VITT a4vised that he was the designer of an enlarger assembled 
and marketed by the Dakkp Corporation of which D!Y±.J:LF..-g,~P~" an 
attorne,y, with offices at 210 E. Lexington Street, Baltimore) Maryland, 
was the president. Mr. KOVITTT further advised that he vaguely recalled 
INSLERI{AN as a sort of an errand boy and packer while he was working for 
the Dakko Corporation. I~. KrnvrrT stated that he was not able to 
identify pictures of INSLERM,AN. exhibited to him by the writer., Mr.. 
KOWITT explained that his contact v7ith other personnel employed by the 
Dakko Corporation at that time was very limited since he spent most of 
his time improving upon designs of the enlarger and since his work did 
not entail his constant attendance at the establishment, it was impossible 
for him to associate INSIERMAN with any particular phase of the Dakko 
Company operations other than that stated above. 

1~. KOWITT advised that the serial number 340582 appearing on the lense 
of the enlarger found in INSLERI~TS possession at the time of search 
conducted by Bureau Agents had no significan,ce in so far as the Dakko 
enlarger was conQerned since all lenses used on a Dakko enlarger are 
interchangeable and the Dakko enlarger was sold with the lense. 

NEIGHBORHOODS WHERE FELIX 
AUGUST INSLERMAN RESIDED 

2113 Callow Avenue 

B.1 Bureau teletype dated Decembe\I~3, 1948, ~he Balt~~~e Office was 
requested to interview EERBERT ~I\QU.ARTLEY and RUSSE~\fARTIN, neighbors 
of INSLEID,{AN at 2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore, Waryland. 

On December 27, 1948 Special Agent THEODORE M. MALINo\:VSKI interviewed 
EERBERT QUARTLEY,. 534 '1;'i[yanoke Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland. Ivfr. QUARTLEY 
is supervisoI\ of IBM Department of the State of Maryland Income Tax 
Department, Annapolis, Maryland. ntt. QUARTLEY stated that he resided 
with his brother and father at 2113 Callow Avenue during the period 
1936 through 1939. 

~. QUARTLEY advised that he was personally acquainted with INSLERMAN 
and his wife during their tenure at the Callow Street address. It was 
Mr. QUARTLEY ts impression that the INSLERMANs were typical New Yorkers, 
rather aggressive in their deportment and, therefo~e, did not particularly 
appeal to hi~ However, he recalls that on several occasions they were 
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guests of his brother, CHARLES MILTON~UARTLEY, at QUARTLEY t S summer 
~ome on the Eastern Shore of Maryla~~~ring the Summer of 1937 and 
possibly 1938. On these occasions the INSLER1MNs exhibited an unusual 
interest in photography and delighted in ta~ing numerous pictures and 
~ppeared to be better than average photographers. 

J-fr. QUARTLEY recalls that the third floor of the building at 2113 
pallow' Avenue occupied by the INSLERIiliU~s had a bathroom of considerable 
~ize, quite well adapted to be used also as a darkroom for developing 
pr enlarging photographs. QU~TLEY recalls that INSLER~MN was quite 
:proud of what appeared at that time amateur photography. Mr. QUARTLEY 
aid not wish to imply that these interests that INSLER~A&N displayed 
were unusual; however~ they do impress him'as being more than natural 
for an amateur photographer, Mrq QU,ARTLEY could not recall the specific 
~ake or name of cameras used qy INSLERMAN., but felt that th6,1 were rather 
expensive since the INSLERMAl~s took ~ceptiona11y good care of the 
~ameras and never seemed to leave th~m unattended. 

Mr. QUARTLEY couj..d not recall any associates of the INSLERMANs and at 
:t;hat time did not feel that there weJ;'o any unusual actions on the part of 
~he INSLERI~s during their residence at 2113 Callow Avenue. Mro QUARTLEY 
~ummarized his impression and knowledge of the INSLER]MNs with this one 
~tatement: "I have been reading the newspapers and it now becomes ciear 
to me that the ·INSLERMANs might have been professional$ in photographic 
~ork. However, when I knew them they appeared nothing more to me than 
~bugsr on photography. I myself am a radio tbug t and, therefore, feel 
that any equipment that they might possess when they resided at 2113 
Callow Avenue were the only natural requirements of the hobby that INSLERMAN 
seemed to show preference for. 1I 

~
~'December 27, 1948 Special Agent JOSEPH E. CONDON interviffived~USSE~}_ 

.L~~~~~I~~ Christian Supply Center, 127 E~ North Avenue, Baltimore, 
~ryland.. Hr. MARTIN stated that during 1937-38 he ;resided on the first 
floor at 2113 Callow Avenue and neither he nor his son, two daughters 
and wife had any occasion to socialize with the INSLER1UU~s who at that 
time resided in the third floor apartment. In brief, 1~. MARTIN could 
not furnish any information concerning the INSLER}Mrns other than the 
fact that he knew they resided at this address. 

On this same date, th,yLgent also intervieyred Mr. MARTINTS two married 
daughters, 11rs. JAME~LLY and Mrs. DOLL~orL0WAY, who happened to be 
present at his place( of business. The latt\r could furnish no informa­
tion concerning the INSLER~~s and ]Ars. JAMES KELLY stated that she had 
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only one occasion to visit Mrs. INSLER1:~ in the third floor apartment 
some time during the year 1937. The object of this visit was to listen 
to recordings on a phonograph owned by Mrs. IN9LERMA.!'i. Mrs. KELLY 
could recollect nothing further except for the fact that Mrso INSLERI~ 
spent 'most of her time at home while her husband was out daily on busi­
ness. She could furnish no information concerning the nature of 
INSLERMANIS business other than to state that she believed he held some 
kind of a sales position. In conclusion, Mrs. KELLY furnished a physical, 
description of FELIX AUGUST INSLER~MN which very much coincided vdth 
descriptions previously obtained7 and she furnished the following meager 
physical description of Mrs I> INSLERMAN: height 5 t 7", weight 135 lbs,o, 
e,yes brown, hair brown, build medium, and complexion very dark. 

On Decemb~7, 1948 Special Agent THEODORE M. MALINCJl,1V"SKI obtained from 
CHARLES ~QEARTLEY J 2113 Callow Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland, the former 
landlord of FELIX AUGUST INSLERM1;N, 'two str;ips of negative film., approxi­
mately 35 mm. in size" These films were forwarded to the Bureau for 
examination by the FBI Laborator,r by letter dated December 27, 1948 for 
possible comparison with Grand Jury exhibits 47, 48, 49, 50 and 51, 
described in Bureau letter to NeVi York dated December 15, 1948 setting , 
forth the results of the Laborator,r examination of 35 rom,., negative firms 
previously referred to as the "pumpkin" microfi:\.ms. 

Elf letter dated January 3, 1949, the FBI Laborator,r advised that an 
examination of the spepimens submitted had been conducted, the two strips 
of film be;ing designated Q149 and Q,150 respectivelyo It was concluded 
by the Laboratory that the two strips of film Ql49 and Q150 were not pre­
pared with any of the, cameras used to expose any of the previous film 
examined in this case. 

6 Roseland Avenue 

Elf teletype dated Januar.r 14) 1949, the New York'Office advised that a 
family by the name of PEPPER, 'who reside next door to FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN 
on Roseland Avenue in Baltimore, Maryland, were considered close friends 
of the INSLERlv1ANs, the New York Office requesting that the PEPPER family 
be intervievved. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent THEODORE M. 
:MALINOWSKI: 

HENRY ~pP~, superin~endent of construction, Davis Construction 
Company, residing 7904 Roseland Avenue, Rosedale, Maryland, advised that 
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he redalled FELIX INSLERMAN and his wife as neighbors when they resided 
at 6 Roseland Avenue, Rosedale, Mar,rland. Mr. PEPP~ claims that the 
INSLERMANs were not ver,r close friends of the-PEPPERs but, as neighbors, 
the,y did have frequent occasions to speak and visit with them. Mr. PEPPER 
stated that he did not particularly care to mix with the INSLEIDvMNs since 
his work kept him more closely associated with his own group of friends 
in the construction business. Mr. PEPPER stated that he was in INSLERMANfS 
home only once during the entire period of their residence at 7906 Rose­
land Avenue (formerly 6 Roseland Avenue). Mr. PEPPER observed that Mrs. 
INSLERI~ lacked housekeeping ability and seemed rather slovenly in her 
household duties. 

~
f!!f /lJR Y /lIl • 

...MEs. '~~ upon interview at St. Joseph's Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland, 
w~ e she is presently convalescing, stated that th~ INSLERMANs made fre­
quent trips to New York on week-ends and she recalled seeing visitors at 
the INSLERMAN home on several occasi9ns who did not appear to be very 
friendly to the children playing near the INSLERMAN home. Mrs. PEPPER 
stated that she felt Mrs, INSLER~ffiN was a woman who dominated FELIX and 
always seemed to take the initiative.in any activity of the INSLEIDIANs. 
She corroborated her husband IS impression .0£ :Mrs. INSLERMA~jtS house­
keeping indifference and said she seemed to be more interested in her 
personal needs. Mrs. PEPPER felt that the INSLER1Ullis were average in 
friendliness and does not recall any specific times ~hen either Mr. or 
Mrs. INSLERMAN had engaged her in any long discussion on any subject of 
national importance. 

Mrs. MABE~~LLOCK, ]&lce Ave~ue near Stemmers Road, Baltimore County, 
Maryland, who rented the~ome to INSLER]~ and his wife, stated that ,the 
INSLERI~s paid her the first months rent on July 14, 1938 for a period 
beginning JUly I through August 1, 1938. Mrs. KOLLOCKIS records show 
that the INSLERl~s moved from her home on or about August 27, 1941. 
The rent paid by the INSLERlurns was $32.50 per month. Mrs. KOLLOCK 
stated that at first, Mrs. INSLER~L~ was a ver,r courteous and appreciative 
woman and treated lvII's. KOLLOCK ver,r nicely but as time went on, I-iIrs. 
INSLERMA!1f seemed to become very harsh and did not appear to care for Mrs. 
KOLLOCK to come upon the premises,. 

On the one occasion Mrs. KOLLOCK was called to come over for the purpose 
of examining the house and for possible redecorating, she noticed that 
the bedroom on the second floor was in disarray and rigged up as a work 
shop or possible darkroom. 1~s. KOLLOCK noticed that the walls were 
stained in spots with some sort of .fluid. Mrs. INSLERMAN did not appear­
to care to answer any questions by Mrs. KOLLOCK about th8 use of the room 

J6Mh-- ~J"Yl. -=- 61 - Kisseloff-3995 



I"f'" l-

• , 
~EC-L#.S S I F I·CATI01J AUTHO P..ITY DERIVED FP..OH : 

~ FE I "o,UTOUATIC D ECLAS SI FICATI ON GUIDE 

DATE 06 - 2.5 - 2010 

Baltimore 65-1642 ~ 
for purposes other than a bedroom but curtly stated that it was ~tt. 
INSIERMAIFS work shop. Mrs. ,JCOJ.LQC.K stated that she noticed that an 
extension phone had appar~1L~ been placed in the upstairs room qy the 
INSIERMANs because of the wires leading into the room. I[rs. KOLLOCK 
stated that she was disturbed because she noted the INSLERr~s lacked 
fur.niture in their home. It was }tts. KOLLQCK1S impression that, . .Mr,fuo" 
IN~¥AN ... was a very domineering person, quite self-reliant and quite 
unlike her husband who seemed to be a quiet, unassuming person. When 
the INSIER~~s moved away from her home, Mrs. KOLLOCK had occasion to 
call at the INSIERMAN home in Stansbury section to collect some unpaid 
rent and 1rIrs. INSIERMAN refused to talk to her and slammed the door in 
her face. 

The following persons could not add any additional information other than 
that set out above; 

Mr. and ]tts. CLYDE ~'lrrnITE, 7916 Roseland Avenue; 
Mrs. LOUI~.~ ~ISKITTEL, 7902 Roseland Avenue; 
Mr. GEORG ,'SCHEEIER, 7817 Philadelphia Road, owner and 

proprie or of the C. H. Seward Grain and Feed Company. 

REFEF.ENCES 

~ NffiV York teletype dated January 27, 1949, the Baltimore Office was 
requested to interview H. BUSCHERS, 20 Ridge Street, Towson, Maryland, 
who was listed as a reference by FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN in applying for 
emrloyment during March, 1942 at the Republic Aviation Corporation, 
Farmingdale, New York. 

On Jan~~ry 25-, 1949 Special Agent THEODORE M. IvIALINOWSKI interviewed 
HERBERT~USCHER residing at 220 Ridge Avenue, Tpwson, Maryland, listed 
as a reference on the application of FELIX A. INSLERMAN when he ~pplied 
for work at the Republic Aviation Corporation, Farmingdale, N. Y. Mr. 
BUSCHER stated thaft. he first met FELIX INSLER~~ through his mother-in­
law, Mrs. REINHOCD AUBERLICH, 907 Summit Avenue, Bronx, New York.. Mr. 
BUSCHER stated tha: his mother-in-law lived next door to Mrs. INSLERMAN.ts 
parents" Since they both worked at Glenn L. :Martin fS, the BUSCHER family 
and Mr. and Mrs. INSLERMAN visited each other on several occasions during 
1939 and 1940. Mr. BUSCHER stated that the INSLER]liU~s lived at 6 Rose­
land Avenue, Rosedale, Maryland. 

Mr. BUSCHER stated that INSLERY~ had some fine expensive photographic 
eqUipment, but did not seem to display any unusual ability with ~he 
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camera! Mr~ BUSCHER feit that the INSLERMAi~s were. v,ery c9nservati~e and 
thrifty people and consi~ered ~~s; IN$L$R~Mrn the more aggressive of the 
two~ The BUSCIERs ~ever ~ntered into any discussions of political views 
with the INSLERMANs;' however; they did note that Mrs. INSLERMAN. seem~d 
to be well informed on' toPics of national interest; ]II'.; BUSCHER stated 
that a~ the time they visited the home.9JY'the INSLERMANs on Roseland 
Avenue, a roomer by the name of.R~.Ej(8ARRICK was living there; since 
he also worked at Gienn 1~ Martin t.sL71\ 

Mr. and I~s; BUSCHER could not reoal~ any other associates or friends of 
the INSLERllANS:--They felt .that the INSLER~~s were quiet and very 
reserved and no.t prone to make many friends~ 

Mr~ RAt E,; BARRICK, residing,at 7425 Broo~ood Avem1e; Kenwood; Maryland; 
was interviffived on January 31, 1949; and stated that he is .emplQY,~d ~t 
thE? Glenn 1~ Uartin Plant as an aeronautical engineer (aircraft designH 
Mr. BARRICK further stated that he lived at the home of Mr~ and l~rs; 
DTSLERMAN from February 9; 1940 to August 5, 1940~ Mr; BARRICK first 
met FELIX INSLERbffiN at Johns Hop~ins University Night School in the Fall 
of 1939; when they were both taking courses in engineering~ l~~ BARRICK 
stated that both he and Mr. INSLERMAN were very interested in photography. 
Mr.· BARRICK felt that Mrsi INSLERM:AN was a talent~d singer and pianist 
and; therefore, since he too is a musician; they had mutual interests. 

l!fr: BARRICK felt that ali of the .publicity that INSLERMAN is presently 
receiving is unwarranted, since he feels that INSLERMAN VIould not be the 
type of person who would photograph any documents,labeled confidential 
and belonging to the United States Government. Tpe above statement was 
m~de qyBARRICK as a reply to an inquiry by t~e writer ~hether FELIX 
ever had a darkroom in his home on Roseland Avenue~ BARRICK ·said that 
INS~MAN had a room wh.erein they botp did some amateur photography with 
~~s. INSLERMAN as a model: BARRICK added that he did not believe FELIX 

would be capable of copying documents inasmuch as his knowledge of that 
field was "sketchy. II 

BARRICK considered INSLER~~ a very loyal American and a conscient~ous 
and sincere person~' BARRICK could not shed any light on friends or 
associa~eS,of the INSLERI~s; explaining that they were both too busy 
at Glenn 1. Martints for any outside.activity~ BARRICK stated ~hat the 
INSLERMANs made trips to New York which he bGlieved were for the purpose 
of visiting Mrs; DTSLERMH.N1S parenis: . 
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A I?ummary of the above informatioh was furnished by teletype to the Bureau 
and the New York Office, February 3~ 1949. 

B.7 New York teletype dated<~~nuary 11, 1949, Baltimore was requested to 
interview FRIEDRICK AUGU~~fNEpPERS, a former employee of Republic Aviation 
Corporation, Farmingdale,rNew York, who was listed as a reference .by FELIX 
AUGUST INSLERMAN.in his application for employment at the Republic Avia­
tion Corporation. KNEPPERSr address was given as.4202 Ivanhoe Avenue, 
Baltimore, Maryland. 

B.7 teletype dated January 17, 1949, the Bureau and the New York Office 
were advised that FRIEDRICK AUGUST KUEPPERS, presently employed as an 
electrical engineer, ~aryland Drydock Corporation, Baltimore, Marylan4, 
recalled INSLERMAN as a minor employee of the Glenn L. Martin Company, 
Baltimore, Maryland and later at Republic Aviation Corporation, Farming­
dale, New York. KUEPPERS described n~SLERMAN as an individual whose 
abilities were limited to simple layout work equivalent to a tracing job. 
He was unable· to explain why I:NSLERMAN listed him as a reference since 
he knew nothing of his background. KUEPPERS yommented that INSLERMAN 
appeared to be a hard worker, eager to learn but lacking in education. 

In his application for emplqyment at.the Glenn L. Martin Company, Baltimore, 
Maryland, FELIXINSLER]UU~ listed the fOll~wing i dividuals as references: 

1t/' . I 
LAWRENClj}:iJ)ONAHUE 7~OR 
3128 Chesterfield Avenue 103 S. Highland Avenue 
Baltimore, Maryland. Baltimore, Maryland. 

NORR~ONG 
2908 BaRer Street 
Baltimore, Maryland. 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent THEODORE M. 
MlILINOVVSKI : 

On January 24, 1949 Mr. LA~~NCE DONAHUE? 5700 Leith Walk, Baltimore, 
]Aaryland, unemplqyed, stated that he recalled INSL~~MAN as an energetic, 
ambitious young man who seemed to have ambitions to progress in the 
Engineering Field~ DONAHUE stated that INSLERMAN seemed to be interested 
in photography and the mechanics involved in the operation of helicopters. 
DONAHUE advis~d that it was his impression that INSLERMAN at one time 
hired a plane and new over a fishing schooner somewhere in the Chesapeake 
Bay during the year 1940; however, ~1r. DONAHUE could not recall the details 

- 64 
Kisseloff-3998 



• DE CLASS I F ICATI01J AUTHOP..I TY DERIVED FP..OH : 
FB I~AUTOnATIC DECLASSI FICATI ON GUID E 
DATE 06 - 2.5 - 20 1 0 

Baltimore 65-1642 

of this night. He did recall the ~act that INSLERMAN became quite the. 
laughing stock of the rest of his tellow employees because of this in­
cident. 

DONAHUE ~elt that FELIX was definitely interested in progressing in the 
engineering field and,. therefore, would attempt to work into any or­
ganization where his ability might be recognized. DONAHUE could .not 
elabor9-te further on any activities or ·associates of INSLERMAN., 

.~RI~~R, 103 S. Highland Avenue, engineer employed by the Engineers 
Research Laboratory near Washington, D·. C., was interviewed on January 
25, 1949, and stated that he could not recall INSLERMAN and could not 
explain why his name was. listed as a re~erence on an application for'a 
position vdth the Martin Aircraft Company by INSLERMAN.. HOVleVer,. on 
January 26". 1949, KNOR contacted the Washington Field Office, advising 
that he recalled an individual who signed his blueprints IIF. A. I.,II 
while both were employed by the Bohn Refrigerator Company in 1938, ,­
located at Haven and Baltimore streets., Baltimore,. Maryland.. KNOR could 
not recall anything of interest about INSLERMAN. -

Mr .. 1!9.EE.XS....LONG.,. 626 Allendale Avenue, Baltimore,. Maryland, stated that 
he recalled INSLER~UU~ as a fellow employee at the BohQ Refrigerator 
Company and' later ,at Glenn L •. Martin ts,. Mr. LONG could not ;recall the 
exact year in which he became acquainted with INSLERI~. He did r~call 
accompanyj,ng Mr. and Mrs.,. I~~ to New York on one of'their trips 
in 1940. LONG could not add anything of interest about the background 
of INSLER1~, except to state that FELIX always seemed quite. interested 
in studying and advancing himse~f in his work •. 

Mrs .. LONG added that on the trip to New York Mrs. INSLERMAN did not seem 
particularly friendly and,. therefore, the LONGs did not attempt to con­
tinue their friendship with the INSLERMANs. 

]Jr •. anc;l ~h'rs. LONG could not give the names of any places visited in New 
York with the INSLERMANs since this was the LONGs I first trip to New 
York. The.y left the iNSLERb~s after a prearranged place was set for 
tl;lem to meet for a ,return trip home to Baltimore., 

ASSOCIATES 

By fS8..€type dated January 10, 1949~ the Albany Office advised that Miss 
M .. 4R TTLES, described as a close associate of FR.Al~KLIN VICTOR RENO and 
STE~V SKLOF ,. was reportedly employed in the office of the U • . S. Geological 

.. " .f' 

~r:~ 
'. k~ 
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Survey, Baltimore j Mar,yland. During a permissive search 'of the residence 
of F~1JJ,CA.l.[GU~J_1NS~RJff!l.N by the AlBany Office it was ascertained that 
the INSLER~Uu1s are present correspondeqts with BUD and JOE I~SON, em­
ployees of the U. S •. Geological Survey, apparently in Balt~. ore, Mar,yland. 
The Baltimore Office wa? requested to idehtify BUD and JOE '\1ASON to 
ascertain if the INSLERMANs would in any way be~:ted' up wi 11 FE;ANK1IN . 
VICTOR RENO through MARY KNETTLES. I ~I A ;,}l/ 

Reference is made to teletype from Baltimore to the Bureau, New York .. 
arid Washington Field Offices dated Januar,y 12, 1949, This teletype re­
flected that l.\:.lffiY KNETTLES advised she has no knowledge of JOE or BUD 
MASON. In addition, R. R. BENN~TT, District geologist, has no'knowledge 
of or record of an emploY'ee named MASON. JOEL SWARTZ, geophysicist in 
charge, Baltimore Field Unit, advised there is no record of such employee 
with the Geological Survey at Baltimore. This ~~letype suggested that 
the Washington Field Office ascertain at the Washington headquarters of 
the Geo).ogical Bureau whether they have any employee named BUD or JOE 
YASON. . . 

B.f teletype dated Januar,y' 31, 1949, the Washington Field Office advised 
that one CLARENCE R~tMASON, also known as BUD I$SON, believed identical 
wi th BUD :MASON namea in the above teletype, is pres ently empJ,oyed ~y the 
U. S. Geological Survey,. Arlington, Virginia. MASONTS wif.e.t.s name was' 
given as JOSEPHINE ]"ANNA~J~SON. 

In response to this teletype; the Baltimore Office advised the Washington 
Field OffiQe by teletype on Februar,y 1, 1949 that a report emanating.from 
the Albany Office dated Januar,y 12, 1949 reflect~d that during a permissive 
search of INSLERW~IS residenoe on Januar,y 8, 1949, personal corres­
pondence was observed from BUD and JOE }~SON, such correspondence appear­
ing on stationer,y of the Uo So Geological Survey. In this teletype the 
Washington Field Office was requested to obtain background data on the 
MP.SONs and to ascertain whether the Bureau desired that the MASONs be 
interviewed. 
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RE: D}l. VID VERNON Z TI.1liliRiJ.ti.N, wu. Do. 'lid Carpenter , 

~~he ~ollowing d~ta was obtained bd' ycial Employee ~~~;-C~BRIGHT from 
}3al t~more Confi~ential Informant llvhose iaenti ty is kno\'m to tho 
~ur0au, I c?n??rn~ng DAVID 'VERNON .!i.!.~ill,iAN, Social Security No. 579-18-7051. 

Mu~l~ng address - 2113 Brookfield Avenue, Baltimore, Md. 
. Date of birth - June 21, 1906 

P.1ace of birth ,. Baltimore, Hd. 
Father - MORRIU' ZH.lITlffiill,li.N . ' 
Mother - lli"...CHE! GL.'l.ZER 
Sex - k?,le I' 
Race - 'i'ihi te 
Employer - ':iorkers ~Uli:mce of America, 930 11 Street, N. 'i., 

Uashington, D. C. (as of August 11, 1939) 

tf1e following employment was lis ted for Zn;r:1Eru.~\N on the dates indicated: 

if9r the periods ending September, December, 1939, and March, June, 1940, 
,:r.rorkers AJ,.liance of America, 1211 Eye Street, N.W., 1Jashing-con, D. C. ,f 

r 

V?r the periods ending i·!Iarch, June, September, Doc0mber, 1942, 11arch and ~. 
a-une ,. 1943, StA.te Conuni ttee, Conununist P~l'ty, 35 East 12th Street, New York City. 

for the periods ending June, Septem"ber, December, 1943, and lilarch and June", 
,. 1944, Communist Par'ty of Texas, P. O. Box 4085, Houston, Texas. 

for the periods ending SeptoDb0r and December, 1944,; 1'.iarch, June, September, 
and December, 1945, September and December, ],.946, MRrch, June, September, 
and December, 1947, March and June, 1948, Freedom of the Press Company, 
Inc. J 50 ~ast 13th Street', New Yorl:: City. 

For the periods ending Sopter:J.bor ~md December, 1944, lIarch, 1945, l.Iarch, 
£.1946; June, 1946, People's Eduoational and Press -,.ssochtion, 305 Hermann 
~ Building, Houston, Texas. . 

On Junuary 24, 1949, when :,~. CHA.EBERS was in B~l timoreworking with Bal ti­
more il.gents, he advised that it was 'his recollection that DAVID CiillPElITTElt 
sometime during his associution with CHAitBERS in the middle or tho iate 
nineteen thirties was employed as a paint chemist. CARPENTER spo~e about 
such employment occasionally, and it was CHM1BERS' rocollection that for 
a J?eriod of time CAH.PENTER Vla.S employed by a pD:int concern located along 
United. States .tloute 1., somewhere betvwen Laurel, !;~aryland, and ';Yashington, 
D. C. CH1J.~BERS stated that he thought CARPENTER had pointed the plnce 
out as they drove by on one occasion, and CHAMBERS remembered th'J.t there 
were some ruther ornate pillars surrounding the company property and 
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possibly s,averal hrge smoke stacks on the prer:lisesj A lead is being 
~et out herein for Bal tir:l.ore tp endeavor to locate the concern which 
~~ployed CARPENTER and conduct approppi~te fnvestigati~n regarding such 
elhployment.' , . . 

RE: INVESTIGLTIOl~ CC'NC;::RPING B;~CKGROUND AND 
ACTIVITIES OF JESSE S .. ~1. Ii/;MErtr.:t~N 

Referenoed Bureau letter to~e New York Offico dated January 
9, 1949, on page 14 requested the Baltimore Office to conduct the fol­
lowing, among other invGstigationc 

"Tp.e Baltimore Office is instructed to obtain, if possible, 0. photog:c.aph 
9f Jesse Zimr:1erman taken in 1936-38 to be shown to Chambers, :Tadleigh, and 
~tanklin Victor Reno in an effort to determine whether he was engaged in 
~~e oaptioned case~ 

!\t;rhe report of Special Agent Frank G. Johnstone 9.ated Dece::lber 24,. 1948, 
~t Baltimore, IEaryland., reflects that David Carpenter,. subsequently 
~dentified. as David Zimmerman, haq a brother in Bal th·ore who was a minor 
Qfficial in 0. C'IO union. On pa~c 10 of referenced report Samuel Pelovitz 
!:}.,dvised that Jesse Zimrnerr.1an '.S employment in the 1930 fS was vague to him. 
tage 20 of the referenced report reflects no employment for Jds'se Zipnner­
man from 1934 to 1938. On the sa~o page it is noted that Jesse Zimmerman 
waS employed at tho Aberdeen Proving Grounds.' The Baltinore Office is 
instructed. to thoroughly interview' Jesse Zi'J.ffierman r.e David Zil:h"l1erman and 
his use of the alias Carp<;mter and uny other ali!:\ses, his knowledge of 
Zimmerman 's invol ver.lcmt in espionage [lctivi ties with '~ihittaker Chambers, 
and other persons named by Chambers as being involved in this case. 1I 

Bal timore Confidential Informant II whose ident,i ty is known to the 
Bureau, supplied the ,following il~tion reg~rding Sergeant JZSSZ S. 
Zn.1lItERl\If~N,. alias C~Ri~HlV!iI, .ASN 33180124.. , 

On Eovember 27" 1943, n revi0w was made of the personal history state­
ments, service record,. and for~.l =h~20 re subject who is su'spected of Com­
n.unistic tendencies, and the follovling pertincnt infor:nation was ex­
tracted: 

Personal Data: Birth: Be-I timore, l:d. J 21 YovcT!1.ber 1907. 
Present j,ge: 36 years 
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F~m.ily Do. to. : 

lj:~ucation: 

lj!tnp10yment: 
;:t· 

Citizenship: Native born. 
liaritnl status: ~-fifc j Cecilia. IHraonen, born !.~enasson, Pa., 
address unblOVffij subject's forn ~f20 indicatos thnt he is 
single., 

Father: llaurice~immcrman, deceased, born in Lithu~nia. 
llother: Rachel G1D.Ziea!Zirnmcrlaan, deceased, born in 
Lithuania. . 
Brother: David Zhllneroe. _, 1416 E. Baltimore St., 
Ba1ti:nore, i:id., date, place of birth, age and occupation 
unknO\'ffi • 

1913-1919: Jefferson St. School, Portsmouth, Va., Grammar 
School. 
1919-1923: lJoodrow 'i{ilson High ;:>choo1, Portsoouth, Va. 
1923-1927: Univ. of Virginia, Charlottesville, Va. did 
not graduate. 

7 .\pril 1942 to present: J·.rmy of United States. 
Sept., 1939 J to 7 il.pril 1942: 1.Iary1and '."fri ters Project, 
Ba1timoro, :;:d., (now out of business). 
~iay J 1938, to Sept •. , 1939: Free lance writing. 
July, 1933, to l~D.y, 1938: Bal timors Sun, Baltimore, lId. 
Oct., 1931, to July, 1933: public Ledger, Philadelphia, Pa. 
(Now out of business) 
Nov., 1929', to Eay, 1931: Baltimore Post, Baltimore, Md. 
(Now out of business) 
hlny, .1928, to Sept., 1929: Portsmouth Star, Po~mouth, Va. 

In another personal history stutel7lent, subject lists his eop1oyment during 
July, 1941, to February, 1942, at the ~b0rdGen Proving Grounds, Aberdeen, 
Ed., and his salary $1620.00 per annum. Subject o.lso stated th'3.t he was 
employed by I.:cKinley Black & Co., Publishers, Baltimore, ~iid., from November, 
1936, to AUiSust, 1939, $2500.00 per annum. 

I:Iilitary History: Local Bonrd of Origin: #=4, Baltimore, l.~d. 
Arrived at Induction Station 7 April 1942. 
Transferred to Fort George !:icadc, I:d., on 7 April 1943 
12 .'..pril 42 to 17 i~uy 42: 309th A:{3 Group, Drew Field, Fla. 
17 lSay to present: 314th Air Base Sqdn., Drew Field, Fla. 
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l\ddresses: 
7-? 

~rganizo.tions : 
. :}~ 

~eferenoes: 

Promoti~ns: 7-17-42 to Pfo. 
11-19-42 to Cpl. 
3-31-43 to Sgt. 

Specification Sorial NU::1ber: 399 - (\ Reporter; date of 
this cl~ssification was 3-18-43. Subject on 5-13-42 
receivGd the Specification serial nUL1ber of 055, which 
is a clerk. Subject is presently on duty with the Drew 
Field Public Relations Office. 
Basic training was received in the Air Corps. 
Soldier is physically qualified for overseas duty. 
:.rmy General Classific!ltion Test Score - 138. 
Civilian Spccific!ltion Serhl tTulnber: I:ain - 274, public 
Relations :.:~n. No secondary civilian nUlnber was given as 
subject had spont 15 yao.rs in nGwspaper work. 

1938 to present: 639 South Oldham otroet, Baltimore, i:d. 
1937 - 1938: 1416 East Baltinore Street, Baltimore, led. 
1923 1937: 100 Jackson Str~ot, Bul timorc, I.id. 
1908 1923: 402 1st Street,'Portsmouth, Va. 

Subject is 0yewish faith • 

Harry Bowe¥Smi th, Public Relati.:ms !':an, Corbett, ~.:::d. 
J. F::nn9\Be~1l, Journalist, '27~5 ':Fest North AVo., 
Bal tl.::1.ore, i!d. 
Sar.lUol~elovitz, Printer, 1416 East Baltimore st., 
Bal t~orc, ::d.· 
Fran111Pinter, 352 Ebino ;\.ve., Baltimore, lid. Pinter is 
a steel workor. 
Richard]kund, 639 Savage ot., Bel timore, ~=d. Lund is 
an 01octrician. 
!red~ti-Iallengren, ~\irplane ~:echanic, 4610 Fifth st., 
·.fash:\.bg;t~n'J D. C. 
stanleYl~lumberg, Building Constructor, 2204 Linden 
l.ve., Bal timoro, ;.:d. 

Confidential Informant 103 'was unc.blc to oonfirm JESSE ZI: ;l:iE~.ti\N' s 
"'f ~ '____ 0".--> IIfJ '''40=I*I .. ~~ 

employment at the _berdcvn Proving \.7round, ~\.b(;rde()n, ~.=nryland, l.:C boing 
noted abo:ve th::lt JESSE ZI; .:!"EK~\N in his personal history stateoent indi­
cated that hE:; had been employed e.t the ;,berdeen Proving Ground from July, 
1941, to Febru::I.ry, '1943. SA JESSE F. F.iHill oonduoted exhaustive investigation 
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~t the ~\berdecn Proving Ground but vias likewise un!',ble to confirm the . 
emplo;ymont of JE~SE Z:GJHEm:Il.Ndl.u·inS the period indicated above or at 
!3:ny other time. The B9.1timor0 Office was likewise unsuccessful in ob­
vaining a photograph of JEQ;:,E Zr;.I,!Eill~U as rt;qucsted in referenced 
I}ureau letter. 

J,ly tCletype, dated January 14, 19~:9, Bal timors requesbd the bt. Louis 
Q.ffice to r6view the file of Sergeant J¥;:::;SE S '_bZt.r,~ ... :E),)f.jLi:N" with al ias 
9!!?L GB;llhl.f1, ~\SN 33180124, at tho necords i"d;.linistra tion Center in :::;t. 
~ouis. St. Louis w~s requested to fl.~nish complete back~round infor­
rqation on JESSE ZIi.:'ER;'!AN to tho Now Yorl: 'and Sal timore Offices, also 
to forward a pic'\:;ur0 of .TESSE ZI:,:,.:EIC;i.l.J, if available, to :r~ew York and 
~altimore by the most expeditious means. 

'r.he infor;nation rcqucstbd of tho bt. Lcuis Office in the above teletype 
wus furnished by thqt of.eico in the report or S,i. ED';1[;~J:tD B. 11!t'.C!IELrIOFFER 
{tated Jnnuary 20, 1949, in which report it is indicated that the permanent 
qddrcss of JESSE ZI:':HE~(}',(ll.N is 351 Sunset Drive, Fittsbur~h, Fa. In view 
qf the Bureau1s rcqu0;st in roferenced latter dated Jan,. 3, 19-19, that 
~SSE ZIn:mm:.':'AN be interviewed, a lead is bciqg set out in this ruport 
for th0 Pi ttsbure;h Office to locate and interyiow JESSE ZI:S:'EILAN along 
pha lines suggested in refer,mccd Eureau lottE-r. 

For the assistanoe of the Pittsburgh Office in oonducting this inter­
view, there are enclosed with copics of this report to the Pittsburgh 
Office one copy of the report ~fl INlSarding JE&SE S. ZIT1.IER:.:I~N 
lind one copy of the report of SA Z~y.~\~m B. K..\CHElliOFPER dated Januar;y-
20,1949, at st. Louis".':oo 

For tho information of thE; PittsburGh Office in this connection, it is 
pointed out that the brother of JI:bSE S. Znl:E.i.r::,AI~, ::>l~VID VEHNON' ZI!::;:!EK~d,\T, 

'~.. w~~~-' 

wa.~"VI~~l&R, has beon implico.tod in this case 'GO a Bajor degree 
by i.JHITTli.hER CIL'J~B:GRS. During tho yours 1936-37 Dl.VID C,'.R!?TI;~~TER was as­
sociated with and >:Ictive in the Communist Apparatus of ;"ffiITT,'"KER CI:::::l1:'13ERS 
us a photographer of documonts for CHlJ-':BERS nnd possibly othf..;rwj see 
CHf~IBEHS has sb,tod that at one time he b~:iGVeS D::.,VID CLRPENT£R was also ' 

, ~ 

active in the appnra tUB of :.5LL';,}TCit l~ELSOi\ OYi.~PTG. Nei tver CHAMBERS nor anyone 
olse interviewed in this case to tho knowledge of the B9.1timorc Office, 
hus ever supplied any informatien indic~ting ths.t JSSSB S. ZI::::Siu:1'"N . 
was active in CHi;,EBE1:~S 1 appnratus or any other COlTh'1l.u,,'1ist espiona.ge ap-
po.ratus or underground. 'J~SSE Z1:':' J:}Il1'LN nL'l.y h!;\ve been active in 
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Qonmunist espionage, but such information h~s not been furnished to the 
~Ul'oau in this C~S(:l cs J'et. However, the possibility exists thttt JDSSE 
~IE .. :;E~LlI.H was active, ~nd it is believud that the Pittsburgh Office should 
fJear this in mind during the int~rview with him. Therefore, according 
to tho leads set out in r~feronccd ourcuu lett6r, the purpose of inter­
y,iow with._~~E~,~~~'N is primarily to develop inform~tion rega.rding 
i{he activities (I'f his brother, D~~VID ZI!J E~{il.N, alias D;~VI}2_~~lP]~!-'..z~. 

DAVID Cll.1.1PENTgR has appearod before tho Federal Grand Jury in the 
~outh0rn District. of New York and ha.s been interviewed by l~gents of the 
New Yorl: Office but h2,s never mnde any admissions in confirmation of the 
q:llegations mad0 re6arding him by CI-r:':iBEUS. DAVID CARPENTER is presently 
~n the staff of the "Daily ';'iorker" in }:ew yo:(k City. 

from infor!:1.€"tion aYailable, ,it is quite apparent th.:'1t JJ:SSE ZrlijE:i.~l:':\N 
~as been an active nember of th0 Connnunist Party, and in conr-ection with 
nis interview, the Pittsburgh OffiCE; should l1e::lr in mind th~t J:r;::;SE 
"ZIi:lERELN still may be ~ctive in tho Communist P::;rty. It is believod that 
i~is interview should be given expeditious attention by tho Pittsburgh 
O-rfice. 
~~ 

rhe following inv0stig?tion was conducted by'Sil THEODORE 1:i. WlLINO~·;SKI: 

J 
~.!r. E .. \RRY.I1EDEi·I1'l.N, Supervisor of :?ayrolls,"St4" Papers, Inc., advised 
that D. search of the payroll records and per:?,onnel files dating to 1928 
und the social securi t~r records failod to indicate that JES::;E SJ.EUEL 

'J 

ZIl.TI::LEII.:.Ifl.N 'Nas ever on their st:;-.ff of writers during the period July, 
1933, through :lay, 1938, on a sabry basis. 

:rr. EEDK.:t.N further st::lted th3t no record of ZTI.-:I.:EEtiUIJ could QO located 
as ? correspondent on a fec basis on the'bpeciul Article Ledger main­
tained by the newspaper. . -

i~r. IlE1)~:.:'\N statGd there might be a possib~lity tllUt articles by ZI:,tIER­
;.j'"N could appe~r in the 10c9.1 lISunH pc,pers if he were mnpl?yed by some 
p.ewspu:;?er syndicate. HOWeVG1', :~. 12DJLllN, who h'3S been employed by the 
lISunll papers.for 26 years, felt th~t hI;) could, withcut too much dif­
ficul ty, rE:call :.myono who W[\S '1 known syndico.te wri tor. 

By l0ttor dated Decembor 13, 1948 the BUr0D.U requested the Balti'uore 
Office to inter.vi0W' JES&'E S,LJJEL ·kII:i "Ll1L:.n. Bal timore Confidential 

/.1 t 
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+nfor;n~nt D whpsc identity is known to the Bur(';c.u, furnished Spocinl 
Umpl:)ye0 GtORGE C. BRIGHT with inforu'ltion to the e:.ff€.ct th~t ZL::b~C.illlJ, 
ilpdcr Socip,l Securi tjr Eo. 213-18-6120, applied for Socbl Sl.curi ty on 
f'~1)";USt 31, 1938, 'under the nnr.l.e Jl::SSE S~',j 1.1'"151 Z:G:::E:l1i:.li.N, giving his ':J.?il­
ing -::ddress at th'?t tir,lC:J ":\s 100 Jncl~son Squ~re'~" Ba'lt:il:lore, : aryhnd, date 
of birth l?ovE:imbor 21, 1907, fnthor ~=QR!n£?"ZIL~M), mother ... iJil.C~ls_-.. 

Qt;\'~EiJ., place of birth B<:Iltimore, ::aryhnd. ZI1:I:!EICAli indicated th~t / 
1fe was unemployed ::\s ?f the; tine he applied for .social i::iccurity. Bo.lti-
TItOi'el btated th'?t no employment history since 1938 wo.s uyuilo.ble 
f'9r Z I:j;:.!E:':J:]~l\T. 

:tnformat~~s obtained on O.ctober 28, 1947, from Be-I tif.1.ore ConfiC).ential 
~p.form:m1L-J whose identity is known to the Bureau, ,wiich reflects that 
o~ that date an unidentified individunl contacted P}IIL,,?J.IIJKFELD, ChnirmD.n 
of District 4 for the COi'.')munist "Party, at Com';'aunist Party he~dquarters 
~l,1 Dnlti::J.ore, i):'lquiring of 'FBluTI~F~LD if he 'Was acqua intvd wj, th J.SSSE 
~:m:::BilliAN. FIl.'\.liiKFELD st'1tGd th \t ho was not acquainted with J;SSE ZlI.:i::Elli.U'.N 
~r-d the l:mn who ho,d COl1.:~tW~d Fi'U'i.lI:I~F3LD st9..ted. that Zhlll'EH.:'.;l.N was active 
~~ the Communist P~;ty.~ . 

~~bsc9Juently, tho s~me do.y, DrepoJ;'ted th"l.t 9. man who gave his name ""s 
li.ALPJIiE1~iENT, ., p?rently the ul1~dentifi€d individual mentLmod. abov~; 
p.~nttV'lt0d JEl~NI S ILVE~\BEli.G at Communist hrt~l headquarters in Enl tir;;,ore, 
~it; which ,time f1!., .TI:;ENT inquired' as to the m::ne of the individual who ran 
:f,T6r tho office of Lieutenant GovE;rnor' in the btnte of ::~arylund for the 
¥.~ar 1940. EI.:llliNT chimed that while in the "~rr:ly he kn8w ';\ JESSE 
~Tl.lEERL.AN wh;:, was in the Conmunis'b Party but that ZII.:..EJ.':il.N h"l.d n. dif­
ferent politic9.1 rame, ~nd he thought he useJ. the 119.DO CLEI!YGll:iliJ~1. 
SILVGill3K1G o.dvise::l Ei.:::ENT she could not giv0 hir.J. any infCll:~':'ttion, and 
E~:;I.JENT stated that Zn~,:EllijAN w?s a. friend of his and that since EI:1'iEET 
was then passing through B~ltir.1.orc, he Vl::\S endeavoring to locate 
Z I , .. -,-,-,' _. 'liT 1';" - ='lI-T t· d t' t' 1 Z 1"'- ToO-}, , • 1.T " • t P , • : .. .l!.h ... !.iu~. "':'~'!!! ... :Jl." ~~ il~ 11.0 '.11G".Y I .• J~t."'~'l~ was 0. vomnun~s nr'GY 
candidate in 1940.~ 

:Rh : I\~ ITEI~ lJNID~N'l'IFIED PHO'I'OG:?;-"PHER 
rT.t'J.::rm BY CH12.mr.::w ':,8 ;, :. ::.:i:illZIi. OF HIS 
;l.PP~·,::'U.TUS • 

Rcference is nude to telet-.fpe dnted D(~cor.1.ber 13, 1948, in which 
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the New York Office advised that' in a signed statement obtain~d from 
ViliITTAKER CHAMBERS on Decembe, 9, 19.48; CHAMBERS, stated that IlKEITHII was 
conn~cted with a White Russi;~ISVIASHNIKOV (phonetic) who was a ballistic 
expert employed in the gover~nt service. in Washington, D. C, around 
1937. Considerable data concerning VLADIMIR: v,XDEyrNESHNTICOFF was set 
forth in referenced report dated December 23, .T948', at B::,ltimore, rid. 

, In additio~to·this, as reflected in' teletype dated Jan~ary 6, 
1949, VLADIMIR ALEXI9~NElffiASSOF, mathematician, BRL, advised upon in­
terview with Special' Agents R~OB! tT E. MARGISON and JESSE F. - FARR he had 
received a'letter'from VLADI~ GRODSirY, 17Q§ Church Street, N.W., 
Washington, D. C., which conta~ ed informatiollTegarding the ability 
of VLADIMIR V ~ DE SVESHNIKOFF. Ch'1O:9SKY expressed the opinion that DE 
SVESHNIKOFF was incompetent and had been fired from a post as chemist 
in the NaV'J Gun Factory in Washington, D. C. He further related it 
was his impression that DE SVESHNIKOFF had powerful backing politically. 
There Ivas no data concerning the loyalty of DE SVESHNIKOFF in this 
letter. ~KRASSOF desired that in the event GRODSKY 'was interviewed 
regarding this information no knowledge of the letter from GRODSKY to 
NEKRASSOF be divulged at the time of the interview'. Inasmuch as GRODSKY 
was a former fellow employee of DE SVESHNIKOFF, NEKRASSOF expressed the 
opi..l1ion that he could be interview'ed ,as such and no suspicion would be 
attached to the fact NEKRASSOF had been in touch ;yith GRODSKY concern­
ing DE SVESHNIKOFF. The information furnished by, NElffiASSOFvas set 
out in the above mentioned te~etype to the Director; New York and 
Washington Field Offices for informational purposes. 

In an effort to identify unlmown subject IIIGliTTH1! $p6cial Er.1ployee 
GEO:JGE C. BRIGET obtained fror::. Baltimorel I whose identity is 
k1101,\ffi to the Bureau, employment records for nll individu!lls named 
KEITH, GIillE1i, or Gil"CEli[G. EmploYl',lent rec::>rds were' found for eight 
individuals h2ving sil:l.i1ar nam~. One r8cord was o.lso 'found on an 
indh-idual namea l<EITH mL'P~TE C~L';.l'!Eo This data w!!s obtained with 
the thought in mind that subjcc CH.'l:!!)I2:1S recalJ.~d tlmt DI;ITHt~t' st 
nano might be CR: ... 1:!E, whcr0?s ~~oru.nst-I.Zn~O~T indicat6d ho was con' cted 
by a man named Gl1EErT who lai6ht po1i'blY h?ve been ~w'5ITH. 

b2 
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KEITH DZIIPSTEa Cl~AlIi'E, Soc hI Security ~~o. 376-20-5313, first registered 
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1vithl Ion ':aJl' 25; ·19·~2. Upon registr9.tion with this inforl"Jant, 
IillI_'.!'H D~l..£MfITEH. C~'ii.J.I~ .pvQ his address ~s Route '1:, ' .. ~ason, 1.1ichigo.n, 
qnd indic~t0d he w~s born Dec(nabur 25~1905, at l~ason, ;Hchigan. 
~~lL\.NB I 'b"i"?thcr w,,\s ShO'IID rlS CLAUDE L~ ~RL.BE anl . is mothvr as )L'.TIP. 
~~LX1riI{ilil):13. At the timv of rc§is-t5r-:\tion, C~t.'j.NE was employed et 
:t,.undberg i::icrew Products Company, 2101 'dest 'JilloVl l:>t:c,:<. t, Lansing, 
~:ichigan. Subsequently C:UJf'..:! was er.l.Plc·yed in September, 19<12, at 
Fettig (!cmnine; Corper~tion, .e. o. Bo~ 75, Elwood, Indianaj from. Earch, 
l!-943 , to >:C\rch, 1945, !'\t the Sevorlmce Tool, Inc_, P. O. Box 850, 
~a6inaw, 'i:ichiganj from June, 194L~, to Septemb0r, 1944, by Ourham or 
P.urham ~':anufacturing CorporC\tion, _"ssochted Building, South Bond, 
~nd.j from June, 19'1:5, to Septoiaber, 1945, Owens Illinois G1~ss Co., 
Qhio Building, Toledo, Ohio. There was no e::lployment listed for Ctl.AlfB 
§ubsequent to 1945. 

With the thought in mind that leIT;:; D7;: .P~'l'El{ C:{,,'t!,iE r.light possibly be 
~dentical v;ith unknown subject "K1!:ITH, II a tuletype furnishing the Ub'OV0 

:\,nformation regarding I;EITH DE:.U'ST~:t C~l'li:':E WQS transmitted on Januc,ry 14, 
+949, to the BureQu, i~t::w York, Dotroit, Indiunupolis, Cloveland, q,nd 
Washington Field Office. The ')etroi t, Indianapolis, ?nd Clove!und 
Offices '~V'ere rE..quested to im:";leJiutcly contnct the concerns listed above 
~s having empljyod CnilNE in their res!;'ectivG territories for infor­
mation pertaining to l(EITH DE:'-PST3~1. ·C:l'.fIE. It was requested thut efforts 
~e wade to obtain ~ photo6r~ph of C~\r~'~nd, if possible, to a~certuin 
Cli.L\lill l s whereabouts during 1937-38. It W!:"S also sug:~ested that efforts 
be made to deterr.1ine Cili~:NE' s present wheroa bouts. If u photograph of 
CR.i.NE was obtain0d, it wus sugZGs'c0d th~t S~tle bE- ferwarded irrJ:1etlbtoly 
to th,0 Y0W York: Offico for exhib:i.tion to CI-L''::''1lE:{8 in an effort to de­
torr:1ine whether CIl£\!~ might be identical with unknown subject IIImITE.1I 
The Detroit Office was ~ls0 rGquostcd to rscGrt~in the identity of 
Cili'"l-m's Se1uctive Service BO!lrd so th"t his selective sGl."vice file c')uld 
be reviewed for logical loads ~s to Cl1.:'3E I S present whero'?bouts o.s well 
as to ascertain his whcr0~bouts durinG tho period 1937-38. 

By teletype dc-ted J~nuary 18, 19~9, the Eow York Off'icG requested the 
Bal timore Office to utterapt iDr,lediutcly to secure 0. photogro.ph of CJ.1AlI!E 
for forwarding to r·;ew York City for exhibiti..m to CI-L'.:lBE:,{~ to det0rr.1ine 
if C~1A~J!: might be identical with unknown subject "KEITH." 

;~s the only infcrl:lat ion rvgardin:, ;;;nTH DE:iPSTB~{ CHANE available to the 
Baltimore Offico w~s obtained fro9~ ______ ~1 and in viGW of the fact that 

~
-~.\ 

~ .1 
\ l~ \ j} . .. 
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~o information had ever been developed to indicate that CP~NE eve~ lived 
,.n Baltimore or vicinity,. no photograph of CRANE was available to the 
l3al timore Offic'e, and no known facilities for obtaining one. The New 
York Office was so advised. 

:f3y teletype dated February 1, 1949, the New· York Office advised that a 
photograph of I<EITH DEMPSTER CRANE had been shown tq· WHITTAKER CHlU.:;:S~RS, 
Who stated that Cllh}~ definitely w~s not identical with unknovm subject 
\I 1m ITE. II' Accor-dingly, the J:Jew York Office advised tha.t investigation 
9-onCer~ing I<."EITH DU1PSTER CRA1'E should be discontinued. 

By second teletype dated February 1, 1949, the Few York Office advised 

0
-that on that date they ~d identified t.b.e photo~raph of YVILLIAE Em-rARD 
~with aliases BILLvtRA.NE, rJILLIAl·.q~OIWA..1\!" Bureau. file 100-270864" 
€j.s identical with unknown subject KEITH. 1vi th this il'lformation, the 
~altimore Office discontinued further efforts for the purpose of identify­
tng unknoWn subject Ith'EITH.1I 

RE: fVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY COLONEL 
BORIS YKOV, ALIAS p:Gml --.~ 

- _~.c~ .... 1_ 

Now York teletype dated J~::~y 25, 1949, reques~~.20 Baltimore Office 
to locate and interview J~vALT+J)T, aka RICHARD ~,REBS, author of 
1t0ut o'f the 'Night,n who wal reportedly residing at Betterton, £..1aryland. 
It was requested that VALTIN be interviewed relative to any inf9rmation 
in his possession pertaining to Colonel BORIS BTKOV. , 

By teletype dated January 26, 1949, the New· York Of.fict; advised that 
VALTIN should be inter~~ed in detail with respect to a possible 
identification of BOR~7\~RTZ with Colonel BORIS BYKOV. 

Tho Now York Office advised by separate communication that JAN VALTIN 
sometime during 1940 had advised that BORIS ,HERTZ, a Comintern repro­
scmtative, had been in the United States for about a year or two. At 
that time hE: described HERTZ as a ilussian Jew of small lltature, with 
red hair, and in his late forties. 

RICHARD J. KREBS .. Betterton, l!aryland, advised reporting Agents that 
ho recalled BORIS B3~TZ as a aussian r~presentative whom he had heard 
address a Communist Party meeting in Germany sometime in the early 
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~ineteen thirties. He advised that he was unacquainted with :;'"S:iTZ 
~ersonallyj his only recollection of him being that HERTZ addressed at 
~east one, but possibly more, Communist meetings in Germany, at which 
meetings he was ref.;:;rred to as a repri:;sentative from !.~oscow.. Accord­
ing to I~~BS, he had observed HERTZ only from a distance at these Com­
munist ~atherings since HBRTZ would be addressing the group and ILlEBS 
wouid be mE>rely a member of the audience. With respect to his infor­
~tion that 11ERTZ had been in the United states, I~BS pointed out that 
whenever a ~ussian repr0sentative addressed a moeting such as is de­
~cri·bed above, the individuals hearing him would discuss the repre­
§cntative and endeavor to ascertain a little bit of background concern­
~ng him. EREBS recallod that in discussing HERTZ it had been mentioned 
~hat HERTZ had been in the United 8·cates. This was his only infor­
~ation pertaining to HERTZ' presence in the United otates at any time. 
0--,. 

!mEBS in describing IiE:2TZ stated that IlF;RTZ was unqucstionably a Itussian, 
~ocollecting him as being of stocky stature with dark brown or black 
hair. These latter two details are at variance with those previously 
'~pt forth as furnished by ERBBS in 1940, 

". 

Belo,", are set out in parallel colu,1lns thE:; d(;scriptions of BYKOV as fur­
nished by CHAI.~ERS and of BO:US Iill11TZ as furnished on the occasion of 
~his interview b:y- lCi.{EBS: 

Age 
Height 
Build 
Hair 
Eyes 
Eyelashes 
Comp10xion 
llouth 
Teeth 

Nose 

COLONEL BYKOV 
PER CF...AlIrEi-{S 

In 1936, late 401S 
5 t 7" 
Medium 
Reddish, thinning 
Reddish brown 
Reddish 
J.-{uddy 
Full lips but not blubber lips. 
Appeared to have all his own 
teeth 
Thin, pointed nose, particular­
ly thin at the ond and his nose 
occasionally quivered 
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BORIS HERTZ 
PER IUlliBS 

in 1931-32, early thirties 
5' 7" to 5' 9" 
stocky, muscular 
Dark bro1Jm or black; thick 
Dark 
Unknown 
Dufinit01y not reddish or ruddy 
Normal, not 'particularly full 
Nothing unusual, no particular 
r<.;collection 
Hoderately large, character­
istically Jewish, but definitely 
not thin or, pointed 
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t;.J.haracteristics 
,. 

Peculiaritios 

Languages ., 

CQLQ.NEL ... BY,KOY 
PER CHAi::J3Ei.W 

Clean-shaven, well pro­
portioned, neat dresser, wore 
hard worsted expensive but 
conservative suits, always 
wore a hat, was quick in his 
movements, probably wore 
reading glasses, not cocky 
or conceited but definitely 
authoritative in his manner, 
hed a ferret-like ':"J?'Y about 
him. 
Invariably carri0d his ri~ht 
hand insid6 his jacket or 
overcoQ,t (Napoloon style) 

8poke :{ussian, spoke 00rman 
with '3. Yiddish accent, sp0ke 
very poor .1_.n,~lish "'!fwn he 
first came to United 8tates 
but improved durin~ his stay 

Clean-shaven, muscular build, 
a dynamic and vigorous speaker, 
making frequent gestures, wayed 
both arms when addressing a 
group, dressed n~atly, well, 
and conservatively, 'was ob­
viously a representative of 
importance ~nd spoke with 
authority, but certainly had 
no ferret-like ways about 
him. 
None recalled, particularly 
not the habit of keeping 
one hand inside his jacket or 
coat 'pocket (Napoleon style,) 
Addressed tho group in German 
with possibly a Slavic or 
Baltic acc0nt, no Yiddish 
accent recalled; no other 
languages known to IG'.EBS 

The description of BYKOV as furnished by CEAHBE1\S was discussed with IiliEBS 
and the dissimilarities as reflected 0.bove noted. ICHEBS was of the 
defini te opin:ion that HL ... {TZ from the :3.bove descriptive details was not, 
in all probab:il.ity, identical with BYKOV.. K!.1.EBS statGd th3t h0 had never 
heard of Colonel BYEOV or PETER, oi th0r in j~urope or in the Uni tod stutes, 
and from the descriptiv~ material furnisnGd by Agents stated that ho could 
not recall any Russian roprGstmto.tivo hE. had evor met who would fit the 
description of Colonel BYI(OV closoly. 

IG1EBS was questioned r0garding tho pos&ibility of othor person~ in this 
country h8.ving ever known BO~nS B:;~~{TZ with the view in mind th'1.t such 
:individuals might be sirdl9.rly intcrviGwd to d:termin8 whether T{KlTZ 
might be identical with BYKOV. lii'lliBS stated that pos~ibly BEN,,"GITLO',"I[ 
whom he d6scribed as the head of tho C!ommunist Part;)' in the UrfitGd Statos 
at one time, might know }IB~{TZ since GITLO'N' ':\s head of thoCommunist Party 
of the United Stat61) ha1 travopod to iiussia on several occasions to 
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confer with Communist Party leaders in that country. Accordingly, a l~ad 
is being set out i+<:.rein for the l~ew York Office to consider tho advisa­
bility, if not alr~ady done, of interviewing GITLOW to dotermine if GITLO~ ... 
lmows HERTZ and to 'obtain GITLO:'f' s . opinion as to whether or not BERTZ -and 
~YKOV mi6ht be identical. 

RE: "B~RNIE, II NR.IED BY }'RAHKLIl~ VICTOR i.$NO AS 
T}1E PZli80N ·.~1I0 INTHODUCED RENO TO Clill:BERS 

:Quring interview with FHANKLIN VICTOlt IBHO by Agents of the New York 
Office, ~BNO advised that he was introduced to yVHITTAhER CHru:3SRS in June, 
\~3~ i~ Philadelghia, Pennsylvania. This intr~duction was han~led by 
8p.etf\'B:SJ.lliIE," whan].ENO had m.et through ono PADDY/f.tffiELA~ at BaltJ.moro, 
Uaryland. According to m~NO, -.:'IHELA}T Wf).S one individual whom he met while 
carrying on anti-military organiz~tion work in Baltimore for tho Com­
~unist Party. BENO could 'furnish no additional information concerning 
}lBK1NIE J II who has not been identified to date. 

~y teletype dated Decembor 28, 1948, the }~ow York Office was requested 
to furnish Baltimore with ?vailable descriptive details of "BEJNIE" so 
that a comparison might b0 uw.de with descriptions of several local Com­
munists, past and present, havine; the first name "BE~mIE.1I 

By Now York teletype datcd DecG~bcr 30, 1948, Baltimore was advised that 
FilANKLIN VICTOH RENO during his interview at the New York office was 
interrogated at length concarning the description of lIBEl~IE.lI :aEHO 
could not furnish complete and accurate d~scriptive det~ils of BE~~IE •. 
He vaguely recalled hir.l, however, us follows: 

')(' .: 

Age 
Height 
Build 
Hair 
Nationc.lity 
Occuprltion 
Characteristics 

.Additional background 

~rrt=ft1ri ~L~ 

/ 
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35 yrs. in 1937 
5 f 11" 
Slender 
Brmvn, unusually long 
Possibly SllitVic 
Unknown 
Wore mustache on occasions; 
was well dressei; spoke 
good English; adopted a 
superior ~ttitude in con­
versations 
Unknown 
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Vpon receipt of the !3.bOV0 description of "B~i.(jnEI~ a roview was :nade of 
'Baltir.lore files pertaining to individuals in this lccality h9.ving the 
f.irst na!1lE.. of BE1{NIE. This review rosulted in determining that there 
.was S)lre possibi'J."i"-cy.th£lt BEIUTIE mi~ht 1;)0 identiyal wi th BEillJ}iAlIDiB:i{O"n~J 
with alius BUZIA~OY~UTZKY, subject of Bureau file 100-339591, ~hbject 
d:f D. pending sec!~'ri ty investig3tion in the Baltimore Office. The Immi­
&ration and Naturalization oervice records at Daltimore reflect that 
~~O~~IS immigration file at W~shington, D.C., contains a photograph of 
:t3Ei:H:1IAi1D Bl{O':-m, naturaliu,tion nW;lber 3452302. By teletype dated 
~anuary 4, 1949, the \:iashington Ficl::l Office w£',s request6i to furnish 
pQ.pies of the photograph of BEi{NHAi.lD B:L{O·:m to the Ell' PasoCffic6 for 
<?jchibition to F~{il.NI\.LIN VICTOll I.E~·,O and to the LGW York Office for ex­
~£bition to 1'n~ITTAIC15~t CHlIl'BERS in all E;ffort to determine whether 3Ei{N}Ii.;:-ill 
BE.OViJN m,ight be i,dentical with IlB;u:rm~." 

p,y letter dutGd J::mu~ry 11, 1949, dirc.ctE:d t() the Bureau, with copies to 
~ho Yow York, :;::;1 Paso, and i3RH;iii1ore Officcs, th0 ~'if'\shington Field Office 
reflected thQt tho a~ov8 m0ntion~~ photograph h~d bcen obtained and 
!':opies furnishtld to lEI :2,:"so and i:~0W York for oxhibition, respectively, to 
Jt:lAI.lTKLIN VICTO:i1 11.1i;lW ~nd '{mI T TAl',];:,: C::;::;,~l1";E~W. 
~., 

ire: nJFO:d:'\TION DBVELOPED i.nmAimnm ELEli.!J0l1 
NELSON .SOy;:nl'JG~' 

, -": 

X-t will be recalled that 1jV:;:QITT:.KE::l CEilE~Ei.{S during D. provious interview 
¢tated thnt IL&\NOi~\NELSON Quring the middle nineteen thirties operated 
a Communist espiona~E) apparatus in ':io.shington, D. C. }~LEA!:;01{ loTE~SON hns 
been identified as ELEANOl't l':ELSOi,'T. SOYRnm, presently 9. resident of 
Baltimorc~ ::'1 ryl'3nd, who appeared bofore the Federal Grand Jury, Southo~n 
District of Y0W York, during instant inv&stigQtion qnd declined to furnish 
any inform1.tion. 

Bal tinorc Confidential InformantD whose identity is known to the 
!?ureau, and who hns close personal contact wi th ELEl~lmR 1-.!'ELSON SOYRING, 
has advised that since her app0urnnc0 hGfore the Federnl Grand Jury, 
Mrs. SOYiUNG hus be.311 emotiono.lly upset to a gre~t degree an.i on many 
occasions to d!:\t8 has ooen hysteric!'.l :lnd has re~1aino1 in an almost 
e6ntinuous drunken condition since her app~~rance bofore the Fedoral 
~rnnd Jury. As a result of this, l.,-ce,l i~aders of the Com.rnunist Party, 
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pa.rticulurly HAROLD l3TJCHI'IAN and l!li.UUICE BlllWEi:~E1\.N, reliably identified 
i1s leaders of the ;~hite Collar ~ection of the CO;nInunist Party of Bal ti­
more, have been c0nsider~bly perturbed by SOTRING's behavior and ~ttitude 
e;nd have made repeated efforts to persuade qOYHING to leave Baltimore 
~n order to recover' her self-composure. In response to their pressure, 
$.OYllING left Baltimore for approximately three weeks, visiting relatives 
~n I.:i:aineand Connecticut. Upon her return, however, acco~'ding tOL.,.I---..,,..........-.----I 
~he resmned her drinking habits and c0ntinues to be emotionally unstable. 

r----ladvised that on JRnuary 31, 1949, SOYRING, while reminiscing with 
~bors, adnitted her emotional instability nnd,during the course of 

~" discussion concerning this, mentioned that lithe whole thing was too 
Buch for her" and. particularly stating that LARllY's (possibly ~1EN.CE..... 
~~~'l~!'I) dying hOod a great effect on her •. " During this conversation, Ers. 
"'ffo"Y~UNG st£"ted thc,t she did not consider herself a spy. 

,,' 

fln February 7, 1949, i~1 a Sil.1ilG.r discussion, SOYlUli:"G commentG:i thd the 
l1uthorities believed that she lmew i1LGER HISS, but she did not. She 
added that the principal cause of hor upset emotions at the present time 
~yas the fact that "a fellow died •••• jumped out of the window !1nd 
lcilled hii.ilsclf • • • • • he \'tas called in on one of thE>se ho~rings •••• II 
~~e stated that she knGw nothing about it, howtlver, just knew th'3.t ho 
biad died and the. t he "NaS a very dear friond of hers. 

According t~ I SOYlUNG has recently c.:ms~)td a psychiatrist rel:;,tive 
to het condition, much to the :lisi.J.ay of H.i\~lOL~UCRMiI.N and MAUR1.@ 

~. B~lAVER:.,u\N, previously mcntionol. BUCHI~~N and .'Bll!l.VERLiI.N havQC';nsistently 
,,~-- ... .. 

urged SOYrtING to enter a snnitariml or leave town to stay with relatives 
until her r:l.cntal c\)ndition improves, stating in substance,IIShe t s no goqd 
0i thor to hersolf or the mover.lent in her present condi tion." 

nE:' n;iIESTIGATIm~ OF ASSOCIATES OF 
lULLIA::,~ ''fAilD PIG:if~l{ 

In the report of SA llOBEH.T "ii"i. ~;rcCASLIN" dated December 29, 1948, at 
'.1ashingtonJ D. C" a lead was Set out for the Bal tiBore Office to inter­
viow Er. JESSE Si~"J.OGEilS at Garrett Park, f1[arylan~. It was stated that 
ROGEjlS attendcd'a~d was somewhat u loader in meetmgs held at , the home 
of~nLLL\1i PIGWtN i):1 Y'J'nshington, D. C., which meetings were attend<:::d 

-gJW48Efii:f0L -
I -

81 -
Kisseloff-4015 

~--------~--~~~--------------

b2 
b7D 



--------.-~r_--------------------------

el 

DECLASSI;ICATImr AUTHO RITY DEIl.FJED FROM : 
FBI AUTOMATIC DEC LASSI FICATI OH GUID E 
DATE 06 - 25 - 2010 . 

- --~ j1MHfI~ 
?altimore file 65-1642 

• 

primairi - by employeos of the National Bureau of ~tandards, including 
HERBErt INSLEY, Ph.bl, who st~ted that ROGERS was present at all the 
iaeoti g attended by INSLEY. The Y1ashington F:i,eld Office tequested 
thnt in int(;rviewing ROGE:1S an e·:ltfprt be ma:iG to determ.ine if the 
~OLLINS mentioned by Iir. JAi'lES B.1'\Sli.li1!lJEHS of the J:;;Sttional Bure::m of 
qt~lldards is identical with REl'SYfCOLLIHS, WhOLl CHAHBEi~S states enter­
i;a~ned members of the Un1ergrounf'Group in ~:{q.shington, D. C. 

~y teletype dated January 6, 1949, the Baltimore Office advised·the 
~ashington Field Office that it hQd boen ascertained th~t JESSE S. 
~OGEA~_ resides at 4 Clermont, Garrett Park, I.~arylarid, and is " GtiPloyed 

pYsome OCety Branch of the '/ar Depnrtm6nt in \,i9.shington, D.C., at 
~hich point he could be reached by telephone ut his work by dialing 
~overnment code 131-5924. It was suggest01 that the 'r~shington Field 
Office l,")cate and interview ROmnS 0.1ong the lines set out o.bove. 
,','" 

iry teletype dated January 13,. 1949, the Washington Field Office ad­
vised that on Janu,;\ry 12, 1949, JESSE S. ~10GEi{S, residence 4 Clermont, 
~arrett Park, £.!arylan.1, Was interviow0d at ~(QGEltS' office in the '7ar 
pepartment. The t~lctype continued by advising that it 'had been ~s­
certo.inod on January 13, 1949, thf.\t rrOGERS hnd died in his sleop at 
11:00 P.M., Janu~ry 12, 1949. It \'lC,S sUE;gestcd that the Baltimore 
Office determine the full oirounstunges surrounding ROGE~S' death. 

SA F.l.li',NCIS X. JAHN was advised by Dct(;cti-vc JOHN LEllliY, Hontgomery 
County Police, Bethesda, :rofuI'yland~ that 1.;:1's. l{OGERS h"d foun:i her hus­
band, ESSE A. IWGK:W. 4 Clermont, Garrett Park, tid., dead in bed at 
7:05 ASh, January 13, 1949. LccorG.ing to Detective LEAHY, Dr .• F~lANK 
B:i.1.\SHAHT of Gaithersburg, l,~d., ·the County Coroner, determined that 
ROGERS, ese 53, died of a heart attack, the cause bcing indicated as 
coronary occlusion. 

':"Jhen in it viewed as a possible !l.SS~ciatc of F:lL\lIIKLIN VrCTe:, iLENO, ~ 
LESTER P KUHN, 'Head of tho Organic Chemistry Seotion at the B. R. L· •. , 
could-- f -iii"S'n no i~formation "l.b::>ut RE1.JO bu\ stated that he had been 
introduced to '";JUm\¥PIGI,fUi.lIT by n Dr. !:ELVILLffi:"fOLFRm~, 168 Fa.llis ~{oad, 
Columbus 2, Ohio, I~t a meeting of the :~erican Chemica.l Society held 
in i'o:rthnd, Oregon, durin~ the wee1::: of Septel-:J.ber 17, 1948·. He 'stni;;ed 
that PIm.7AN had !mm'ffi 'iiOLFROH profession!"l.lly for n "number of years·. 
KUIllT advised that he h':\d read a paper c:1ncerning the use of infra-red 
rays in the identification of carbohydrates ~t this meeting, nnd thnt, 
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at the conclusion of his talk,. several people congratulated him for his 
:\:alk. '7"Alill PIGW!.N, a r.esearch associate of the Institute of Paper 
~hemistry, was among this group of individuals enJ had requested a copy 
~f his paper. Ina'smuch as the puper had not as yet been published . and 
i{UIIN had. only his personal' copy, PIGliiAN did not secure a copy. KT.iHN 
atated that P.IG~\N had agai~ reque~ted copieS in correspondence on 
gctober 27 a~d November' 8,., 1948, and lCUIDT, .in view of the newspaper 
publicity, had forwarded the correspondence to the Ordnance authorities 
itt ',7ashington for any action they d~sired~ KUHN stated that his paper 
h~d been cleared by the Ordnance authorities befor.e the Portland. meeting,. 
gontained nothing that was secret,. did not have any military value, and 
4e attached no significance to PIG~.U\.N' s request for copies •. 

liE: INTEltVIEYfING CONFIDENTIAL· INFOlm,ii.NTSFOR 
PEB.TlNENT mF0:::C':'~TION ON HrSTi.NT CASE 

~Y' Bureau letter dated J f3.lluary 3, 1949, addres seq. to the l'Tew York Office, 
:;I: copy of which was furnished to Bul timore, the Bureau issued instructions 
e;s follows: 
..,. , 
If,. 'A rev~ew sh·'uld· be ., f r" 1 t d t " th "t f • ~ maae 0 your ~ es 0 e erm~ne e ex~s ence'o 
~onununist Party informants either presently active or discontinued who 
were active in the Comr.mnist '?arty in liashington, D. C., during the year.l:! 
1933;..40. These informants should be thoroughly interrrogated for infor­
mation concerning their knowledge of each person involved in tho cap;ioned 
case,. their knowledge of tho activity· of any of these persons in furnish­
ing Governrrrent inforlll3.tion to un~uthorized sources.,. whether they knew of 
the existence of ':ihi tte.ker Chambers' or Eleanor }Iolson Soyring I s ap­
paratus, an-:1 all inforr.J.8.tion known to those informants regarding the as­
sociation bGt.vecn 'Tnitte.k0r Chambers ond ~'"lger Hiss and ".vh0:ther· .i'"lger 
Hiss is knovfl1 to have furnishud GovGrnnent information to .Jnittaker 
ChD.r;lb::;rs .,11 

:g;uch a rcyiew as was requested by the Bureau was made with the rosul t 
that it was determined that the only logical informant to interview in b2 
this regard was former' BureD.u Confidential Infori,lant who subse- b7D 

quen~ly. b?came Dal timo~idential In~o:mD.nt and is ?rose~tl~T Chicago 
Conf~dent~al InformantL-.j "mo was f!)r.ul~::tr w~ sone GOVGrmdCn-C em-
ployees while at Bal tinore, l.:d.,. al'~d hos been ::t Communist ?::trty l:J.cr,lber ~ 
since the. late nineteen twenties. Lccordingly,. a teletype was dir.ected to ~ 
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Jt::e Chicago Offj cc OD January 5, 1949, suggesting that that office inter- ),;{~; 
view Chicago I blong tho lines requested in referenced Bureuu letter] ~ D 

~hG Chicaso Office reported the results of their interview wi t~ ~)..II 
~y teletype to the Bureau and the ~"rashington Field Office, wi th"'-m-a-i-l----.=.,II!' y"-
gopies to the New York and BaltinoI'e Offices, dated January 14, 1949~ 

PENDIN"G 
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~HCLOS1T~ffi TO Jrs':r YOi1K CITY: 
'-

One copy of the memoran:1um of SA :"fILLI1J: J. IvicC~",.RTHY entitled, !!JE: BOlUS 
?YKOV, was. Borris Bykov, Borris Hertz, Colonel Bykoli, IPeter'!!, which 
rn.emorandu.'n was originally forwarded to the Bal tin.ore Office ,by New York 
~etter dated Janu~ry 26, 1949. 

~NCLOSUilliB TO THE PITTSBU!lGH OFF'ICE: , 

One copy of the ~1ID report dated December 4, 1943, regarding Sergeant 
~SSE So. Zll.n:fuiEmlAN. 

Qne copy of repor t of Sl~ EDTfj,JD Do IG.\.CHELHOFFER de ted January. 20, 1949, 
:;l.t st. Louis, l:Eissouri. 
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. 
p,altirn.ore Confidential Infor:aant T-l 

Daltimore Confid.ential Informant T-2 
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::1eferr..-nce is made to the section of tho attached r0port d0aling with 
~OBB;:lT C~mI8E ~i[cE[.11US, whose identity was I;lscertaincd by Baltimore l~gents 
4-n an interview with l:ir. 'J;I:LLL'J.i: D. Eacnillan,. one of C:S:;~rEEilSl Balti"~ore 
~ttorneys •. On the occasion 0f this interview vlith Mr.· I.{acr.l.i1lan,. reporting 
i~gents obtain8d consi::lerable a.lditional infermati;)n, possibly pertinent 
to this case; in n surreptitious manner from A confidential report in 
!'~acmi1lan' s pas session of NICHOL"·.S S. I3EZZAI'1"i:.., a private investigator in 
l!lev.,r York City.. 1.11 of this alditional information has already been fur­
p.ishcd to the Bur.eau, ll)"oaw York, FCWD.rk, and ?hihdelphia Offices by 
l3pecial Delivery letter datel Jo.nuary 26, 1949. Th0 ful1 contents of 
iei'erenced l6tter ':\1'0 not set out in th~ 'lttached report because of the 
gifficulty in reporting the inforl7tation ful1y and D.ccuro.tely Y"ithout dis­
closing its confi::1entb.l source.· 

I 
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~HE lrz;;r YORK OFl<'ICE 
(', 

i~t }:0W Yor,k Ci tjT 
f:' 

LE1,DS 

Will consider the advisability, if not already done, of interviewing 
~EN GITLOW for the purpose of ascertaining if GITLOW knew BORIS B3RTZ 
~nd might, therefore, be in a position to advise whether BORIS }IERTZ 
and Colonel BORIS BYl'~OV might be identical. (This lead initially set 
put in this report). . 

~~Jill interview 'NHITTAlIER CHAI,IBEl1S to obtain his permission to obtain 
I?pecin:ens for Laboratory examination from any and all typewriters presently 
in his personal possession; to also obtain a chronological ~istory to 
~he present of all typewriters in the possession of CHM:~ERS since about 
~935J including make, source, and disposition of each machine. Will also 
9btain from CHAl.J3ERS a complete chronology of all cameras used by CHA}:IBERS! 
~pparatus, also as to make, type, source, and disposition of each. 
"(This ;Lead originally set out in Baltimore teletype to the Bureau and 
~ew York dated February 2, 1949, and such interview of C:;:{..I\llBERS was su1-
~equently approved by the Bureau). 

"TrIE ~"fASIiINGTON FIELD OFFICE 
t L 

At Washington, D. C. 

Will recontact the Arlington Typewriter Company in an effort to locate a 
better address on SYLVIA STEVENS to whom that concern sold Woodstock type­
writer, Serial :;:1:162202 on February 12, 1942, S9 that SYLVIA STI~\lENS may 
be located and a specimen secured from the above typewriter for labora­
tory examination. 'It is noted that information is set out herein indi­
cating that SYLVIA STEVENS could not be located at Lakesville, JEaryland, 
as originally suggested in teletype from "Jashington Field Office dated 
January 3, 1949. (This lead initi~l;Ly set out in this report). 

Reference is made in the a'i:;tached report to the interview with Vice 
Admiral and Ers. ALE~[AFDER SHARP at Welcome, IIIaryland. The "iTashington 

. Field Office wil.l determine if it has previously interviewed the fol­
lowing persons, all of whom were named by Admiral and Hrs. SHARP as pos­
sible sources of information on ALG"i5R EI~S. If th~ follovling persons 

~ 
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~ave not been interviewed to date and it is de0med advisable to inter­
view them, it is suggested that the "~ijashington Field Office set out 
~p'propriate leads for such intervicvTs: 

LORENZO ".~nl·iSLOV[, 3411 Volta Place, N.W.; 
------l.~ARSHALL, 3415 V«llt"a Place, N.:'f.; 
A second man at the above address who may be a roomer or ovm 

the property; 
ITrs. SALT----, who occupies a frame house directly across the 

str.eet from 3415 Volta Place, N.W., and who is reported to have had two 
men, employed by the state Department, as roomers; 

"'!!ALTgR LIPP~.:AN, residence on corner of 35th and Volta Place op­
posite the entrance to the Visitation Convent; 

ALOYSIUS -----, who lived at 3411 Volta Place, N.'i., prior to the 
title the ";;INSLO~jS occupied the property; 

CHARL:~S G. ~~OOl1E, a navel officer who lived at 1545 - 35th btreet, 
li!".~j., for sevE;;ral months up to Ausust .. 1935; 
, HORRISO}T SH.AFROTH, former employee of the Treasury and now a resi-
4ent of Denver, Colorado; 
". Admiral JOHN SH.b.F:iOTH, broth"r of r.~ORi1ISQllT SHAFRCTH, who lives at 
t.he Kennedy ~irarren Hotel and who VIaS a visitor at the SH.A.RP house during 
:\;he period December, 1936, to Kay, 1937, during th0 time ~iOfu",{ISON 1c,,!sed 
the property; 
~ 

A Forestry Service employee believed to be 'na~ed SILCREST or SILCOX 
Vfho now lives in Alexandria, Va., and who leased the SHARP property from 
Webruary to August, 1938; 
~ Colonel F. '.Y. BOYE, U. S. Army, who leased the SHJ~RP property for 
one year beginning _lUgUSt, 1938, and who i~ said to now live at 4511 
Cathedr!3-1 .t.venUG, N.W., ~"iash:i.nbton, D. C.; . 

Former Under oecretary of "Jar, ROBERT P. PATTERSON, who leased the 
SHARP property from &eptember, 1940, to the Fall of 1945, and .,...,ho i.s 
said to now live at his estate known as I}arrison-on-thc,-I{udson in the 
yicinity of N~w York City. (This lead initially set out in this report). 

',:i:Lll obta in background data ngarding Bli'D and JOE 'r,I:~SON from the files 
of: the Unite.d States Geological Ouriwy, -)('l.shington, D.C., so that thoy 
may be located for interview rcsarding FELIX AUGUST INSLEill.ii,ll! if such 
interview is desired by the Bureau. (This lead initially sot out in 
Ba~timore teletype dated February 1, 1949). 
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THE CHICAGO OFFICE 

4t Chicago, Illinois 
~ 

~{i1l interview Chicago Confidential Inforhlan~ for possible infor­
~ation concern~ng any of the subjects in this case, along the lines re­
~uested on page 15, paragl'aph 3", of Bureau letter to N"L.W York dated 
January 3, 1949. (This lead oriGinally set out in Baltimore teletype 
~o th& Bureau, l,:ew York and Chica:.;o O:;:'fioos, dated January 5, 1949). 

T.HE DETROIT Oli'FICE 

At Lansing, i'.:ichiga~ 
tt~ 

~~ill conduct appropriate investiGation at ths Lundborg Screw products 
.pompany, 2101 :iGst -:-lillow Stroet, where ho was employed ;:.~ay 25, 19 l.l:2, 
for informotion pertaining to KEIT}l Dr.;;~PSTER CRii.:iI!'E, thought possibly 
~dentical with unknown subjoct III;EITH." im effort should also be made 
to obt!:\in the photo,:-sr,'3.ph of CR1\.~m which should be forwarded to New York 
Offico for 0xhibi tion to -t1.:rITT;i.~_r;R CPu\: J3E~S in an effort to nf.>tcrmine 

. ~vh0th0r CPJi.J:.TE is identical with unknown subjoct "I\EITU," and to determine 
·;qhe present \l\}"herGabo':lts of CRil.NE~ (This lead initially set out in Baltimore 
~~~?typo dated Janu~ry 14, 1949). 

~\ t Saginaw, l(iichigan 

1,"[ill conduct similar investigation o:t the S0vcr:anCG Tool, Inc.,. P. O. 
Box 850, where CPJ~NE was employed from l:arch, 1943, to ~':arch, 1945. (This lead 
initially set out in Balthlore teletype d~ted J:muary 14, 1949). 
~'iill en'ieavor to ascertain the location of the Seleotive ::iervice Board 
of IffiITH DE1:FSTER Clt'\.1!"E so that his Selective Service file oan be re­
viewed for logical leads as to CP._Al'TG! s pr0sent whereabouts as well as his 
whereabouts during 1937-38. (This luad initi~lly set out in Baltimore 
.teletype dated J~nuary 14, 1949). 

T~~ ·CLEVEk\ND OFFICE 

.L\t Toledo, Ohio 

~-iill cond.uct investigation re IGSITH DELPSTI:R CRi~NE similar to that set out 
a'1ovo for the Detroit Offioe at Lansing and 8aginaw, Michigan, at the 
Ow~ns Illinois Gl~ss Company, Ohio Building, ~o10do, Ohio, where CRANE 
was employed from June to Septc.mbcr, 19t.:5. (This lead initially sot out 
i~:Baltimore teletype d~ted January 14, 19~9). 

~EmlAC 
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[TIE l~~IANAPOLIS OFFICE 
fi" 
J.\t Elwood, Indiana 

:.'[i11 conduct similar investigation at the Fettig Canning Corporation, 
f. o. Box 75, whore KEITH DEEPSTER CR.:l.:NE was employed in September, 1942. 
{This lead ini tialiy set out in BaH-;imore teletype dated January 14, 1949). 

~t South Bend, In~ 
";,<f 

:~Ti11 conduct similar investigation regarding BEITH DEI.TSTER CR.ANE at 
Qurham or Durham i1anufac:turing Corporation, .Associated Building, where 
eRA1~ was employed from June through 8eptember, 1944. (This lead initially 
:~et out in Bal timore telet~rpe dated January 14, 19'19). 

THE PITTSBUHGH OFFICE 
.1 

" 

At Pittsburgh, Pennsylvan~a, 
r~ 

~f~11 thoroughly interview JES8E S.'..:JBL ZIIJ.;Elli.i.J\.N, 351 ~unset Drive, in 
~ccord9.nce with the Bureau instructions contained in referenced Bureau 
~etter to the New York Offic0 dated January 3, 1949, and in accordance 
with other details set out in the body of this report. 

'THE I\~I.1'.i,:iI OFFICE 

At Jacksonville, Florida 

::-Jill interview IDA V. ROBBINS, now ::rrs. JOHNSON, .Apartm0nt 1, 548 -:.fest 
27th Street, for pertinent information regarding ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS 
and iIr. and Mrs. CI-I.A1'EERS, Mrs. ROBBINS rcpor=ted to have possibly been 
a neighbor of the HISS and CI:IlJ.m:Gi1S families at 2831 - 28-t;h Street, }\T ;;:':" 

~'fashington, D. C., d.uring 19.35. The Buroau has been requested to furnish 
the l.iiami Office with photo;;raphs of ;.;r. and l.:rs. HISS and the CIL\I:IBERS 
for usc in connection with cO"'lerafje of this lead. (This lead was initially 
set out in BaJ.-timore t.:;lctype to tho Bureau f-lnd Eiami Offic€". dated 
February 7, 1949). 

THE BALTLdORE OFFICE 

At Preston, IJaryland 

1ii~1 contact lilrs. HENRY Iam~:fL::;S, 1, 
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peaar Lano Farm, and enieavor to SGcure any typewritten communications 
;from .l:"LGEH. or PIUSCILLi. HISS. (This IGad was originally set out in the 
¥eport of SA :;:.::..HLON F. COLLER dated December 23, 1948, at Detroit, tach.) 

Itt Bethesda, ].~aqTland 
'.<f> 

S,hould asc~rtain the whereabouts of G::50RG.8 BLACIC.'ELL in Chicago. This 
:!:pformation can b 6 obtained from tho Landop. School where BL,\.CKJELL was 
formerly a mast~r. The Chicago Office should th0n be advised of this 
:j:.ocation in order that GEOllGE and ETHEL BLACKifELL may be intervie·wed. 
Wl"tese persons have been indicated as I;'.ssocbtes of HISS by the Reverend 
~. GILLESPIE ·Alli..1STRONG. (This load initially set out in the.-report of' 
S,A JiJIES 1. KIRKL"'~lID dated January 27, 1949, at Philadelphia). 

:N"earLaurol, llaryland 

:Will endeavor to locate the paint compnny by which D:l\rID CATIPEi:-!TER was 
~rp.ployed, probably sometime in the Inte 1930' s. ,'~ccording; to CHil.EBERS, 
~tlis concern WQS located nlong u. S. 110ute ',:':1 somewhere between k.urel, 
~:~., and .:nshington, D. C" as set out in fu.rthor .ietc.il in the body 
qi' this report. (This lefld being initinlly set out in this report) • 

.llt Ruxton, i·;iarylo.nd 
'.-

; .. 
~'fill interview j.:r. ::md }·:rs. GEOIWE EGLSON for info;rffi'"l tion regarding the 
~H:.':J:illERS. I The NEL&ON fmnily is reported to hn'To resided :;\t the same 
nddress as the CH;..l . .i3E~W f':\mily from Christm",s, 1937, to nbout i,pril, 
1938. (This le~d is initi~lly set out in this report). 

~"jill interview -:u'::':tNlm Glu~D}f.:3H., 116 Su-tnmerfiGld Ro~d, r6portd to be 
friendly with ;.LGSJ. HISS, for possible information regarding espion!3.ge 
activities on tho port of HISS ':\ni in an effort to obtain additional 
typewri tton spccin!ens emrmating from :.LGCil or PRISCILL.A HISS for coo­
parison with the questioned documents in this CQse. (This lead initiully 
set out in teletypo from the Boston Offico to the Bureau, Now York, 
Ba.l timore, :md .,Qshington Field Offices d0.t6d Februo.ry 2, 1949). 

At Bal timoro, Ihrybnd 

-:rill follow ?nd report Jevelopments in the ~~75, 000 shnder action brought 
by,,"Ji;G::JR HISS against CH;,I.IPSllS in United Stutes District Court, Be,ltimore, 
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, 
J;[!uyland. (This lea.:1. originally set out in the report of S;\. JOSEPH 
t~. KELLY dated December 23, 1948, at l~ew York). 

-.{ill ondeavor to locate and interview IIBUZZ, II an aircraft engineer at 
the Glenn L. Martin Co~pany, who is r6porte1 to h~vo been a close ac­
quaintance of FELIX :.UGUBT D~SLBJ:'.':liT, according to H.i1.YHOND J. PBELER 
Qf Philadelphia, Pa. (This lead initially set out in teletype from 
tliami to the Bureau, Br,\l timoro and ~':ew York Offices dated February 1, 
1949) • 

:fill locate and tactfully interview :'~rs. Cl.:illEllTCE C. C/,Jl?ELL, aka 
IfELEN :'f.-lim Cl.PPE+"L, sister of the l?to ~\.J.OLD '.i~HE. It is noted that 
aOB::5~1T STEPHENS '7J1RE, son of :a:.:.J.OLD -i.LUfj hD.s advised that his father 
1*~S allowed by Hl~LEN ':iil~iE to use her violin studio at 1503 Connecticut 
l\.venu0, Ii.-;.; ;iashil1gton, D. C., for Communist Party meetings as originally 
~olated by CH1~ffiERS. (This lead origin~lly set out in a teletype from 
~he 'Jashington Field Office to the Bureau, New York, and Baltimore Of­
fices dnted Fobruary 4, 1949). 

T-RE EL PASO OFFICE 
' .. 
!;(opies of this report are being furnished the }U Paso. Office because of 
~nformation contained !lerein regarding background and activities of ryAVID 
VERNON ZHllilEill:iAN J alias DAVID CAl{PENTER, and h.is brother, J;"SSE SAI,!UEL 
ZIMJ:.lER1IAN. El Paso requested such information in the leads set out for 
Baltiwore in the report of SA FREDERICL A. JOHNS dated February 11, 1949, 
at El Paso, such infor::lation being desired in connection with reinterviews 
with FRANKLIN VICTOR RBNO at Albuquerque, New I:iexico. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE 
FonnNo.1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Nmv YORK FILE NO. 65-1642 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN 
MACa 

PILRJOD FOR WHICH MADE RIPORT MADE BY 

BALTI~OrtE EARYLAND 
12-23-48 thru 

TI'l'Ut 

JKf DAVID ViliITTAK2R OP.:AlJ13ERS, "'-:fA8 ... ET AL 

DANIEL F. X. CALLAHAN 

PERJURY; ESPIO~AGE - R; 
INTE~¥AL SECUttITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF. FACTS: 

Investigation through ~ssociates, acquaintances, a~d forDer 
neighbors fails to deY310p any evidence of, ComTJlur:J.i.:;t j''''.rt;v­
activi ty by AV1ER HI&S. ~l.ddi tional HI,sS ty?eVl:ri.tt;~r qi::e.~i:n,:;)us 

obtained. ~~'ot identical with questiom.d 1o'Jl.ll11e:'1ta. Chronolc::;y 
,.; h ~~. f ., l:l t··~ , . . "I t.. I:; or • an.l.L J::1g 0 Or);:?;.LP9. .- ,Jcu:nen s );u '_::"l1j~.TJlllre $ lV: ,~ se'v au' ; 

also r':;sults of Laboratory examipa';~ion of: o'!"ie;i::al c.::>::;u.'1l3nts. 
Baltj.mo:!'e apartment usee. by CE.A;?E:r.lc :',:'1 .',::36··:::7 fo:,.' ]hGtJ,:;raprliC! 
pnrposvs identified as apartment of '!\,T,L :J·1·', md A"t.-;jiJ}, ::-'PI.l!JGEL$ 
a~v 1:;'2 5. r~adison St. SPI~GELS d<m~r "H sQ~iatj::>11 '-r·,t'!. CB:A}.4J~I{S 

but e.dmi t acquAintanceship with DA.'iD (!]u;{,?3:NTE::t a':lc: b0th suh­
:i?oe~aed before FGJ .. SD1'Y. In:vestig~·~irr.. 8t Dal+.i:7J.Or3 thl'ough 
fOl'mer associate.s and uei:.;hbors :'a:,ls to (revel::>;"> <:!n:,- :3vidence 
of activit~: hy FELIX AUGUST WSLZ .. C.A.E in Co.",mu;as'~ 1~? !aratuso 
Addi tional background infor;nation m<, JAVID. CARPI.1E'1R and J::8S:;:; 
ZL~dEP";'-lA}! set forth. Bal tiniore in-;restigation to ic1.e"l"i:;ify 
11 IillITlr: lI::nt.tl:.~IE," a.nd Colonel BORIS BYKOV neg;at5.vd Jonfidential 
infor'1l"rrt; arivisesof possible past RS~t!2'1!\fi!.Y\'miti·w~OT'N'JL:~.A'!\TOR If. 
l(liLoCl; 80:mElG and LK,VitE11C;; DUGGAN. C!'RE1NUIIlVIRIfI C~~1A 

p 

REFEIlENCE: B".lreE',n :'ils 74-p33. 
Burer~l;. J.et'cer to New York City d~.t"': Jnr,lu!.'y 0, ]9L~8-u 
Report of SA FHA1\IT~ G. JOm~STotE ~,3b;d Di?0<:mbar ~0 .• J948, !'\t 
Eal t5.more, !.!d. 

dep 
asg 

of SA. JOS3PH ,'" }::E.:.JIY da-:;r-u 'Ie':)· 22 .. -:'84-1, l",t !~E.!l York Cit~r. 
Re FcCASLU: (~a tcd ;~'el), 20 C. 
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